Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone : Frances Johnson
Gene Parrish
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Communications
4.1 Approved J13A for October 26, 2020
4.2 Approved AB130 Waiver Request for Independent Study
4.3  Call for Nominations County Committee on School District Organization
4.4 2021 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve August 11, 2021 Board Minutes
5.2 Approve August Vendor Warrants

6. Reports and Communications
6.1 Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent
6.3  Business Manager
6.4 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 2nd Reading Board Policies
BP 6143 Courses of Study
AR 6143 Courses of Study
BP 6144 Controversial Issues
AR 6144 Controversial Issues
BP 6146.5 Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements
BP 6152 Class Assignment
BP 6153 School Sponsored Trips
AR 6153 School Sponsored Trips
BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work
AR 6154 Homework/Makeup Work



Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax
ﬁ

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve Updated LCFF Budget Overview for Parents/Annual LCP

Updates/Updated LCAP
8.2 Public Hearing — Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Open:
Closed:
8.3  Approve Resolution 09082021 Declaring Instructional Method for 2021-22
School Year

8.4  Approve 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
8.5 Approve 2020-21 Gann Limit

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Budget Updates
9.3 15t Interim

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, October 13, 2021




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT TonY THURMOND
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF E DUCATION PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 * 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

August 6, 2021

Frances Johnson, Superintendent
Kashia Elementary School District
P.O. Box 129

Stewarts Point, CA 95480-0129

Dear Superintendent Johnson:

Subject: Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions
(Fiscal Year 2020-2021), Form J-13A

The California Department of Education (CDE) has approved the request for one
emergency day on October 26, 2020, at Kashia Elementary. This school closure day
may be used to meet the instructional time requirements pursuant to California
Education Code sections 43504 and 46208.

The attached CDE Summary of Form J-13A Modifications reflects substantive revisions
to the Form J-13A submitted by the local educational agency to the CDE. This letter and
copy of the original Form J-13A should be used to substantiate compliance with
statutory instructional time requirements. A copy of this letter and Form J-13A have
been emailed to all contact persons listed on the form. Additional information on Form
J-13A requests for the 2020-21 school year is available in the Form J-13A section of
the 2020-21 Funding and Instructional Time Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) web
page, located at hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/palpafags.asp. Any additional questions
not addressed in the FAQs should be emailed to attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Weadc WeCaskill

Wendi McCaskill, Associate Director
School Fiscal Services Division

WM:at
Attachment

cc:  Steven Herrington, County Superintendent of Schools, Sonoma County Office of
Education



RECEIVED

MAR 01 2021
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHooL FISCAL SERVICES

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION
This form is used (o obtain approval of altendance and instructional lime credit pursuant to Education Code (£C) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and Callfornia Code of Regulations (CCR), Tille 5, Seclion 428,

= Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculaling a K-12 Local Conlrol Funding Formula (LCFF) entittement should submil this form.
«  Relerto the Instructions and frequently asked queslions at hilps #wway,cde cagovllg/aalai 13a.asp for informatlon regarding the completion of this form.

PART I: LOGAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)
LEA NAME: ) COUNTY CODE: DISTRICT CODE: CHARTER NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE):
Kashia Elementary School District - 49 70888
LEA SUPERINTENDENT OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME: FISCAL YEAR:
Frances Johnson o o 2020-21
| ADDRESS: COUNTY NANE:
PO Box 129 31510 Skaggs Spring Road Sonoma -
CITY; STATE: 2IP CODE:
Stewarts Point CA 95480
CONTACT NAME: TITLE: PHONE: E-MAIL:
Patti Pomplin CcBO 707-321-5849 ppomplin@kashiaesd.org -

PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST (Choose only ang LEA typa):
[81 SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (COE)
Choose one of the following: Choose one of the following:

& All dislrict school sites [ All COE school slles

O Sefect district school sites O Setect COE school sites

[0 CHARTER SCHOOL

PART lll: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:

[E] SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of condilions described in EC Seclion 41422, LCFF apportionments should be maintained and instructional lime credited in Section B for the
school(s) wilhout regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on (he dales listed, due lo the nalure of the emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA (o disregard these days in the computation of
ADA (per EC Section 41422) without applicable penally and obtain credit for instruclionat ime for the days and the Instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant o £C Secllon

46200, et seq.
O There was a Declaralion of a State of Emergency by the Governor of Callfomla during the dales associaled with hls request.

[J MATERIAL DECREASE: When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a malerial decrease in attendance pursuanl to £C Seclion 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428, Material decrease requests (hal
include all school sites within the school district must demonstrate tha the school district as a whole experienced a matsrial decrease In attendance. Material decrease requests for one or more but not il sites wilhin the school
district must show that each site included in the request experienced a material decrease in atlendance pursuant lo EC Section 46392 and CCR, Tille 5, Seclion 428. The requesl for substitulion of estimaled days of
attendance for actual days of allendance is in accordance with lhe pravisions of EC Secllon 46392. Approval of this request will authorize use of the estimaled days of altendance in the computation of LGFF

apportionments for the described school(s) and dates In Seclion C during which schoo! allendance was materially decreased due to the nalure of the emergency.
[ There was a Declaration of a Stale of Emergency by the Governor of Califomia during the dates associaled with this request.

[0 LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS: When altendance records have been lost or destroyed as described In EC Section 46391, Requesting the use of eslimaled altendance In lleu of atlendance that
cannot be verified due lo the loss or deslruction of attendance records. This request is made pursuant to EC Seclion 46391:
“Whenever any altendance records of any distiict have been lost or deslroyed, making It Impossible for an accurate report on average daily aftendance for the district for any fiscal year lo be renderad, which fact
shall be shawn to the salisfaction of the Superintendant of Public Instruclion by the affidavits of the members of the governing board of the dislrict and the counly superinlendenl of schools, the Superintendent of
Pubiic Instruction shall eslimale the average daily altendance of such district. The estimaled average daily attendance shall be deemed {o be the aclual average daily allendancs for that fiscal year for the

making of apportionments to the school district from the State School Fund.”

Form J-13A [ 1



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Dascribe in detall)

[ Not Applicable (Proceed to Section C)
[J Supplemental Page(s) Attached

On Monday, October 26, 2020, PG&E did a Public Safety Power Outage that affected the entire school area.

rmullipte school siles, and Whe sites have differing school calendars,

PART I1: SCHOOL INFORMATION (Use the supplemenlal Excel form at J_gllgs:?Mww._u;_d_m@gfan{@j13;1_.15;r

allach a copy of each diiierent schoal ealendar Lo the requesl.)

if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a capy of a school calendar. If the requestis lor

A B Cc D E F G H I
Days in School | Emergency Days | Built in Emergency Tolal Number af
Schoo! Name School Code Slte Type Calendar Built In Days Used Date(s} of Emergency Closura Closure Dates Req d | Days Requestad
Kashia Elementary School 6052013 | Tradilional 180 2 2 QOctober 26, 2020 1 1
PART Ill: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part II, Refer to the instructions for an example.)
A 8 [4 D E F
Weather
Related
School Name School Code | Fiscal Year Closure Dates Nalure YesiNo
Kashia Elementary School 6052013 2020-21 August 19 to 26, 2020 Evacuation orders due lo locatlon of fires. no
Kashia Elementary School 6052013 | 2019-20 Oclober 2, 9, 10, 25, 28-31 & Nov 1 Power outages, smoke, PSPS, evacuation orders no
Kashia Efementary School 6052013 | 2018-19 Nov 8, Jan 17 and Feb 27 & 28 2018-19 Power outages - mud slide/tree down - fires/smoke nolyes
Kashla Elementary School 6052013 Z017-18 Oclober 10, 2017 Fires caused unsafe air quallly no
Kashia Elementary Schoal 6052013 2016-17 January 8 & 10, 2017 No power at or near campus - downed lree/mud slide yes
Kashia Elementary School 6052013 2014-15 Unavailable No power at or near campus yes

Form J-13A] 2



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE
PART |: NATURE OF EMERGENCY {Describe in datall.)

[=] Not Applicable (Proceed to Sectlon D)
[J Supplemental Page(s) Attached

on completing the form including the definition of “normal” altendance.)
A

PART H: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION (Use the supplemental Excel flle at hiips:/fwww.cde, ca govifglaninai13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this requesl. Refer {o the instructions for informatlon

ines are neaded for this request, Refer to the Instructions

PART ill: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS (Provids the all

for Information on complating the form Ingluding (he definition of *normal’ altendancs.)

B C D (3 F G H
*Normal® Atlendance Dales Used for Delermining Qualifier: 90% or Net Increase of
School Name School Code {OclobarMay} "Normal® Attendance Dale of Emergency | Actual Attlendance Less (FIC) Apporti t Days (C-F)

0.00% 0.00

- 0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

F: 0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

Tolal] 0.00 0 0.00

tendance In hours. Use the supplemental Excel fife at itps:iweny ce.ca qovilglaaloalt a.asp if more than 5

*Qualifler should be 90% or less except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a Necessary Small School (NSS) site

A B [o] D E F G* H
Date Used for Delermining Aclual Attendance | Chatifier; 90% or Net Ingrease of Hours

School Name School Code “Nomal* Attendance Haurs “Normal® Attendance Dale of Emergancy Hours Lass {FIC) (C-F)
0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

Tolal 0.00 0.00 0.00

Form J-13A ] 3




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS
PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST The entlre period covered by the lost or destroyed racords commences with

up {o and including

PART 1I: CIRCUMSTANCES (Describe below clreumstances and axtent of records lost or destroyad.)

@ Not Applicable (Proceed to Section E)

PART IlIl: PROPOSAL (Describe below the proposal to reconslruct altendance records or estimale allendance In the absence of records.)

Form J-13A| 4



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT
PART |: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS - All applicable seclions below must be compleled lo process this J-13A requesl.
We, members constiluling a majorily of the governing board of Ka_Shia Elementary SChOOl_ =

Board Members Names

., hutaby swear (or affirm) (hat the foregoing stalements are lrue and are based on official records

glenda Ant_one

Gene Parrish

(_Zharler_1e Pinola

At least a majorlty of the members of the governing board shall execute this affldavit.

Subscribed and sworn {or affirmed) befora me, this _1 3th_ — ___day olian_uary = ,_2021 —
i f X
Witness: Frances Johnson o - % i - Title: Superintendent of Sonoma . County, California
{Name) ke
PART Il: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL ALITHORJZE‘,(OnIy applicable
Superintendaent (or designee): ¢ = Authorizing LEA Name: -
{Name) - N

PART lll: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

The information and statemaenis contained in lhe loregoing request are lrue and correcl to |he best of my knowledgs and beliel

Counly Superintendonl of Schools (or designee) StevenHerringlon ——
{Hred

Subscribed and sworn {or alfirmed) before me, this .Z é_ __daypl
winess~BhOHGY-SHos-_Sarah Lampende Il
{Namu)

COE conlact/individual responsible for pleting this seclion: -
Name: ~Sheltey-5titles™ Tite: Director EFS _ Phone: E7ﬂ4'2_6:£ E-mall -'35“123 )SCOe.0rg

Form J-13A |5

il _Eﬂrectgr _EF.S —) _S_ongnﬁ_ ____ Gounty, California




: k. Co
» Sonoma County  4%,, ™
R, ‘s ' ) ) Sy, 202
| %4 Office of Education 9%,,% /

AB 130 District Request for a Waiver of the Requirement to Provide%"%
Independent Study Programs for the 2021-22 School Year

Name of District | Kashia School District
CDS Code | 49-70888-6052013

Last Reported ADA | 10.19

Projected Enroliment for the 2021-22

School Year (Grade or Grade Span) 12 1o 15 students for K-8

Estimated Number of Students Who 0-2
Would Enroll in Independent Study

Estimated District Cost Required to Offer $30.000
{independent Study in 2021-22 ’

Date Countywide Inter-district Agreement NA
MOU was signed, if applicable

Date of District’s Board Resolution
Adoption August 11, 2021

Date of Submission of this Waiver

Request [ August 12, 2021

The requirement to offer independent study for the 2021-22 school year may be waived for
school districts by the county superintendent of schoois in the county in which the school district
is located if the school district or county office of education, as applicable, demonstrates both of

the following:

(1) Offering independent study would create an unreasonabie fiscal burden on the school
district due to low numbers of pupils participating or other extenuating circumstances.

(2) The governing board of the school district does not have the option to enter into an
interdistrict transter agreement with another school district in your county or an adjacent
county, or to contract with a county office of education in Sonoma or an adjacent county
to provide an independent study option

See Cal Educ. Code § 51745(g)

To apply for a waiver, submit this form no later than five days prior to the first day of
student instruction, or as soon as possible thereafter.



A. Describe how and when you conducted your parent independent study option survey.
Specifically, please note how you conveyed this option to parents and provide examples of
your communications efforts to engage parents.

When offered this option in the summer of 2020, students and parents could not comply

with online work or paper packets.

B. Describe how offering independent study in 2021-22 would create an unreasonable fiscal
burden due to low numbers of pupils participating or other extenuating circumstances.
Include a description of the extenuating circumstances and how such circumstances create
an unreasonable fiscal burden. Facts and documentation to support the waiver request
should be submitted with the ietter. You may supplement your narrative response by
attaching additionat pages to this Waiver Request.

Only 1 to 2 students at most would request this as recent experience (summer 2020)
shows it does not meet basic educational needs.

C. Explain why your district does not have an option to enter into a contract or an interdistrict
agreement as described in #2, above. Include a description of the efforts made and the
outcome of those efforts, including any cost estimates for any potential agreements,
Provide any supporting documentation and attach any additional pages necessary to
supplement your narrative response.

( No local schools are offering inter-district agreements due to low numbers of rural
‘ avenues and lack of home internet support.
|



wenoma Coundy

Y e al bdae iion

D. Provide any other information or documentation that supports your request, and/or that
reflects your district's due diligence efforts to exhaust all options prior to filing for this Waiver
Request. Provide any additional pages necessary to supplement your narrative response.

Parents have requested in person learning. This is essential because of conditions on the |
reservation.

This Waiver Request must be signed and dated by the District Superintendent and sent, along
with the district's adopted Board Resolution authorizing this Waiver Request, to Steven D.
Herrington, Ph.D., County Superintendents of Schools (sherrington@scoe.org). It will be kept as
an official record and available as a public record upon any Public Records Act request.

| swear the information provided herein is truthful; our district has exhausted efforts to determine
how to provide independent study in accord with AB 130; and in our opinion, we meet the
requirements for a waiver to provide independent study in the 2021-22 school year,

District Superintendent's Signature:  “Yfd e _C. i _/
Print Name: Frances Johnson

Date: August 11, 2021

SCOE Use Only:
| Waiver Request is:

| IMHH-.M

() Denied becausgy/””

Signature

2feven D. Herringle
County Superintend



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SONOMA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Seeking a Waiver to )
An Independent Study Prograimn in Accord ) RESOLUTION NO. 08112021
With Assembly Bill 130 for the 2021-22 )
School Year )

WHEREAS, Kashia School District (“District”) is a local public agency subject to
Assembly Bill 130, “the Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill (2021-2022)”
passed by the California Legislature and signed by the Governor on July 9, 2021 (“AB 1307);
and

WHEREAS, AB 130 requires, for the 2021-2022 school year only, all school districts to
provide independent study programns in accord with Education Code section 51745 ¢f seg., as
amended by AB 130; and

WEHEREAS, AB 130 requires all school districts to adopt policies and implement them in
accord with AB 130 and Education Coode section 51747 in order to be eligible to receive
apportionment for students in independent study: and

WHERFEAS, AB 130 and Calitornia Education Code section 51745(f) provide for school
districts to seek walvers from the County Superintendent of Schools under the following limited

circumstances, where the school district demonstrates both of the following:



(1) Offering independent study would create an unreasonable fiscal burden on
the school district . . . due o low numbers of pupils participating or other extenvating
circumstances.

(2) The governing board of the school district . . . does not have the option to
enter into an interdistrict transler agreement with another school district or to contract
with a county office of education to provide an independent study option. . . ."
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District has determined that offering

independent study in accord with AB 130 would create an unreasonable fiscal burden on the
school district . .. due to low numbers of pupils participating; and lack of home internet as well
as educational support.

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District has further determined that it does not
have the option to enter into an interdistrict transfer agreement with another school district or to
contract with a county oftice of education to provide an independent study option in accord with
AB 130 becausce lack of home internet and educational support.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board directs the District
Superintendent to, without delay, request a waiver of independent study for the 2021-2022
school year, in accord with AB 130, trom the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools,
expressing the urgency of the need for both the waiver and a response as soon as possible, as the
fivst date of Instruction for District students is August 18, 2021and the laying of the foundation to
meet the requirements of AB 130 requires significant District action, in the cvent the District is

required to comply with AB 130°s independent study laws.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board authorizes the District
Superintendent or their designee to take all necessary steps to effectuate the procurement of said
waiver from the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools.

The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Kashia

School District on August 11, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: 2
o

NOES: 7

ABSENT: ’

R

President, Board of Trustees

I, Glenda Antone, Clerk of the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the District

at its meeting on August 11, 2021.

-
_/ d
P

[&deh_ '

{-Ll(m g ,\&mm Clerk Board of Trustees



©2 Sonoma County
@@ Office of Education

5340 Skylane Boulevard
August 25, 2021 Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246
(707) 524-2600 m www.scoe.org

To: Members of School District Governing Boards in the Fifth Supervisorial District:

Bellevue Union Healdsburg Unified Roseland

Cloverdale Unified Horicon Santa Rosa Elementary & High (partial)
Forestville Union Kashia Sebastopol Union

Fort Ross Monte Rio Union Shoreline Unified

Geyserville Unified Montgomery Twin Hills Union

Gravenstein Union Oak Grove Union West Side Union

Guerneville Point Arena High School District West Sonoma County UHSD

Harmony Union Piner-Olivet Wright

Fm: Mary Downey, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services and Secretary to the County Committee

Re: Call for Nominations for Representatives to the Sonoma County Committee on School District
Organization Representing the Fifth Supervisorial District

Dear Governing Board Members:

The Sonoma County Committee on School District Organization consists of 11 members — two members from
each of the five county supervisorial districts and one at-large member. Members of the Committee are elected
to four-year terms by the voting representatives from each of the governing boards of all the Sonoma County
school districts (one vote for each district). For additional information on the County Committee please visit the
SCOE website at www.scoe.org.

Ms. Jeanne Bassett Fernandes, who is one of two representatives from the Fifth Supervisorial District to the
County Committee, has expressed her intent to seek re-election for her term that is scheduled to expire on
December 31, 2021. Mrs. Bassett Fernandes will be submitting her letter of interest for the upcoming election,

Any registered voter who meets the following criteria may nominate him/herself; or a school board may, but is
not mandated to, nominate a candidate to serve on the County Committee to fill this four-year position. The term
of this position will begin on January 1, 2022 and expire on December 31, 2025.

Any registered voter who is a resident of the Fifth Supervisorial District is eligible to serve on the
County Committee on School District Organization, with the exception of the County Superintendent of
Schools or his employees, or employees of any school or community college. The duties and
responsibilities of the County Committee may be found in Part 3, Chapter 1, Article 1, of the Education
Code.

Nominations, which also require a filing of a Statement of Interest, may be sent by mail to the Sonoma County
Office of Education to my attention, or by email to mdowney@scoe.org and must be received on or before
October 1, 2021. If you have any questions, please contact me at 707-524-2631.

Pursuant to Education Code 4006, the County Committee has approved the use of absentee/mail-in ballots in
this election, which will be sent to your Board of Trustees’ elected County Committee voting representative
during the week of October 18, 2021.

Sincerely,

K@\(\m%

Mary Downey, Secretary
S.C.C.8.D.O.

Steven D, Herringlon, Ph.D. ® Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education ® Glna Cuclls, Herman G. Hemandez, Peter Kostas, Andrew Leanard, Lisa Wiltke Schaffner



©2 Sonoma County
9 Office of Education
5340 Skylane Boulevard

Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246

Date: August 25, 2021 (707) 524-2600 m www.scoe.org

To:  Superintendents of the following districts within the Fifth Supervisorial District:

Bellevue Union Healdsburg Unified Santa Rosa Elementary & High (partial)
Cloverdale Unified Horicon Sebastopol Union
Forestville Union Kashia Shoreline Unified
Fort Ross Monte Rio Union Twin Hills Union
Geyserville Unified Montgomery West Side Union
Gravenstein Union Qak Grove Union West Sonoma County UHSD
Guerneville Point Arena High School District Wright
Harmony Union Piner-Olivet
Roseland

=t

From: Mary Downey, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services %M@'\
and Secretary to the County Committee

Re:  Call for Nominations for Representatives to the Sonoma County Committee on School
District Organization Representing the Fifth Supervisorial District

Please distribute the enclosed letter to your Board of Trustees in regards to submitting
nominations for the upcoming Sonoma County Committee on School District Organization’s
election to fill the position for a representative for the Fifth Supervisorial District.

Pursuant to E.C. 4006, the County Committee has approved the use of absentee/mail-in ballots in
this election. Each Board of Trustees has a voting representative who will vote for the nominees

in early December

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D. ® Superiniendent of Schools
Board of Education ® Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hernandez, Peter Kostas, Andrew Leonard, Lisa Witlke Schaffner



August 31, 2021
Subject: 2021 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Hello,

The Sonoma County Office of Education (SCOE) is in the process of creating a Multi-Jurisdictional
Hazard Mitigation Plan (Plan). The Plan identifies a range of natural hazards with the potential to
significantly impact SCOE facilities as well as all of the facilities within each of the SCOE districts. The
Plan provides a list of mitigation action items that will be used in the future to reduce impacts from the
identified hazards.

Part of the FEMA-mandated approval process for the Plan requires sharing the document with the
general public as well as external agencies (jurisdictions served, utilities, special districts) in order to
solicit input during the plan writing phase.

We are asking you to please review the draft version of the Plan and share your comments with us by
September 17, 2021. The plan and survey for your comments can be found at

avw.scoe.ora/hazardmitiaation. You are not required to provide your personal information but it will be
helpful if you are requesting a response to a question.

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance with this project. We look forward to receiving your
comments.

Bonnie Brown

Administrative Operations Specialist
Business Services

Sonoma County Office of Education

707-524-2628
bbrown@scoe.org



Sonoma County

a.) Office of Education




Credits

Q&A | ELEMENT A: PLANNING PROCESS | Alc.
| Q: Does the plan identify who represented each jurisdiction? (At a minimum, it must identify the
Jurisdiction represented and the person’s position or title and agency within the jurisdiction.)
(Requirement §201.6(c)(1))
| A: See Hazard Mitigation Planning Team below.

Multi-durisdictional Hazard Mitigation Executive Planning Team:

Sonoma

: Count
@) Oiffica of Edh y

Hion

District

| Title/Position :
' MJHMP Planning Team
Matt Reno ‘ Superintendent-Principal
Roger Ferrell | Director of Maintenance and Operations
Sue Field Superintendent
Angel Judy ' CBO
Rick Scaramella | Director of MOT
Josh Savage | Executive Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Operations
Daniel Hoffman | Superintendent
Renee Semik Superintendent
John Markatos Superintendent (Former)

| Christopher Rafanelli

Jennifer Dudley
Deborah Bertolucci
Dana Pedersen
Wanda Holden
Matthew Morgan
Robert Smith

Jeff McFarland
Patti Pomplin

Bob Baies

Regina Cuculich
Nathan Myers
Taryn Parmeter
Amber Stringfellow
Lynda Williams
Chris Thomas

Felicia Koha

. Christine Dektor

!

|
-.‘J L

&
b
e

Superintendent
| Superintendent

Superintendent
CBO
Superintendent-Principal

Maintenance and Operations Supervisor
Superintendent-Principal

| CBO

' Superintendent-Principal
Superintendent

| Associate Superintendent of Business
Superintendent
District Secretary
Superintendent

| CBO

| Chief Business Official
Chief Business Official

Loss Prevention

‘ Guerneville

Alexander \_/aIIey

| Bellevue

| Bennett Valley

| Cinnabar

‘ Cloverdale Unified
Cotati-Rohnert Park Unified

‘ Dunham

' Forestville

- Fort Ross

| Fort Ross

Geyserville

I Gravenstein USD
Harmony

‘ Healdsburg Unified
Horicon |
Kashia

‘ Kenwood
Liberty

| Mark West

| Monte Rio

i Montgomery School District

| Oak Grove
Old Adobe

! Petaluma City Schools
Piner-Olivet USD
RESIG

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021

Crodfis

3 =



' Sonoma County
i) Office af Education

Mike Moniot | M&O Supervisor Rincon Valley Union
Amy Jones-Kerr Superintendent (former) Roseland
| Gail Ahlas | Supérinfendént (fdfmeru) A * Roseland
| Erik Oden Director of Maintenance and Operations Santa Rosa City Schools
| Mark Silva | Director of Facilities SCOE
| Mary Downey | Deputy Superintendent, Business Services SCOE |
| Bonnie Brown | Department Administrative Specialist SCOE
| Brent Ono Facilities Supervisor Sebastopol Union Schools

Doug Weidemann

Manager of Maintenance and Operations

Sonoma Valley

Barbara Bickford Superintendent | Twin Hills
Betha MacClain Superintendent | Two Rock
| Michelle Panizzera | Chief Business Official | Two Rock
Mike Gardner : Superintendent | Waugh
Kris Menlove Superintendent-Principal | West Side
 Jennie Bruneman | Director of Facilities West Sonoma County UHS
 Sheila Garvey | Superintendent-Principal | Wilmar
Lois Standring Chief Business Official (former) | Windsor Unified
| Chris Canelake : Director of Human Resources Windsor Unified
| Bill Jereb | Director of Maintenance Wright

Acknowledgements

County Superintendent, Sonoma County Office of Education
v" Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D.
Board of Education, Sonoma Cournty Office of Education
v' Lisa Wittke Schaffner, Board President, Area 4 — Northeast County
v" Gina Cuclis, Board Vice President, Area 1 — Southeast County
v' Peter Kostas, Board Member, Area 2 — Southwest County
v Andrew Leonard, Board Member, Area 3 — Central County
v Herman G. Hernandez, Board Member, Area 5 — Northwest County
Board of Trustees, Alexander Valley Union
v' Laura Hawkes, Board President
v" Yvonne Kreck, CC
v" Alison Green Doran, 2™ CC
v" Joe Stewart, Board Member
v’ Steve Smit, Board Member
Board of Education, Bellevue Union
v" Adele Walker, Board President
|’| ] &,1 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
J,t ™ Credils

-3-






¢ - Sonoma County
. Office of Educalion

v Stephanie Merrida-Grant, Vice President
v' Jamie Padilla, CC

v Lisa Reyes, 2™ CC

v’ John Jarvis, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Bennett Valley Union
v Jeremy Brott, Board President
v Martha Byrne, Vice President
v" Deborah Bull, Clerk
v" Mindy McKeon, CC
v’ Steven Sharpe, 2" CC

Board of Education, Cinnabar

v Jennifer Elu, Board President

v Cathy Thompson, Clerk

v" Richard O'Hare, CC

v Paul Sequeira, Board Member
Board of Education, Cloverdale Unified

v" Preston Addison, Board President

v Jacque Garrison, Clerk

v Ashley White, CC

v" Brandon Axell, Board Member

v’ Gabriela Mendoza-Torres, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Cotati-Rohnert Park Unified
v" Chrissa Gillies, Board President
v" Joe Cimino, Clerk
v Leff Brown, CC
v Michelle Wing, Board Member
v Mark Nelson, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Dunham
v Rachael Zell, Board President
v Lisa Poncia, Clerk
v' Spencer Crum, Board Member
v" Dan Drummond, Board Member
v’ Meredith Regan, Board Member
Board of Education, Forestville Union
v' Jean Bullard, Board President
v" Don Reha, Clerk
v" Max Broome, CC
v Linda Strauss, 2™ CC
v

Chris Uebel, Board Member

I:-I,'r‘n_.-‘;.’! Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
AR Credils
8 — -4-



Sonoma County
) Oflice ol Education

Board of Education, Fort Ross

v" Alison Truijillo, Board President/CC

v' Mark “Tom” Schmidt, Clerk/2"™ CC

v" Michael Smallen, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Geyserville Unified

v Linda Colliver, Board President

v" Cherie Marckx, Clerk

v" Chelsea Rickard, CC

v Sara Lopez, 2" CC

v" Michael Johnson, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Gravenstein Union

v Gregory Appling, Board President

v Jennifer Koelemeiger, Clerk/CC

v" Alexander Kahn, 2" CC

v" Jeri McNeill, Board Member

V' Patrick Lei, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Guerneville

v Gay Guidotti, Board President

v Sarah Cranke, Clerk

v lIsabel Klein, CC

v" John Kornfeld, 2™ CC

v’ Jane McDonough, Board Member
Board of Education, Harmony Union

v" Mariah Lander, Board President

v" Yuri Koslen, Clerk

v" Amanda Solter, CC

v" Charlie Laird, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Healdsburg Unified

v Aracely Romo-Flores, Board President

v" Mike Potmesil, Vice President

v" Donna Del Rey, CC

v" Rose McAllister, 2 CC

v’ Cristal Lopez, Board Member
Board of Education, Horicon

v" Gordon Smith, Board President

v Barbara Forenti, Clerk

v’ Susie Gilley, CC

v’ Julie DeRossi, Board Member

g;;ﬁ.{%- Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
o 1u Credils

-5-



Sonoma County
LY Offica of Education

v" Rachael Klapko, Board Member

Board of Education, Kashia
v" Charlene Pinola, Board President/CC
v Glenda Antone, Clerk/2™ CC
v Gene Parrish, Board Member

Board of Education, Kenwood
v" Patricia Alexander, Board President/2™ CC
v" Nate Lamar, Clerk
v" Fran Threewit, CC
v Javier Tenorio, Board Member
v" Cheryl Ghisla, Board Member

Board of Education, Liberty
v" Beldon Panter, Board President
v" Colleen Shoop, Clerk/CC
v' Jenna Leal, Board Member
v" Bob Koenitzer, Board Member
v" Bret Herman, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Mark West Union
v Brad Sherwood, Board President
v" Brian Burke, Clerk/2™ CC
v" Victor McKnight, CC
v’ Sara Azat, Board Member
v" Priscilla Jaworski, Board Member

Board of Education, Monte Rio Union
v Roger Collins, Board President/CC
v' Mary Cowan Baker, Clerk
v" Margo Eachus, Board Member
v" Riley Garratt, Board Member
v Marina McTaggart, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Montgomery

v Kimberly Gluch, Board President/CC

v Donald Strand, Clerk

v" Charles Riemann, CC

v" Raymond Barrio, 2™ CC

v" Laurel Edwards, Board Member
Board of Education, Qak Grove

v" Joe Horak, Board President

v" Erin Lagourgue, Board Member

v' Lesley Jones, Board Member

!M‘ Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
"I v (VRN Sy
o 16 Credils
-6 -



Sonoma County
i ﬁ? Offiea of Ecucation

v" Hannah Kallok, Board Member
v" Angela Trinder-Clements, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Old Adobe Union
v Michael Fung, Board President/2™ CC
v' Patsy Knight, Vice President
v Heather Burton, Clerk
v" Kimberly Shaver, CC
v Doris Tolks, Board Member

Board of Education, Petaluma City Schools

v Joanna Paun, Board President

v" Sheldon Gen, Clerk

v' Ellen Webster, CC

v' Caitlin Quinn, 2™ CC

v" Mady Cloud, Board Member
Board of Education, Piner-Olivet Union

v Cindy Pryor, Board President/2™ CC

v Janae Franicevic, Clerk

v Tony Roehrick, CC

v Margery “Mardi” Hinton, 2" CC

v" Melinda Mohr, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Rincon Valley Union

v" Mike Cook, Board President

v Shelby Moeller, Clerk

v Janelle Taylor, Board Member

v Cynthia Evers, Board Member

v’ Jeffrey Gospe, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Roseland
v' Janice Siebert, Board President
v' Patricia Krueger, Vice President
v' Mary Goe Balcerak, Clerk
v Rocio Mondragon Reyes, Board Member
v' Tiffany Kampmann, Board Member

Board of Education, Santa Rosa City/High
v" Laurie Fong, Board President

Jill McCormick, Vice President

Ever Flores, Clerk

Stephanie Manieri, CC

Omar Medina, Board Member

Ed Sheffield, Board Member

Alegria De La Cruz, Board Member

AN NN NN

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
Credils

=7 -




Board of Trustees, Santa Rosa Junior College

v

AN

v

Margaret Fishman, Board President
Jordan Burns, Vice President
Dorothy Battenfeld, Board Member
Donald Edgar, Board Member

Jeff Kunde, Board Member

Terry Lindley, Board Member
Mariana Martinez, Board Member

Board of Education, Sehastopol Union

v
v
v
v
v

Deborah Drehmel, Board President
Myriah Volk, Clerk/2™ CC

Joseph Pogar Jr., CC

Olivia Leon, Board Member
Elizabeth Smith, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Sonoma Valley Unified

v
v
v
v
v

Melanie Blake, Board President
Anne Ching, Clerk

Troy Knox, CC

Cathy Coleman, Board Member
John Kelly, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Twin Hills Union

v
v
v
v
v

Terry Beck, Board President
Michael Ost, Clerk/CC

Melissa Bechtel, Board Member
Michael Fanning, Board Member
John Moise, Board Member

Board of Trustees, Two Rock Union

v
v
v
v
v

John Silvestrini, Board President
Ken Mazzetta, Clerk

Gayleen Vieira-Maas, Board Member
John Martin, Board Member

Kathy Wilson, Board Member

Foard of Education, Waugh

v

ANENER NN

LGNNIy
Censultaniz

Matthew Thomas, Board President
Dominic Magnani, Clerk

Jarrett Baglietto, CC

Christine Pieper, Board Member
Christie Shern, Board Member

'~ Sonoma County
i) Office of Education

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
Credils

-8-



Sonoma County
m Offica of Eduzntion

Board of Trustees, West Side Union
v" Kristen Brodrick, Board President/CC
v Patricia Bertapelle, Clerk
v' Janet Coleson, Board Member
v" Allison Fraser Kosta, Board Member
v" Ann Marie Davis, Board Member

Board of Trustees, West Sonoma County Union High
v" Kellie Noe, Board President
v" Jeanne Fernandes, Vice President
v" Angelina Lewis, Clerk
v' Julie Aiello, CC
v Laurie Fadave, 2" CC
Board of Education, Wilmar Union
v Doug Hecker, Board President
v' Stephen Collins, Clerk
v" Melinda Durham, CC
v' Kathleen Golker, 2™ CC
v' David Weinstock, Board Member
Board of Trustees, Windsor Unified
v' Stephanie Ahmad, Board President
v" Rich Carnation, CC
v" Bill Adams, 2™ CC
v Malinalli Lopez Arreguin, Board Member
v" Robert “Eric” Heitz, Board Member

Board of Education, Wright

v Karen Irwin Magee, Board President
v" Carolyn Dixon, Clerk

v Carmel Curiel Larios, CC

v’ Stan Greenberg, Board Member

Point of Contact
To request information or provide comments regarding this mitigation plan, please contact:

Name & Positioh Title Mary Downey, Deputy Superintendent

Email mdowney@scoe.org

Mailing Address . - 5340 Skylane Boulevard, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Telephone Number (707) 524-2631 7

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
Credils

-9-




Sonoma County

€Y Office of Fducation

Consulting Services
Emergency Planning Consultants
v" Principal Planner: Carolyn J. Harshman, CEM, President
Local Planning Officer: Don Silverek
HAZUS Mapping: Alex Fritzler
Research Analyst and Technical Writer: Megan Fritzler

AN NEAN

3665 Ethan Allen Avenue
San Diego, California 92117
Phone: 858-483-4626
epc@pacbell.net
www.carolynharshman.com

Mapping

The maps in this plan were provided by the Sonoma County Office of Education (SCOE), other
participating school districts, County of Sonoma, Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA), or were acquired from public Internet sources. Care was taken in the creation of the
maps contained in this plan, however they are provided "as is". The Project Area jurisdictions
cannot accept any responsibility for any errors, omissions or positional accuracy, and therefore,
there are no warranties that accompany these products (the maps). Although information from
land surveys may have been used in the creation of these products, in no way does this product
represent or constitute a land survey. Users are cautioned to field verify information on this
product before making any decisions.

Mandated Content

In an effort to assist the readers and reviewers of this document, the jurisdiction has inserted
“markers” emphasizing mandated content as identified in the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000
(Public Law — 390). Following is a sample marker:

*EXAMPLE*

Q&A | ELEMENT A: PLANNING PROCESS | Ala.
Q Does the plan document the planning process, including how it was prepared (with a narrative

description, meeting minutes, sign-in sheets, or another method)? (Requirement §201.6(c)(1))
A:

Lk Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
o Credils

-10 -



& Sonoma County
. 'ﬁ Offite of Education

Table of Contents

CREDITS ..ottt sttt e e ettt 2
TABLE OF CONTENTS. ...ttt 11
PART I: PLANNING PROGCESS ........coooteceeteeeee e 12
INTRODUCTION ...... consisussmsmimcssinsts s it s s aonsssemssemmrmasssrmsserteresasssssssmse commemiace 12
PLANNING PROCESS ...ttt et 16
PART II: RISK ASSESSMENT .........ocootieieeeeeereeeteeeee e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 28
SERVICE AREA PROFILE .........oiiiiiitieio oo e 28
RISK ASSESSMENT ..ot e 32
EARTHQUAKE HAZARDS .....o.oooiiiiiiooeeeeeeeeeee e 50
WILDFIRE HAZARDS ..ot e 65
FLOOD HAZARDS ...t 73
LANDSLIDE HAZARDS ..ot 82
TSUNAMI HAZARDS ...t 87
UTILITY-RELATED HAZARDS ..ot 9
EPIDEMIC/PANDEMIC/VECTOR-BORNE DISEASE HAZARDS ..o 101
PART III: MITIGATION STRATEGIES ......ocooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 108
MITIGATION STRATEGIES ..ottt 109
Mitigation ACtions MatriX ...........ocooioioioiooeeeeeeeee e 114

PLAN MAINTENANCE .....octioiiiit e 220
ATTACHMENTS ...ttt e ee et s s e e e e st s et e 226
FEMA Letter of APProval ..o 226

Board of Education Adoption ReSOIUtiONS ....ovoovovooeoeeeooo 227

Staff Report to Boards of EAUCAtioN .......cocooovooiee oo 228
Secondary Stakeholders Involvement ... 229
HAZUS = StUAY ATCAS ..oiiiiiieiiieeooee oo 231
HAZUS Reports (will be inserted during Second Draft Plan).....ccooeeeiiieeei . 232

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan | 2021
Table of Contents

-11 -

j

i



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, August 11, 2021

Meeting called to order at 4:49 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Gene Parrish
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

. Communication - None

. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously by
the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.

5.1 Approved Minutes from June 14, 2021 & June 16, 2021

5.2 Approved Warrants from June & July 2021

5.3 Approve Williams Quarterly Report of April to June 2021

. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone talked about children absences for family
services/cultural activities (should be 4 days for a funeral and 1 day for
travel); also asked about hiring parent assistant

6.2 Superintendent - Took a call from the ICO about school opening; greenhouse
shipping in October/plants; children who won art contest will have art part
of a calendar; unfinished business for project from 1994-1997 being
researched; Dr. Herrington met with the Tribal Administrator concerning
location and use of the van he donated for transporting Kashia high school
students .; staff members for 2021-22 are current Ms. Ruegg - teacher, Ms.
Field — classroom assistant, Ms. VanWinkle — special education; Craig
helping get school grounds ready; Purple Heart coming August 18th; new tech
company will be contracted for 8 hours per month for IT support.

6.3 Business Manager — working on LCAP, Gann, Closing, Audit and OIE
meeting

6.4 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 15t Reading Board Policies
BP 6143 Courses of Study
AR 6143 Courses of Study
BP 6144 Controversial Issues
AR 6144 Controversial Issues
BP 6146.5 Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements



BP 6152 Class Assignment
BP 6153 School Sponsored Trips
AR 6153 School Sponsored Trips
BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work
AR 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve 45 Day Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.
8.2  Approve 2021-22 Consolidated Application 2020
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2021-22 as presented as they were
submitted for Title II funding.
8.3  Approve 2021-22 Independent Study Waiver
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the waiver which states that Kashia will
not be mandated to provide Independent Study in the 2021-22 school year.

9 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.2 Board Policies
9.3 Budget Updates
9.4  Unaudited Actuals

10 Meeting Adjourned at 5:49

Next Meeting
Wednesday, September 8, 2021

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:
Glenda Antone, Clerk




| jo | abed

AVB0:6 120z S2 Bnv (NIMdINOdd) uldwod med 1oy pajelsuss elysey - 9y0

1

3dvDs3 |

0L82v'vL

14

yo'6l
00'000°L
86'6EL
€L'1LEl
Loy
16'8€C

1004
16 vl

00'Z.8
00'€LZ
oL'p8L'LL
€l'1el
10'vp
L9'szT
junowy
¥ooyo

v6°GZ1
8€'91
6196

18'G6
061

jJunowy =
pasuadxgy

‘panocidde aq syoays) Buipederd
BU} 1L} POPUSLULLIODS) S| "S8BISNIL JO PJEOg B JO UONEZLOYINE Pue AJ1j0d SIOUISIC SU} Ly S8OUEPIODOE Ul Panss| Usaq oABY Syoey0 Buipaoaid ay)

0L°8Z¥'v1 (unowy yo8y9) 1N

00° Aiger] xe| sojes piedup ssa

0282wl vl S$498YQ JO JequinN |ejo)

0L82v'vl 14" pun4 |eisuss L0
unowy pasuadxg unoH ¥o3YH uonduosaqg pung

Arewwng pungy

s)¥99Y9 Jo Joquinp (ejo |

ejejenf 10ZS-10 uosuyor saouesd  1Z0z/5Z/80 00zzs8L
yoay Ajyruows 0¥85-10 Buninsuod ABojouyoe ] Ay 1Z0Z/52/80 6612981
L1 226000€ 2€95-10 AJag Uld JopuaA obiled s|iepm  1Z20Z/81/80 zzLLssl
EEEPGIZLEL 095S-1.0 uuely ewouog ABojoosY  1Z0Z/81/80 LZLLGBL
£0-£/€21U0 T€95-10 Auedwo) uebiop Ay 1Z0Z/21/80 0zLLS8L
GGOEELESEYE
L1¥990296€6
| L/8EZEYEST 0ZSS-10 OUIoB[3 @ SED JYIoed  L.Z0Z/8L/80 6LL1G81L
061202 z95-10 B1820Ay  1202/81/80 gLLIGBL
Juoo jdns
saliddns pieA jooyos 102510 UoSUYor S8ouRl4  LZ0Z/8L/80 2111581
€882000.8 008S-10 BWOUOS Jo AUNOD | Z0Z/81/80 9111581
Jeak |Inj = syuow z| x G221 OvEP-10 $}UMoeD vaQ leulsju| BILIONED  1Z0Z/81/80 SLLLSSL
2z-120e 8€85-10 P3 JO 2240 AUnoD BWOUOS | 20Z/70/20 858181
€EEYSOZL8LL 0955-10 uuel ewouog ABojodey  1L.Z0Z/70/80 25/8v8L
209y Z€95-10 Auedwo) uebioy Aey  L20z/40/90 95/8%81
B G-18€101-2896-68/-20.  L16S-L0 - _ SuOpEdIUNWIWOY JORUCIS  LZOZ/YO/B0  SS/8Y8L
juswiwon 109[qO-pung 10 13pliQ ay) o} Aed ajeq JaquinN

12949 %2942
120Z/1£/80 UBNOIY} 1.20Z/1.0/80 POIEA SHI3YD

uoday pleog oz Aedbay



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Courses Of Study

BP 6143
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that a well-articulated sequence of courses fosters academic
progress and provides for the best possible use of instructional time. The district's course of
study shall provide students with opportunities to attain the skills, knowledge, and abilities they
need to be successful in school, college, and/or the workplace.

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish processes for ensuring the articulation
of courses across grade levels within the district school and, as necessary, shall work with
representatives of appropriate area districts to ensure articulation of courses between elementary
and secondary schools.

Elementary Grades

The Board shall adopt a course of study for elementary grades that sufficiently prepares students
for the secondary school course of study.

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33319.3 Driver education; CDE materials on road rage

33540 Government and civics instruction in interaction with government agencies
48980 Parental notifications

51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety

51203 Instruction on alcohol, narcotics and restricted dangerous drugs

51204 Course of study designed for student's needs

51204.5 History of California; contributions of men, women and ethnic groups
51210-51212 Areas of study for grades 1-6

51220-51229 Course of study for grades 7-12

51241 Exemption from physical education

51911-51921 Comprehensive health educational plans

51930-51939 California Comprehensive Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Act
51940 Curriculum for brain and spinal cord injury prevention



53278-53280 Supplemental School Counseling Program

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admission criteria
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11032 Definition of dangerous drugs

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

10020-10049 Automobile driver education and training

10060 Physical education program

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6101-6251 School-to-Work Opportunities Act of 1994

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Career Resource Network: http://www.californiacareers.info

California Colleges.edu: http://www.californiacolleges.edu

California Department of Education: http:// www.cde.ca.gov

University of California, Certified Course Lists: http://doorways.ucop.edu/list
University of California, College Prep Online Courses and Services: http://www.uccp.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Courses Of Study

AR 6143

Instruction

Grades 1-6

Courses of study for grades 1 through 6 shall include the following:
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)

1. English: knowledge and appreciation of language and literature, and the skills of
speaking, reading, listening, spelling, handwriting, and composition (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 614291 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)

)] Mathematics: concepts, operational skills and problem solving (Education Code 51210)
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

3. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of
anthropology, economics, geography, history, political science, psychology, and sociology,
including instruction in: (Education Code 51210)

a. The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States
Instruction shall include the early history of California and a study of the role and contributions
of men and women, black Americans, American Indians, Mexicans, Asians, Pacific Island
people, and other ethnic groups to the economic, political, and social development of California
and the United States, with particular emphasis on portraying the role of these groups in
contemporary society. (Education Code 51204.5)

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

b. The development of the American economic system, including the role of the
entrepreneur and labor

c. The relations of persons to their human and natural environments
d. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations
€. Contemporary issues

f. The wise use of natural resources



(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

4. Science: biological and physical aspects, with emphasis on experimental inquiry and the
place of humans in ecological systems (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

5. Visual and performing arts: instruction in dance, music, theatre, and visual arts aimed at
developing aesthetic appreciation and creative expression (Education Code 51210)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

6. Health: principles and practices of individual, family, and community health (Education
Code 51210)

The adopted course of study shall provide instruction at the appropriate grade levels and subject
areas in: (Education Code 51202)

a. Personal and public safety and accident prevention, including instruction in emergency
first aid, hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation techniques, and
cardiopulmonary resuscitation when appropriate equipment is available

b. Fire prevention

c. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of
our environment

d. Venereal disease
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
e. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

f. Prenatal care
g. Violence as a public health issue
7. Physical education, with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of

body and mind (Education Code 51210)
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education)

8. Career awareness exploration
Grades 7-8

Courses of study for grades 7 through 8 shall include the following:



(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

1. English: knowledge and appreciation of literature, language and composition, and the
skills of reading, listening, and speaking (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
2. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of
anthropology, economics, geography, history, political science, psychology and sociology, with

instruction in: (Education Code 51220)

a. The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States,
including:

(1)  Early California history, and the role and contributions of both men and women, black
Americans, American Indians, Mexicans, Asians, Pacific Island people and other ethnic groups
to the economic, political and social development of California and the nation, with particular
emphasis on the role of these groups in contemporary society (Education Code 51204.5)

(2)  World War I and the American role in that war and the Vietnam War, including the
"Secret War" in Laos and role of Southeast Asians in that war

b. The American legal system, the operation of the juvenile and adult criminal justice
systems, and the rights and duties of citizens under the criminal and civil law and the state and

federal constitutions

This course may include participation in a teen court or peer court program. (Education Code
51220.2)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

c. The development of the American economic system, including the role of the
entrepreneur and labor

d. The relations of persons to their human and natural environments, including the wise use
of natural resources (Education Code 51221)

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)
e. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations

f. Human rights issues, with particular attention to the study of the inhumanity of genocide,
slavery, and the Holocaust

g. Contemporary issues

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)



3. Foreign language(s): understanding, speaking, reading, and writing, beginning not later
than grade 7 (Education Code 51220)

4. Physical education: with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of
body and mind, as required by Education Code 51222 (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education)

S Science: physical and biological aspects; emphasis on basic concepts, theories, and
processes of scientific investigation and on the place of humans in ecological systems;
appropriate applications of the interrelation and interdependence of the sciences (Education Code
51220)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

6. Mathematics: mathematical understandings, operational skills and problem-solving
procedures; algebra (Education Code 51220, 51224.5)

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

7. Visual and performing arts: dance, music, theatre, and visual arts, with emphasis upon
development of aesthetic appreciation and creative expression (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

8. Applied arts: consumer and homemaking education, industrial arts, general business
education, or general agriculture (Education Code 51220)

9. Career technical/vocational-technical education: in the occupations and in the numbers
appropriate to the personnel needs of the state and community served and relevant to the career
desires and needs of students (Education Code 51220)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

10.  HIV/AIDS prevention (Education Code 51934)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)

11.  Personal and public safety, accident prevention and health, including instruction in:
(Education Code 51202, 51203)

a. Emergency first aid, hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation
techniques, and cardiopulmonary resuscitation when appropriate equipment is available

b. Fire prevention

c. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of
our environment

d. Venereal disease



€. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body and upon
prenatal development

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
f. Prenatal care
g. Violence as a public health issue

In addition, the course of study for grade 7 and/or 8 may include parenting skills and education
that address at least all of the following: (Education Code 51220.5)

1. Child growth and development
n Parental responsibilities

3. Household budgeting

4, Child abuse and neglect issues

St Personal hygiene

6. Maintenance of healthy relationships
7. Teen parenting issues

8. Self-esteem

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Controversial Issues

BP 6144
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the district's educational program may sometimes include
instruction related to controversial issues that may arouse strong reactions based on personal
values and beliefs, political philosophy, culture, religion, or other influences. Instruction
concerning such topics shall be relevant to the adopted course of study and curricular goals and
should be designed to develop students' critical thinking skills, ability to discriminate between
fact and opinion, respect for others, and understanding and tolerance of diverse points of view.

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The Board expects administrators and teachers to exercise professional judgment when deciding
whether or not a particular issue is suitable for study or discussion. They shall consult with the
Superintendent/Principal or designee as necessary to determine the appropriateness of the subject
matter, guest speakers, and/or related instructional materials or resources.

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)

When providing instruction related to a controversial issue, the following guidelines shall apply:
1. The topic shall be suitable to the age and maturity of the students.

Z; Instruction shall be presented in a balanced manner, addressing all sides of the issue
without bias or prejudice and without promoting any particular point of view,

3. The teacher may express a personal opinion provided he/she identifies it as a personal
opinion and clarifies that he/she is not speaking on behalf of the school or district. The teacher
shall not express an opinion for the purpose of persuading students to his/her point of view.

4. No student's viewpoint shall be suppressed, provided such expression is not malicious
or abusive toward others. Students shall be assured of their right to form and express an opinion
without jeopardizing their relationship with the teacher or school.



(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

5. Students shall be informed of conduct expected during such instruction and the
importance of being courteous and respectful of the opinions of others.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

6. Adequate factual information shall be provided to help students objectively analyze and
evaluate the issue and draw their own conclusions.

7. The instruction shall not reflect adversely upon persons because of their race, ethnicity,
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, religion, or any
other basis prohibited by law.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

8. The subject matter of the instruction shall not otherwise be prohibited by state or federal
law.

When a guest speaker is invited to make a presentation related to a controversial issue, the Board
requires that he/she be notified of this policy and the expectations and goals regarding the
instruction. If the guest speaker is presenting only one point of view on an issue, the teacher
shall be responsible for ensuring that students also receive information on opposing viewpoints.

(cf. 6145.8 - Assemblies and Special Events)

When required by law or otherwise deemed appropriate by the teacher or administrator,
parents/guardians shall be notified prior to instruction related to any controversial issue and
parent/guardian consent shall be obtained for student participation. Students whose
parents/guardians decline such instruction may be offered the option to participate in an
alternative activity of similar value.

A student or parent/guardian with concerns regarding instruction about controversial issues shall
be directed to appropriate district complaint procedures.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Prohibition of discrimination

51500 Prohibited instruction or activity

51510 Prohibited study or supplemental materials

51511 Religious matters properly included in courses of study

51530 Prohibition and definition regarding advocating or teaching communism with intent to
indoctrinate

51933 Sex education courses

51938 Right of parent/guardian to excuse child from sexual health instruction
60040 Portrayal of cultural and racial diversity

60044 Prohibited instructional materials

60045 Criteria for instructional materials

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation

Controversial Issues

AR 6144

Instruction

Controversial issues may be discussed in the classroom, provided that:

1. The issue is related to the course of study and provides opportunities for critical thinking,
for developing tolerance, and for understanding conflicting points of view.

2. The issue has a meaningful relationship to matters of concern to the students.

3. Available information about the issue is sufficient to allow alternative points of view to
be discussed and evaluated on a factual basis.

4, All sides of the issue are given a proper hearing, using established facts as primary
evidence.

5. The issue has points of view which can be understood and defined by the students.
6. The teacher does not use his/her position to forward his/her own religious, political,

economic or social bias. The teacher may express a personal opinion if he/she identifies it as
such and does not express the opinion for the purpose of persuading students to his/her point of
view.

7. Discussion or study of the issue is instigated by the students or by the established
curriculum, but not by a source outside of the school.

8. The discussion does not reflect adversely upon persons because of their race, sex, color,
creed, national origin, ancestry, handicap or occupation.

9. The oral or written presentation does not violate state or federal law.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall have the authority to judge whether the above
conditions are being met.

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Assemblies And Special Events

BP 6145.8
Instruction

The Board of Trustees believes that assemblies and special events should promote a positive
school climate and be related to the district's educational program. Assemblies may provide
information that supplements the district's curriculum or may showcase student achievement in
academics, athletics, music, art, drama, or other extracurricular or cocurricular activities.

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that speakers and community resources
featured in school assemblies and special events are carefully selected and represent a balanced
viewpoint. Prospective speakers shall agree to present material of educational relevance that is
appropriate to the maturity of the audience, with no statements that are obscene, vulgar, or that
incite violence.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall schedule assemblies and special events so as to
maximize the effectiveness of instructional time and to satisfy the requirements of law and
negotiated agreements.

(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)
(cf. 6112 - School Day)

During the assembly, students shall show respect to all performers and speakers. Students who
disrupt the program shall lose the privilege of attending the assembly and may be subject to
disciplinary action.

(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
37200-37202 School calendar
37220-37223 Holidays

46010
46100
48980
51202
51240
51513

Total days of attendance

Length of schoolday

Notice at beginning of term

Instruction in personal and public health and safety
Excuse from instruction due to religious beliefs
Materials containing questions about beliefs or practices

51930-51939 Comprehensive Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Education Act

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements

BP 6146.5
Instruction

In order to recognize successful completion of elementary and middle school education, the
Board of Trustees shall confer diplomas of graduation from the district school and from special
day and evening classes of elementary and middle grades.

(cf. 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)

Diplomas shall be awarded only to students who have completed the course of study prescribed
by law and the district. (Education Code 51402)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

In addition, students shall meet district requirements for promotion based on grades, assessments
or other indicators as specified in Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48070-48070.5 Promotion and retention

51400-51403 Elementary school diplomas

52507-52510 Requirements for eighth grade graduation (adult school)
60641-60647 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

60648 Minimum performance levels

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Class Size

BP 6151
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that smaller classes may contribute to student learning by
allowing teachers to better identify and respond to individual student needs. In accordance with
negotiated employee agreements and state law, the Board shall establish class size limits
appropriate for each grade level or subject taught and conducive to the effective use of teaching
staff.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

The highest priority for maintaining small class sizes shall be in the primary grades in order to
support young students as they acquire the basic skills that serve as the foundation for
subsequent learning. Other priorities shall be established in accordance with the goals and
strategies identified in the district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP).

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

For grades K-3, the district shall annually make progress toward maintaining an average class of
not more than 24 students, unless an alternative annual average class size for each school site is
collectively bargained. (Education Code 42238.02; 5 CCR 15498-15498.3)

Transitional kindergarten classes established pursuant to Education Code 48000 shall be
included in the calculation of average class enrollment for kindergarten.

(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

At the secondary level, district priorities for class size reduction shall focus on English language
arts, mathematics, science, social studies, and other courses that are necessary for completion of
graduation requirements and shall be aligned with student needs as identified in the district's
LCAP.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6146.1 - Graduation Requirements)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide the Board with an analysis of staffing and
school facilities needs and other costs related to class size reduction proposals.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)



(cf. 6117 - Year-Round Schedules)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall annually report to the Board regarding the impact
of the class size reduction program on student achievement and other outcomes such as changes
in school climate and student engagement.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17042 Rules for determining area of adequate school construction; exceptions
17042.7 Formula for calculation

33050 Nonwaivable provisions

35160 Authority of the board

42238.02 Local control funding formula, including adjustment for class size reduction
42280 Necessary small schools

46205 Computation for early-late programs

51225.3 Graduation requirements

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Class Assignment

BP 6152
Instruction

The Board of Trustees believes students should be assigned to classes and/or grouped in a
manner that provides the most effective learning environment for all students.

When assigning students to specific classes, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may
consider the following criteria:

1. Staff recommendation, including, but not limited to, the recommendations of teachers and
counselors

2. Skills and classroom management style of individual teachers

3. Student skill level as indicated by achievement and testing data

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)

4, Balance of high, medium, and low academic achievers
5. Student interests, readiness, behavior, and motivation
6. Student/teacher ratios and, if relevant, class size reduction considerations

(cf. 6151 - Class Size)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may accept from parents/guardians any information
which would be helpful in making placement decisions. However, a parent/guardian who
provides such information shall be informed that a request for a specific teacher shall be one of
many factors which may be taken into account when determining his/her child's placement.

During the school year, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may make any adjustments in
class placement which he/she considers beneficial to the student or the educational program.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35020 Duties of employees fixed by governing board



35160 Authority of the board

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Elementary Makes the Grade!, 2000

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Curriculum and Instruction: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci
National Association for the Education of Young Children: http://www.naeyc.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
School-Sponsored Trips

BP 6153
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that school-sponsored trips are an important component of a
student's development and supplement and enrich the classroom learning experience.
School-sponsored trips may be conducted in connection with the district's course of study or
school-related social, educational, cultural, athletic, school band activities, or other
extracurricular or cocurricular activities. A field trip to a foreign country may be permitted to
familiarize students with the language, history, geography, natural science, and other studies
relative to the district's course of study.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Requests for school-sponsored trips involving out-of-state, out-of-country, or overnight travel
shall be submitted to the Superintendent/Principal or designee. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall review the request and make a recommendation to the Board as to whether the
request should be approved by the Board. All other school-sponsored trips shall be approved in
advance by the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 3312.2 - Educational Travel Program Contracts)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a process for approving a staff member's
request to conduct a school-sponsored trip. When planning trips, staff shall consider student
safety, objectives of instruction, the most effective use of instructional time, the distance from
school, district and student expense, and transportation and supervision requirements. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee may exclude from the trip any student whose presence on
the trip would pose a safety or disciplinary risk.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 5142 - Safety)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

No field trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because of a
lack of sufficient funds. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall coordinate with
community groups to supply funds for students in need. (Education Code 35330)



(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)
(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

District funds shall not be used to pay student expenses for out-of-state or out-of-country field
trips or excursions. However, expenses of instructors, chaperones, and other personnel

participating in such trips, as well as incidental expenses for the use of district equipment during
the trip, may be paid from district funds. (Education Code 35330)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8760 Authorization of outdoor science and conservation programs
32040-32044 First aid equipment: field trips

35330 Excursions and field trips

35331 Provision for medical or hospital service for pupils (on field trips)
35332 Transportation by chartered airline

35350 Transportation of students

44808 Liability when pupils not on school property

48908 Duties of pupils; authority of teachers

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

17540 Travel promoters

17550-17550.9 Sellers of travel

17552-17556.5 Educational travel organizations

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org
U.S. Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
School-Sponsored Trips

AR 6153
Instruction

Superviston

Students on school-sponsored trips are under the jurisdiction of the district and shall be subject to
district and school rules and regulations.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that adequate supervision is provided on
all school-sponsored trips and that there is an appropriate ratio of adults to students present on
the trip. If the trip involves water activities, this ratio shall be revised as necessary.

Parent/Guardian Permission

Before a student can participate in a school-sponsored trip, the teacher shall obtain
parent/guardian permission for the trip. Whenever a trip involves water activities, the
parent/guardian shall provide specific permission for his/her child to participate in the water
activities. The district shall provide an alternative educational experience for students whose
parents/guardians do not wish them to participate in a trip.

All persons making the field trip or excursion shall be deemed to have waived all claims against
the district or the State of California for injury, accident, illness, or death occurring during or by
reason of the field trip or excursion. All adults taking out-of-state field trips or excursions and
all parents/guardians of students taking out-of-state field trips or excursions shall sign a
statement waiving such claims. (Education Code 35330)

Safety Issues

1. While conducting a trip, the teacher, employee, or agent of the school shall have the
school's first aid kit in his/her possession or immediately available. (Education Code 32041)

Whenever trips are conducted in areas known to be infested with poisonous snakes, the
first aid kit taken on the trip shall contain medically accepted snakebite remedies. In addition, a
teacher, employee, or agent of the school who has completed a first aid course which is certified
by the American Red Cross and which emphasizes the treatment of snakebites shall participate in



the trip. (Education Code 32043)

2. The district shall provide or make available medical and/or hospital insurance for
students injured while participating in any excursion or field trip. (Education Code 35331)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

3. If the Superintendent/Principal or designee receives threat level warnings from the
Homeland Security Advisory System pertaining to the destination of a school-sponsored trip,
he/she shall implement precautions necessary to protect the safety of students and staff.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

4. Lifeguards are required for all swimming activities. If the activity is at a private pool,
the owner of the pool shall provide a certificate of insurance, designating the district as an
additional insured, for not less than $500,000 in liability coverage. Staff shall determine
supervisory responsibilities for all chaperones.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

5. Before trips of more than one day, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may hold a

meeting for staff, chaperones, parents/guardians, and students to discuss safety and the
importance of safety-related rules for the trip.

(cf. 5142 - Safety)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Homework/Makeup Work

BP 6154
Instruction

The Board of Trustees recognizes that homework contributes toward building responsibility,
self-discipline and life-long learning habits, and that time spent on homework directly influences
students' ability to meet the district's academic standards. The Board expects students,
parents/guardians and staff to view homework as a routine and important part of students' daily
lives.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that teachers develop and implement an
effective homework plan. As needed, teachers may receive training in designing relevant,
challenging and meaningful homework assignments that reinforce classroom learning objectives.
Teachers' expectations related to homework may be addressed in their evaluations.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Although it is the student's responsibility to do most homework assignments independently, the
Board expects teachers at all grade levels to use parents/guardians as a contributing resource.
When students repeatedly fail to do their homework, parents/guardians shall be notified and
asked to contact the teacher.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

To further support students' homework efforts, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may
establish and maintain telephone help lines and/or after-school centers where students can
receive encouragement and clarification about homework assignments from teachers, volunteers
and/or more advanced students who are performing community service. The Board encourages
the Superintendent/Principal or designee to design class and transportation schedules that will
enable students to make use of homework support services.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1700 - Relations between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6112 - School Day)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)



Makeup Work

Students who miss school work because of an excused absence shall be given the opportunity to
complete all assignments and tests that can be reasonably provided. As determined by the
teacher, the assignments and tests shall be reasonably equivalent to, but not necessarily

identical to, the assignments and tests missed during the absence. Students shall receive full
credit for work satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. (Education Code
48205)

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

Students who miss school work because of unexcused absences may be given the opportunity to
make up missed work for full or reduced credit. Teachers shall assign such makeup work as
necessary to ensure academic progress, not as a punitive measure.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48205 Absences for personal reasons

48913 Completion of work missed by suspended student

48980 Parental notifications

58700-58702 Tutoring and homework assistance program; summer school apportionment credit

Management Resources:

SBE POLICIES

Parent Involvement in the Education of Their Children, 1994
Policy Statement on Homework, 1995

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Homework/Makeup Work

AR 6154
Instruction

Homework Plan

The Superintendent/Principal or designee and staff shall develop and regularly review a
homework plan which includes guidelines for the assignment of homework and describes the
responsibilities of students, staff and parents/guardians. The plan shall identify all of the
following:

1. For each grade level, the amount of time that students shall be expected to spend on
homework
2. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall systematically

involve participation by parents/guardians

3. The means by which parents/guardians shall be informed about:

a. Homework expectations

b. How homework relates to the student's grades

(3 How best to help their children

4, Techniques that will be taught to help students allocate their time wisely, meet their

deadlines and develop good personal study habits

5. The access that students shall have to obtain:

a. Resource materials from the library media center

b. Assistance and/or tutoring through telephone help lines and/or after-school centers

6. The means by which teachers shall coordinate assignments so that students do not receive

an overload of homework one day and very little the next

7. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall emphasize
independent research, reports, special reading and problem-solving activities

Makeup Work



The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify parents/guardians that no student may have
his/her grade reduced or lose academic credit for any excused absence when missed assignments
and tests are satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. Such notification shall
include the full text of Education Code 48205. (Education Code 48980)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete
any assignments and tests missed during the suspension. (Education Code 48913)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 13,2021 Stewarts Point, California



2021-22 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents Data Input Sheet

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: |Kashia Elementary School District
CDS Code: 49 70888 6052013
LEA Contact Information: Name: Frances Johnson
Position: Superintendent/Principal
Email: fiohnson@scoe.org
Phone:  (707) 785-9682
Coming School Year: 2021-22
Current School Year: 2020-21
*NOTE: The "High Needs Students" referred to in the tables below are Unduplicated Students for LCFF funding_purposes.
Projected General Fund Revenue for the 2021-22 School Year Amount
Total LCFF Funds $213,422
LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants $37,833
All Other State Funds | $8,000
All Local Funds ' $105,941
All federal funds | $106,797
Total Projected Revenue ot A% _ | | $434,160
S R e == 3 e — —
; éﬂﬁ'ﬁ e ’{, ] {
: $181,102
( $50,854
$226,363
. Amount
1$34,866
- [$30,710
Amount
$13,021
$-4,156

Required Prompts(s) Response(s)

Briefly describe any of the General Fund |70% administration: business services: special education
Budget Expenditures for the school year
not included in the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

The total actual expenditures for actions |Due to COVID closure not all planned expenditures were able to happen
and services to increase or improve as students weren't present on campus and travel was severely restricted.
services for high needs students i1 2020~
21 is less than the total budgeted B B




expenditures for those planned actions
and services. Briefly describe how this
difference impacted the actions and
services and the overall increased or
improved services for high needs

| students in 2020-21.




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Kashia Elementary School District
CDS Code: 49 70888 6052013
School Year: 2021-22

LEA contact information:
Frances Johnson
Superintendent/Principal
fiohnson@scoe.org
(707) 785-9682

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based
on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2021-22 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds, $106,
2. 25% ]

ECFF supplemental &
concentration grants
$37,833, 9%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Kashia Elementary School District expects to receive
in the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Kashia Elementary School District is $434,160, of which $213,422 is Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $8,000 is other state funds, $105,941 is local funds, and $106,797 is




federal funds. Of the $213,422 in LCFF Funds, $37,833 is generated based on the enrollment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students)



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 450,000
a0 e
Total Budgete

> 250,009 . General Fund 1
$ 300,000 - Expenditures,
$ 250,000 $407,465
$ 200,000 i
$ 150,000 ST Total Budgeted
$ 100,000 | e Expenditures in

| AR e LGRS, &
$ 50’0$08 $181,102

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend for
2021-22. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend $407,465 for the 2021-22 school year. Of that amount,
$181,102 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $226,363 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted
expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following:

70% administration; business services; special education

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2021-22
School Year

In 2021-22, Kashia Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $37,833 based on the enroliment
of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Kashia Elementary School District must
describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Kashia
Elementary School District plans to spend $50,854 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the
LCAP.







LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2020-21

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

® Total Budgeted Expenditures for == T ; R T
High Needs Students in the : . $34.866
Learning Continuity Plan TR E £
@ Actual Expenditures for High ' i
Needs Students in Learning ‘ $30,710

Continuity Plan

$0 $5,000 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 $25,000 $30,000 $35,000 $ 40,000

This chart compares what Kashia Elementary School District budgeted last year in the Learning Continuity
Plan for actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students
with what Kashia Elementary School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute
to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

In 2020-21, Kashia Elementary School District's Learning Continuity Plan budgeted $34,866 for planned
actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Kashia Elementary School District
actually spent $30,710 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2020-21.

Due to COVID closure not all planned expenditures were able to happen as students weren't present on
campus and travel was severely restricted.



121381Q [ooY2S Alejuawa|g eiysey
0€ Jo T a8eq uejd A}|Iqe3uUN02y pue |0J3U0) (8307 7¢-TZ0Z 241 Suidojaasq oy 91epdn |enuuy

(dv07) Ueld ANigeunoooy pue [0)u0g 8207 0Z-6107
SU} WOJ} S8JIAISS pUB SuOioe pue ssWwodino sjqeinsesw ‘sjeob sy Jo sisAjeue (s,y37) s.Aousbe |euoieonps |eoo; ay) s BuImoj|o} 3y |

- 2896-682 (202)! ledidundauspusiulsdng
m._o ooow\@comccoc uosuyor ssoues JoUIsIa 100y0S meoEm_m BIYSEY

w:o:n_ pue |lew3 3[JIL pue swWweN uoﬁcoo sweN V31

1ea A ue|d AJjIqeIuUN022Y pue [043U0Y 290 0Z—-610Z 94} 40} 9epdn [enuuy

uejd Ajijigejunosoy
pue |oJjuo) 207 ZzZ-120Z @Y} Buidojana( 10} ajepdn jenuuy



0€ Jo 7 aded

‘Aep s co:m?_mmn.o
10} Jussald sem pue Jayoes) Bunoe sem fedioulidauspusiuedng

"diNOD mcc:n awoy
JuSs 81eM s}exoed HIOM puB WINNDLLND 0} SS899E pey sjuspn)s ||V

"saple.

12UISI [00Y2S AJBIUBWD|T BIYSEY,
ue|d A|IqeIUN022Y pue [0.3u0) 2307 ZZ-120Z Y3 3urdojanaq 4oy s1epdn [enuuy

uopensiulwpe Aq uonealssqo Jad uonejuswe|dul Jo o,
d0}edipuj/oLap

: SpJepueis 73 pue 8100 uowuwon)

Wwninapuna paublje spiepuels 0} ssev0e aABY [iIM SJUSPNS ||y
auljeseg

‘ , , (Spsepuels @73 pue 8102 uowwo))
wnnoINS paublle SpJepuUB)S 0} SS830. BARY [IM SJUSPNIS 1\7
0Z-61

uonessiuipe Ag uoeassqo Jad paubile 590 s|eusien Jo 9,
Jojeaipujoinsy

‘ ; ‘pPalenuspaln

Aliny pue paubisse Ajsjeudoidde oq |im sisyoes) jo %001
auijaseg

%001 ulejuiey
0c-61

WooJsse|d swi Jed om 1o disy sy yIm 9oiA8s jey) pawloyad - HH 0} palodal se uoneuLIojul [eljuspPaId PUB Sisyoea) O JaquinN

fedibuldauspusiuliadng ‘paliy oq O} 8|qe a1aMm SIUdES] ON|
[enjoy

lojesipuy/ouls
pajoadxg
SaWo2INQ d|qeinsesyy [enuuy

:S8ljlIol |20

(sswedinQ lidnd) sewoonQ fidng Jeyio :g Aol
(BujuieaT o suonipuoy) ss800y 85IN0Y) 3 Aold

(sswoonQ |1dng) Juswensiyoy yidnd p AuoLy

(BuiuiesT Jo suolpuo)) spiepuelg a)els :z Aol

(Buluies jo suonipuo)) oiseq 1| AUOLd  :SBIIIOLY ale1g

:|lecb siu} Aq passauppe saliold [BO0T J0/pUE 8je}S

SpJepuess |aAs| epeub ul Aousioljoud Ul 8sESIOUI UB B)EHSUOWSP [[IM SYUSPNIS || |E0S)

L 180D






113sIQ |00YaS AlBIUBWS|T BIYSEY
0¢ Jo ¢ aeq ue|d AX[IgeIUN0dY pue [043u0) |B307 7Z-TZ0T 243 Buido|aaag 10y aiepdn |enuuy

‘loAs] apeib mojeq [9As] Yy duo ale syuspng

aujjeseg

v

ur[oas| epe.b je Buipeas syuspnls Ul esesloul %G B aq [|im aiay |

0Z-61

Jsyoes} Aq plooal $8100S MY

AIAQD 01 8np aInso|2 |00YDS 0} 8Np INS20 jJou pIp Bunss) pus Jes A Jojedipuj/olis iy
.. ‘JUSWISSaSSEe

3Jd siepuewl ajels ey uo jJustonoid 158} ||IM SJUBPNIS [0 %08

auijeseg

"JUBLISSBSSE

Jd 8jepuew sjels 8y} Uo Jusioyold 1$a) |[IM SIUSPNIS 10 %406

0C-61

SJUBWISSOSSE J4 8e}S pue B0

8INso JIAOD 01 enp pswlopad Jou sem JUSWISSISSE Jd 10jedipuj/olys N
"s|qeo||dde se Apnys Jo 8sin09 peosq &

0} SS820E 8ARY ||Im ‘sjuspnis pajeajdnpun Buipnioul ‘sjuspnis ||V

auljeseg

"s|geodde

Se Apnjs JO 8SIN0S PEOI] B 0} SS800B SABY ||IM ‘Spesu [euoijdeoxs

Uim sjuspnys pue sjuspnis psjesiidnpun Buipnjour ‘syjuspns ||y

0Z-61

‘ spJeo uoday/sueld uosso)

Ul uojyBnoH Buipniou; ybnoJy} peatesqo se Apnjs Jo 8SIN0D PROIG B J0) PBISYO S9SIN0Y

wn|nowIND palinbal jje se ||em se pasn s| Bujules| paseq 108lo0.id Jojedipuj/oLsiN
. . . N IR ~ Ino20 |Im splepue)s souewopad pue
JusjUOD dlwapede pajdope pieoq a1ejs Jo uoneuswaldl %00}

aujjeseg

' IN200 ||IM Spiepue)ls asuewiouad pue

Jusjuo2 dlwspeoe pajdope pieoq ajels Jo uonejuswaduwl %00 |

0Z-61

lenjoy pajoadxy



0€ J0 ¢ a8eq

€169 8seg 44017
saljddng puy s300g :6661-000%

06558 8seg 4407 sainypusdxy
Bunesedp puy seolnieg
Buninsuogy/jeuoisssyold 0085

1 899¢ UoiBAUSOUOY pue
[eyuswalddng 4497 sainyipuadxg
Bunessdo puy seoineg
Bunnsuooy/euoisssjold :008S

0 @seg 4407 sele|es |auuosiag
peledlius) :6661-0001

sainjipuadxg
jenoy

QIAOD ©} 8np 21nso|9 [00Y2s 0} 8Np UN290 Jou pip Bunss) pus Jes A

666%-000% P3 We|3 00| 0/As)n0T
00LL LWDW seilddns 0Ley rgo
201 '28$ seq 44907 saunjipusdxg
Bunessdp puy seoineg
Buninsuoy/jeuoisssjold 0085
dS¥-0059/UIWpY 1ouisiq

0G| //uiwpy |00Y28-00/Z LINOIN

(3008 ybnouyy
PSJOBAUOD) SBOISS 8E8S g0

981°GE$ uoie)usdUO) pue
[Ejuawas[ddng 4407 saunyipusdxg
Bunesedo puy seoineg
Buninsuoy/jeuoissejold 10085
dSy-0059/uluipy 1013s1g

-0G | Z/UlWpY |00Y23$-00.2 LNOIN

(3008 ybnouy
Pe1oBLUOD) SBVIAIBS 8E8S PHO

€25'9.$ 9seg 4401

mw_._m_mw _mc:ow._mn_ Um.._mo_.:too
6661-0001 dV3IH-0185/vd3
-00%1/P3 Wa|3-0010 LINDOIN

salnjipuadxy
pajabpng

fenjoy

IOISIJ [00YDS AlRIuBLUS|] Blysey
Ue|d Aljigeiunoddy pue j043uo) (8207 7Z-1Z0Z 943 Suidojaaaq 10y 31epdn jenuuy

'SSDD o uoneyuswa|duw
pue uoneiBayui 1oa)ye1 0} peepdn 8q 0} SNURLOD [IM WNINDILINT

‘pPaulelal pue pasly
24 [IIM Sjue)sisse woolisse|o Jusied pue ‘sdnoib ||ewss Joj uoneanpe
no |ind s1ey0 oym Juspusiuliadng/jediouliy e Buipnpoul ‘uers Liessassu
:paubisse Ajeielidosdde pue paiiy sem Jsyoes) pajenuspeo Ans v
S82JAIag/SUOIOY
pauue|d

S9IAIDG [ SUOI}OY

‘lons| apelb mojeq aie sjuspnis Jo %001

auljeseq

‘Uiey ul [ens| opedb je Buiag jo [eob sy} spiemoy

$8.09s jeuw sjuspnjs Ui 8sea.0Ul %z [eUOHIPPE UE 84 [[IM 818y |
0Z-61

toyoes) Aq p1ooai sa100s ylepy

103}e2IpU|/oLIIBN

pojoadx3



1DUISIJ |00YDS AIRIUSLIB|T BIYSEY

0€ 40 6 a8e( ueld A¥]IqeIuNodYy pue |043u0) B30T Z2-TZ0Z 2U3 Suidojaaag 40} a1epdn [enuuy

'|00yos 0} aWoo 0} UsIpiYo 8y} 186 0} Yoddns AYUNWWOD U 3}I0M O} SBNURUOD BIYSEY PUE SNSS| UE 8¢ 0} SSNURUOD aouepuapy

‘|eob auy 8AsIyOE 0} SedIIBS/SUONOE BU) Bunusws|dwi U sebus|jeyo pue $ass890Ns 8} 4O UoNdII0Sap v

"9INSO}D [0049S GIAQD O} Snp paonpai siem sosuadx]y
- - - B ‘Jjers pue

's18yoes) ‘ssl|iwey ‘sjuspnis Loddns 0} pesn alem pajuswsidl] Jou s1am JBY} S80IAI8S/SUONDY J0) payeBpng spuny moy Jo uopduossep v

sisAjeuy |eon)

Juswsbebus juspnis pasesioul Yoiym
‘sjuspnis Aq sjsenbal 0) anp pazi|n siam SOSPIA SoIgoiSe “Ajjeuohippy

002§ eseg 4407 salddng puy 'sS8U)ll Je|naseAoipled Buisesioul Apusuinouos ajiym sBuipunouns
0 eseg 44071  s¥oog 666%-000% P3 W3 0010 4O ssausIEME BSBaIOUl O} SalliAljoe Bupjiu/Bunjem peinoni)s
sel|ddng puy s3009 :666%-000% LINDOW seilddng 3d S§LE7 FE0  uo usye) a1am SJUSPMIS PUE justudinba spods Uiom pue uayoiq soejdsy
009v$ |
9seg 4407 selddng puy s)oog
sainypuadxgy sainyipuadxg | S@2IAI9G/SUOI}OY

|enjoy payabpng pauue|d



1014351 |00Y2S AuBluBWB|] elysey

0€ J0 g a8eq ue|d All|IgeIUNOdY pue |03U0) B207 7Z-T20Z 3y3 Suidojaasg Joy azepdn [enuuy
sainypuadxgy mcnm_.__nuaO‘ puy

00¥| uopeljusouU0)  seoIAeS Bunnsuo)/euoIssajoId

pue |ejuswe|ddng 4407 - ; 0086 2uop®wddng

$90IAl8S Ajlunwwod
sallddng puy s300g :666%-000F  000) LINOIN /S82IASS O¥8S rg0

pue |ebs| psjepdn Joj s)is B Se paulejulew aq [[IM 9SG |2

sainjipuadxg sainjipuadxg S891AI9G/SUOI}OY
lenjoy pajabpng pauue|d
S9IIAJBG [ SUOOY
%001
auljaseg
9ouepuUdBllY %001
02-61
s1eays ui-ubis pue uoneAlssqo
‘pasn uasq. ybnoJiy) painsesw se sjuaAe [00YOS pushe |IM Sjusled
Jou eney sjeays ul ubis ‘syuans BuLnp |00Y9s 0} SWOD Op Sjusiey 10}edIpuj/oLIBN
i el o sl e
aujjaseg
uonedioied %G8
0c-61

‘ JuswiaAsIyoe Juspnis pasesloul Jo) sjeob s jolsip
"Uaup|iyo 418y} dn Buyoid/yo Buiddosp @Y} uo Indul apiaolid 0} ABAINS 4D 8y} Ut uoiedioiued jusied
Uslm $888820NS pue suIsouUoo ‘spesu Jisy) ssaidxs syusied ||y 403edipuj/OouIdN

jenjoy pajoadx3y
S9WO2)JNO 9jgeinsSesiy |enuuy

‘S8ljlolld (8207
ccwEmmmmcmv JUBWBA|OAU| |BlUBIEd ¢ Allold ‘SafjuolL4 9)e1s

:|eob sy} Aq passaippe sonliold [ed0] lo/pue 8lelS

"INJSS829NS 8q 0} SJUSPNJS 10} JBPIO Ul UOIEINPS SIUBPNIS JIBU} Ul PBAJOAUI 84 |{IM SJUBIE

¢ |1eoo



313510 |00Yds AseluaLua)g eiysey

0¢€ o 7 38ey uejd Au|iqeIunoady pue |043u0) |80 T7-1207 9Y3 Butdojaasq 1oy a3epdn jenuuy

"syse} Auew wiopad 0} siesjunjoa
abebus 0} a|ge s fedidulidauspusiuedng ey) 1ng sbusjeyo & 8q 0) Senunuod sedlAlss wiopad o) jsuuosiad payienb jo yoe

'leoB 8y} aAsIUOE 0} SB0IAISS/SUONOR BU) Bunuaws)dwy uy sebus)ieyo pue sessadons 8y} Jo uonduossp v

"9INSO[D 00YDS QIAQD O} 8np sem [Iny uj Juads Jou wey Auy "sjusied pue sjuapmis poddns 0} pasn ale spuny BIYseEY ||y
=~ 1 . e el (3 ST

'slayoes) ‘seljiwe; ‘syuspnys poddns 0} pasn alam pejusWaldul Jou 81om Jey} S80IAIBS/SUOKOY 10} pajebpng spunj moy jo uonduossp vy

sisA|euy |eog

‘Sjuelsisse se swooisse|a Ul sjedoiued

0} sebeinoous aq os[e |Im Sjusled "suonouny jooyos ul aedioiued

0 psulsQg 0} sjuased Jiniosy o} Ajjeucsiad Jno yoes) |im pue Adod piey ui

Alle20T pajolysaiun :0000 VIN  pejnquisip 8q [|im jey) Jaysismau Ajujuow e ysiignd |im juspusjuuiadng
005} $ uoneiusduo)
pue [eluswelddng 4407

sainjipuadxy sainjipuadxy S9DIAIBG/SUOI}OY
lenjoy pajabpng pauue|d



1214351Q [00YDS AJBIUSWI|T BIYSEY
0€ jo g a8ed ue|d A]1geIUN02Y pue (0430 [B207 Z2-TZ0Z 3Y3 Suidojanaq Joj 31epdn jenuuy

‘6L-QIAOD O} anp sieaA Buneusslje uo AoAIng [BD0T 10 SHHD
paJsjsiullpe Jou SHHD “JO0YIS 1 8JES [99) 0} SNUNUOD SIUBPNIS . 10jedipujoulsiy

0
auleseqg

0 i1e ulejuie|y

02-61

layoes) Aq pauodal se suoisindx3 Jo Jaquinn

‘suols|ndxe 018z slom a8y | Jojedipuj/ouIsiN

0
auljeseg

0 1e uigjuieiy

0Z-61

Jayoes) Aq pspodal se suoisuadsng jo Jaquuiny

‘suolsuadsns 0Jaz a1em a1ay | 103edipuj/olnaN

Bunes ,pooo
autjeseg

Bunel poos) uiejuiey

"Juswdinba punoibAeld BERGl:
lepun s[eus)ew aoe|das 0} pesu sy} 0} anp Ajuo Bunes poos) uopoadsu| | |4
e Ulejulew 0} sanuiuod [0oyds pue pauiopsed sem uonoadsul | |4 103edIpuj/oUIv N

jenoy pajoadxy
S9WO092INQ d|geinses|y jenuuy

'S80l B0
(lJusweabebug) aewy D j00yos g AjuolLd
(Juswabebu3z) Juswiebebug jdng :g Ajoud ‘saljuoLd 9.1

:[eob siy} Aq pessaippe senuolld [B207 Jo/pue Bje}S

[NjSS829NS 8g 00} JOPIO Ul [00YIS B 2INDSS PUE JES |99} ||IM SIUBPNIS

€ |[eod



1214351Q |00YIS AlBlUBLWD(T BIYSEY
Of 10 6 28ed ueld AM|IgeIUNOdOY pUB |041U0) |B207 ZZ-TZ0Z 241 Buidojanaq Joj a1epdn |enuuy

'8INS0O[0 |00YdS QIAQD O} 8np alam Juads sluNowe peonpay "syse)} asay) a3ejdwod o} poddns sy pey Ajjenjoe elyse)

~"[eob 8y} eABIYOE 0} S80IAISS/SUOIOE BU} Buluaiis|dw) uj saBus|ieyd pue sasseoons sy jo uonduosap v

'8INs0j0 |00YdS QIAQD O} 8np juads jou alem spunj ||y
"LBlIS pue
'Sleyoes; ‘seljiwe] ‘'sjuspnis poddns o} pasn aiem pajuswis|dul 10U B1oM Jey} S80IAISS/SUOIOY 10} paleBpng spuny moy Jo uondiuosep v

sisAjeuy |eon

00t'0E$ @seg 4401
8llGz eseg  salddng puy s)00g :6667-000%

4407 sanypusdx3 Bupesedgo [BIPOISNO 008 @ @dueusiulew ‘sa)iddns pue sieda.

49UJ0 PUY S$80IAIBS 16665-000G 0118 LINDWW/ XXXG-XXX{ rd0O BOUEBUSJUIBW pUE SB2IAISS [BlIO}UR] UM SBIH|IDB) JUSLIND UIBJUIB

"Hoddns |euonowsyjeicos pue Buip|ing Jajoeleyd snuiuod 0} WNINJLLIND

0 paulsQg 1si14 1810eiRYD BY] 8SN ||IM J9ydes | 8y "JsjorIeyd poob |jsui o) Aem

Alledon peouisalun (0000 VIN B Se |00yos sy} buiuiejurew Joy sanl|igisuodsal USAIB aq (M sjuspnis

0 psulleg = _ T ] "Sjuspn}s pue sjussed yjoq Joj poddns

Al1e207 pejouisalun 10000 VIN Builesunoo spiaoid 0} |12UNGY [EQLLL BY) PUB SBDIN0SSL [8D0] SZIfIIN
saunjipuadxg sainjipuadxg S82IAIDg/SUOI}OY

|enjoy pajabpng pauueld

S8JIAI8S / SUOIJDY
ajes Buljiea) podas suapnys 0 %00}
aujjaseq

"sjes Buijesy podai sjuapnis Jo 9,00} JO SouUBUSIUIE
02-61

jenjoy pajoadx3



121151 jooYdS Asejuawa|g elysey
0€ J0 0T °5ed ue|d A}l|igeIuNOIIY pue [043U0) [B207 72-TZ0Z 343 Sutdo|aaaq 10y a1epdn [enuuy

Pa1IN220 JoU SBY UOoIONISUI - %0
auljeseg

uonedioed %001

02Z-61

uoneAalasqo ybnouy) painsesw

‘AjgeieA. Jaquisw uononysuj abenbueT owod ul syes uonedioed yuspns

[eq} O} onp A|[BUOISEDO0 SUOP SEm salpn)s abenbue| saneN 10jedipuj/olnsiN

SJUSPN}S JO JBGINU |10} JO %6
auljeseg

Sjuapmys JO Jagquinu |ejoy JO 9,0
02-61

sAvdivD ul pepodes se ajel wsiesuasqy dIuoiyD

"/ YJuow JO pus au} Je %8C'¥9 Sem douepusye ay | Jojedipujpueiy

%€8
auljeseq

%16
0Z-61

SQVd1VvD Ul papodal se a)es aouepusyy
0202 Aenige4 JO se ssa|uey pjoy SEm souBpusny J0jedtpuj Qi

|enjoy . ._ pajoadxg
. SOWO2INQ 3|geINSEea|y [enuuy

:S9NOLd |B00T
(sewonO |1dnd) sswoanQ jidnd Jauio g Alold
(Juswabebu3) Juswebebug dnd g Aoud ‘SaljlolLd dle1s

:1eob siy} Aq passalppe ssljlold |BO0T JOo/puUe 81e1s

‘Buiules| sisy) ul pabebus aq |m sjuspng

¥ 1e0o



1213517 j00YIS Aleluswis|g elysey

0g JO 1T 38ed ue|d A1)|lgeIuno22y pue JoIlu0) (8207 7Z-120Z 31 Suidojans@ 10y 91EPdR IBNUUY

‘Hoddns a)ysgem pue ABojouyos) A|ddns o} s|qe sem spie Wwoolissed sy} pue poddns WOOISSED 841y 0} B|gEe SEM BIUSEY|

‘UEelS pue

'SI5Y0es) ‘seljjwe] ‘sjuspnys poddns 0} pesn siem pajuswS|dW] JOU 818M JBY) SSOIAISS/SUOIOY J1o} pajebpng spuny moy jo uoindiuossp v

0

uoneljusouo) pue |elusws|ddng
4407 saanyipuadx3 Buneladp
1OYIO puy S80IAISS 16665-000S

9/90¥ Uolenuaouo)
pue [ejuswsjddng 4497 ssuejeg

|puuOsIad payIsse|)d :6662-0002

L1¢C€
uoieiusouo) pue [eluswsiddng

4497 sainjipusdx3 Buijeledo
18y} PUY S80IAI8S [6665-000G

0 Uole4}uasuo)
pue [eusws|ddng 4497
se||ddng puy s)00g :6664-000¥

0007 IIA SBLL Ssuejes
[suosiad payIsse|D :6662-0002

salnypuadxy
jenjoy

00S'L$ uonenusduo)

pue |ejusws|ddng 4407
selnjpuadx3 Buneiado puy
seolAteS Bupnsuoy/euoissajold
:0086 duoD @ ddng

000l LWOIN sedlaes 0p8S rgo
0

uonesuUsoUoD pue |eluswaddng
4407 9ouejsisse Woolssen
19A00 0} BplY dSY BuuH

000v$ uolenusduc)H

pue [eyjuswaiddng 4407 saiiddng
puy S4009g :6661-0001 S92IAI8S
POOJ 00LE LINDINXXXG-XXXY L]0

00Z$ uonesussuo)

pue |ejuswsiddng 4497
sal|ddng puy s)oog :666%-000%
pP3 W3 0010 LINOW /26E¥ rg0

000%$ IIA 2L Seuees |auuosiad
Paledyia) 16661-0001 2
SL 0LSH LINDINPOXH-XXX] GO

sainjipuadxgy
pajsbpng

sisAjeuy |eoo

WNN2LIND

8y} 0} ssa00e sjgeynbe aAoidw 0} ABojouyss | pejeifisiul apiacig

SJUB)SISSY |BUONONIISU| SPIAC.-

SJUapnjs 0} }SOD OU Je Youn| 8pIAOId

wioousseo jo aoedg axe ey} ojul ABojouyos)
pajesbajul pue yoogiesA apim-jooyos e ysijgnd oy ABojouyos; pasn

‘abenbue| pue ain)no

OWod 8y uo wnnowno bulbebus spircid pue ‘jooyas 0y siuspms 186
0} sjusied poddns pue ‘seapusoul Buipinoid Aq Wsiseiuasge eonpay

S82|AI8G/SUOIOY
pauuejd

SA2IAISG | SUOIOY



P11SIA |ooyds AleluaWwag erysey

0€ 10 7T 98eyd ue|d Aljlgeunoddy pue |0JIU0) |07 7Z-120Z oyl Suidejanag Joy a1epdn |enuuy

\ "looyos sy} Jo ssauljues|d pue yoddns jeuonynu
S} Ing uoRedNPS JuspMs ay) AU JOU 0} B|gEN|EAU| SEM JUB]SISSE SWY) Led Joyjoue pue aple Woo.sselo sjqesbpajmous| auo BuireH

"|eoB 8y eA8|yoE 0} S80IAIaS/SUORO. BU) Bupusws|dw ul sebus|ieyo pUE S8SSBo0NS BU) JO uonduosep vy



12143510 |00YDS AJRjuBWa|] BIYSE)
0€ Jo €1 38ed ue|d A11j1qeIUNOIIY pue (011U |B207 7Z-TZ0Z 3Y1 Buidojanaq 104 a3epdn tenuuy

_ - . - 7 PIYo sIyy 1o uonesnps
oy} Buipsebss spasu Jejnoed yum ‘pliyo jesp e sey oym ‘Ajlwey

INo }sisse [Im [00Yds 8y "spasu [eloads ypm syuspnys Bujyoeal

10} spoyiew Bujyoesy 1s8q By UO J8YOES) WOOISSE|D JBNBal ay)

- UHM S]ED|UNWIWIOD 0} Joyoes) 80Inosal e 1o) Aed |Im jooyos sy "seaw
Buily Alswe.xe esay) Joapun 8|geIA 8I0W LONONASUl pazi|enpiAlpul
ISy} SYBW [IM yolym sjeusjew [euolippe papiaocld aq [[Im siayoes |
"Sisyoesy Joj uopelodsuel) JO 1S00 By} pue S}se) QIAOD 104 Aed

- [IIM Jooyos ey "snuiA 8y Bujuieouoo poddns jeuoneonps apiro.id pue
AIAOD uo ssiepdn jusnbalj 1no puss [iim |00YDS BY] "8}iS |00LOS BU)
Bunsjue auofiane 0} 3dd (|8 epiroid [im |00yas ay | ‘swoy 1e Bupjiom
10} susd pieoq 8)iym SJUSPN}S BY} BAIB [IIM BAA “SOWIOY JIBU) Ul aoe|d
YI0M B 8]esud Ued Asy} 0s ‘suieyd pue sysep AIBSSa0su yIm sjuspnis
apinoid |Im |ooyos sy uonippe uj “uoddns Buiobuo Jayo [l ‘uiny

" ul ‘Asy} pue wey) woJj S|elsjew [BUOIIBONPS [BUOHIPPE B} aseyound
_ 1M A\ "sueyoes) sy} 0} Joddns palsyo os|e aAey ‘UiPIA UOJyBnoH

! Je sisuped InQ "uononsul suijuo oy seibslels isele| sy Bulules| 10}

_ seniunuoddo siayoes) aalb o) pasjwoid oym poddng ejddy uoneosnpg

| ' 0} Jno payoes. BABY 9\ "SSB00E J8)eq Joy ‘'sdoyde| aiep 03 dn aalgoa.
Il HB)S 8U) ‘UOIIPPE U] "S}9¥00q [BUOHINLSU] 8SBY} J8PIO 0} SPUn
uonebnpy sso Buiuies] Buisn aie epp “Buiuies) jo AINURUOD BWOS
! _ apinoid |im uononuisur souanbas siy| "yl pue y3 Jo eale a3yl

SSA .ﬂ 8eY'LT _ 998°/1 Ul SOOQXIOM paseq spiepue)s pazijenplAlpul UsAb aq |im sjuspnis
: salnjipuadxy spun pa1ebpng
ulNguUuon |enioy E10] uonduosa(

pajewlisy

sbulayO eUOONIISU| UOSIag-U| 0} PBE[BY SUOIOY
sBuliay [euononIysu| uosiag-u|

(ue|d Aynunuog
BuiusesT) ue|q eouepuspy pue Ajinunuoy BuluiesT 1 2-020¢ s} 4o sisAjeue (s,y37) s,Aousbe |euoieonps |eo0| 8y} Si Buimolo) sy |

Ue|d @duepuspy pue Ajnunuog Buluies Lz—-0z0z oy} 4o} ayepdn jenuuy



1UISI [00Y2S AlelusWa|] Blysey
0€ 10 T a8eq ue|d A1[IeIunody pue [041uo) |B307 ZZ-1Z07 3Y3 8uidojanaq 4oy 21epdn jENUUY

"Se0ue)ISUl 8S8Y]) JO UOES JB)E Palinddo Yolym
SOIAROE [BIMINO SAEU BY} PUB S8IjjLUEY [BD0] 8} Ul SUYIESp [BJSASS 0} 8np Wed uj Jeak [00Uos sy} jo uopiod [ooyss 0} yoeq [enjoe sy
 Bunp o usyjey sey souepusie wooisse|D “1eak [00YoS | Z-0Z0Z 8y} Bunp Jlom Ajpwa.ixe }10m 0} paLlsss LORINISUI BUO UO SUO Y |

18/ [00yds | z-0Z0z 8y} Ul uononuysur uosiad-ur Bupuswa|duw uj $8bUd||BYO PUB $8SS990NS 8L} JO UOHdIIDSap v

sbulieyo jeuononsu| uosiad-uj o sishjeuy

'SJUBPNIS S,BIYSE} JO JSOLW 10 3IOM JOU PIp BLIOY WO} BUIYIOM OS Ui OB jouU pIp 80IAIeS JauIa)ul 10} J1amo} 8y |

‘PoJeUOp 8iam 018 s1andLUod/Sysap - swall SOl ‘poob Aloa Sem souepusje os |00yas 0} Bulwod o} piemioy payoo| Ajjenjoe sjuspms
8y} Juesw Jayoes] paijiienb e wouy poddns pue Aigejunoooe Ajiep sy snid swoy je AJIAnDBUL09 JO Yoe| BY} JO suoleASNlY BY)

UM [BSp 0} SABY 1,UPIP SJUSPN)S JueSW UCHEBONPS SUO UO 8Uo ay] "Aep Yoes 8wl 18s e Jo} Bujuies| 100pino pua)pe saljiwe)/sjuspnis
lenpialpul Buiney Aq payoeoidde sem Buiuies| pLgAy 8yl 1esk |00Yds | Z-020Z 8y} Jo} Jayoes) paulfenb AisA e aily o} ajge sem eiysey
"suofjoe ayj uo papuadxs Jo/pue pajusWs|dill Sem Jeym

pUE uononysul uosiad-ul Joj seinyipusdxe pajabpng Jo/pue suoyoe pauue|d BU} Usamiaq saousislip eAljue)sqns Aue Jo uondiosep v




1013sIg |00Y2S ALeIuBa|3 BIyseY
0€ JO ST 28eg ue|d A1|Iqe3unoy pue |043u0) [B307 72-TZ0Z 243 Suidojaasg Joy 21epdn jenuuy

‘8|gEen|eAul useq sey Jayoes) pajylienb e BulneH ‘anss| ue 8q 0} SBNURUOD 18UIB)UI JO YoEeT]
'SpeeN enbiun yym sjidng Joy oddng pue ‘senijiqisucdsey pue sajoy JJElS ‘Juswdolanaq |euOISSaJ0I1g BUIUIBaT 9oUe]sI(]

‘ssaiboid pue uojiedidiied Jidnd ‘Alaosuuc) pue seoias( o) $$800Y ‘uonon.sul Jo Aununuo) :sjqesydde se ‘JesA |004os | z-0Z07
ou} ul welbold Buiuies| souelsip ay} Jo sjuswala Buimo|jo) sy Jo yoes Bunuswisidwi ui sebusjeys pue sesssdons sy jo uonduossp v

weiboud Buiuies asueysiq ayj Jo sisAjeuy

"JUBPNIS YOBa 0} 8|geNn|eAUl SEM UOONIISUl
SUO-U0-8UO Joopino enp o} Jayoes) payyenb e Buire 1Jseq je Ajjods si eiysey Je Jaulsiul PUB }JoM 10U PIP SIOdSIOH JUSPNIS
Loes 03 pepiaoid aiem "o)e Jendwoo/sIeyo/SySep PUE SN O} SJUSPNIS AU} Jof SSIN0D Jaulsjul apiaoid o) sem ue(d reuibuo sy

"Suofjoe sy} uo pspuasdxa Jo/pue pajusweldul Sem jeym pue welbold
Buluies| souelsip sy} 1o} sainjipusdxs pejebpng 1o/pue suUopoE pauueld ay} usemjeq seousleyip sAijuE)sgns Aue jo uonduosep v

"seijddns uononpal ssaus jjom se Buise ] ollspesy UOSUYOL
XO0OPOOAA BpNjoul S|elS)eL 8s8y | "SaAll Ajiep Jiayy ul yiim Buiesp
8le sjuspnis sy} sadueIsWNoI0 Buibueyd JaAs ay) yum Buijesp u
Hojwod apiaold 0} peseyoind aq ||Im S[elIB)eW OS]y "SPesuU [BUOIJOWS
10} Hoddns se |jam se ssaupa.edaid |aAs| apelb 10} 19} 0) SJUBPNS

SOA £/19 m 000¢ spaau [ejoads uno Jo poddns ul peseyoind aq jim sjeusiew buyss |
||||| o ‘sainypuadxg | . ..w i seiEBEra] B a
Bupngiuon | _m30<_ PHR=p2) muo,J uonduose(
pajewps3| i

weibouid Buiuies aoueysiq ay} 03 pajejay suonoy

weuibo.id Buiuiesa asuelsiq



PUISIQ |00Y2S AJRIUSWD|T BIySE))
0€ 10 9T 28ey Ue|d AJ|IqeIunoddy pue j013u0) (8207 ZZ-TZ07 Y3 Suidojanaq Jog a1epdn [BnuUUY

"8|qen|eAul usaq sey Jayoes} paiyljenb e BuiaeH "enss| ue aq 0} sanNURUOD meoE_ 1O YoeT

‘8)ep 0} ss07 Bujuies [Idng SS8IPPE O} SHOYS BUj} JO SSOUBAI0BYS
SU} 4O sisAjeue ue pue JeaA [00YdS | Z-0zZ0Z B} Ul ss07 Buluies 1dng Buissaippe ui sabus|[eyo pue $8s5900NS 8Y) JO uoldIISSap

ss07 Bujutean jidngd jo sisAjeuy

"Juspn}s Yoes 10} S|GeN|BAU| SEM UOIONIISU
BUO-UO0-3U0 Joopino enp 0} Jayoes) paylienb e BuireH 1Jseq e Ajods si eiysey] Je joulsjul pue 3iom Jou pip S}odsioH ‘Juspnys |
Yoes 0} paplaoid siem "0} 1eindwoo/slieya/sysep pUe asn 0} SJUSpNIS ay) I} S9SIN0D JaUISIUl 8pIA0id 0] SEMm ueld jeuiBuo sy |

'SUoNoE 8y} uo papuadxe Jo/pue psjuswa|dill SEM JBUM Pue SSO|
Bujuies) idnd Buisseaippe 1oy seinyipusdxs peyabpng lo/pue suonoe psuue|d sy} Usemiaq SeouBIaLIP BAIIUBRISONS AU Jo uonduosap v

Joddns

" 81|18l Ss8l}s pue palayo 84 [|IM SUOSSS| ABp POPUSIXS ‘PaMO|e
8Je SLOYOD ||ewsS SB U0O0S Sy SUOSSS| SSeujl} HOP[eAA 10} suojeq

pue sjew eb6oA yum eboA se yons paonpoul aq |jim spoyisl 34 MBN

‘SjusWIlIBdXD SOUBIOS JO) PasSN a( [|IM Sfelialew 8y “Jd pue 8oUsIos

SBA papn|oui 000t 10 seale Ul swoy aXe) o} s[elsiew |2 UOIIONIISUl SAIB081 [[IM SIUBpmS
- — " _ . . S
salnjipuadxg _
Buiinguuon [enjoy | Spuny nmymm% mm_ uonduosag
pelewnsy 1oL

sso7 Buiuiea [1dnd ayj o3 pajejay suoioy

ss07 Bujuiesa [idng



1311817 |00y AJeruswaig eiysey;

0¢€ jo /T 98eq ueld AMjIgeIuN03Y pue [043u0)) [BD07 7Z-TZ0Z @Y1 Buidolsnaq 10y alepdn |enuuy

"SSwioy juspnis 0} AjloalIp Wy JsAllep pue sjesw paiedsid dn 301d 0} 8ALIP 0] SiequisLl

[Bquy alinbal yolym sjesw Apjeem sAI90a. 0} sNURUOD lIM SjuspniS |ooyds usdo ojul psAow ey Bujues| pugAy se |jom se 2INs0|D
QIAOD 841 InoyBnoiys Ausaljsp Apjoem oy sjuswebuelle syew o) S|ge SBM |00YOS 8y | * UOHEDO| 8j0Wal ‘PajeloS! S|O0YIS 8y O)

anp AaAllsp Ajjensn sj sbus)jeys 1se661g ay | 'Slaquiaw Ajiwe) ppyo Se ||om se Sjuspns jje 0} sjeall papiaoid sjooyas ANo esoy ejuesg

"1eaA [00Y0S |.Z-0Z0g 8} Ul UORLINU [00UDS Bulpiaoid Ui ssBusjieyd pue $35s890NS By} jo uonduassp v

UORIINN [ooY9S 0 sishjeuy

_. "S9l|IWe} I8y} pue sjuspnis ay)
Yiog Hoddns o} shem |njssedons 1oy Buijoo| shkemje s| eiysey ‘sabus|leyo Jo spasu lisy) Buissaidxa ul Ays Jaasu aie elyse) je sjualed

1esA |00Yds | z-0z0Z 8Yl Ul 4oESINO pue Jusuabebus Ajilue; pue lidnd Buhustws|dwl ur sebus|ieyd pue sessadons ayy Jo uopdiossp vy

yoeannQ pue juswabebuzg Ajjwe4 pue jidng jo sisAjeuy

_ 'J8yoes) soinosas awl Hed e Ag pasayo aiem seoiaies poddns Blysey |

"1eak 1004os | Z-020Z
8y} ut Bulag-|lem [euonows pue [B100S pue Yjesy [BjusW Buipoddns pue Buuopuow i sabusjjeyd pue sesseoons 8y} Jo uonduosap vy

Bureg-|lom [euonowsz pue |e1oog pue yjjesH [ejusyy 4o sisAjeuy



J2L1SIQ [ooYdS AJBIURWS|T BIYSEY

0€ Jo 8T 28eyg ueld AY[IgBIUNOIIY pUB [0J1U0) [0 22-T207 2Y31 Suidojanaq 4oy a1epdn [enuuy

| ‘g0UBpUB)E JUSPNIS BoNUS
| 0} 18pI0 U} SPJEMS] PUB SBIHIAIOE WOOISSE[D Uny Buipirold s |eob puooss InQ ‘|eob jse)ealb s,elusey] si Jayoea) payljenb e Buiuiejuiey

‘Spasu anbiun
yim sidnd Joy Ajjeioedss ‘40T vz—1Z0z Ui Ul PessaIppe pue pessesse aq 0} senuiuod ssoj Buiuses) j[dnd moy Jo uoljeue|dxe Uy

"UOIIEONPS JUSPN]S 10} 1S8q SU} YIOM O} pPaLuses uononlisul
SUO U0 su0 8y "Hoddns swioy Je pue 1auis)ul Jo 3oe| 0} anp uone(ndod jJuspnis S.BIYSE) 104 }10M Jou saop Bujuies| eoue)sig

'dVO71 ¥2¢—1202 8y} Ul suoioe pue sjeob 1o jusdojerep
o4} pswliojul ey |.Z-020¢ Ul swielboud Buluies| soue)sip pue uosisd-u; Bujuaws|dwi Wwouy paules) SUOSS®| MOy JO uoneuedxs Uy

sisAjeuy |jetanQ

'2iNso[0 |0049S GIAQD O} 8NP 1.Z-0Z0Z Ul Jusiayip sem Buiyjhions.

'Suonoe 8y} uo papuadxs pue pajusue|dwi SEm Jeym pue sjuswalinba.
ue|d Jeuonippe ay) Joj sainyipusdxs pajsbpng pue suonoe pauueld BU) UsaMIaq S8OUBISHIP SAIJUEISGNS AUE JO uonduosap v

o - 'sawioy

| Juspnss 0} AosuIp wayy JeAlep pue sjesw pasedeald

dn xo1d 0} 8Aup 0} slaquisw [equy asinbas yoIym

SOA Q9/1 0002 sjeaw Ajasm aAI8081 0} BNURUOD [|IM SIUSPNIS UONLINN |00Y9S
- . a ‘uononusu Joj seljddns |ejuswalddns epinoid pue -
slgey sdom poob poddns jim yoym ‘paysiigelse

S| ©0IAJSS 18UJ8)U| BOUO JUSPNIS Yoes 10} ajge|iese

- ©q |Im sjo0gawoIy) pue sjodsg JoH asn swoy Joj welbolid

SOA Ll _ 0008 - Juapnis yoes 0} papircid Ussq aARY SYS8p JUSPNIS Buiuiea] soueysi
saJnypuadx3 spun4 psyebpng

Bunngquuon |enjoy E101 uonduose( uoioag
psjewnsy |

ueld Ajinuguod Buiuies ay) Juswajduif 03 SUOHOY [BUOKHIPPY

sjuawalinbay ue|d pue suonoYy jeuCIPPY



PUISIg [ooyaS Aleluawia)] eiysey

0€ Jo 6T a8eg ue|d A¥l|iqe3unoddy pue 0J3u0) [B307 7Z-1Z07 343 Suidojaaag 104 d1epdn jenuuy

InjSS800NS SEM pUS Je)} 0}.pue 9|qissod se Uso Se UoIONASUI BUO O auo 8piAoid 0] Sem ued s, BIyse)

‘Juswalinbal seoinles
peaoidwi Jo pases.ou 8y} }esw 0} pajuswa|dil SBOIAISS IO SUOKOR 3} pue juswalinbal sedines panosdwi Jo pasessoul sy Bulesuw

Spiemo} BulinqLiuoo se palyusp) S80IAISS J0 SUOIE By Jo uondiosap oy Ussmjaq seousIayIp sAuEISqNs Aue Jo uonduosap




PUISIQ [00YIS Aurjuawa|3 elysey
0§ 10 0z 38eq ueid AJ1|IqeIuN0dY pue [041U0) [e307 2Z-TZ0Z 2Y3 Suidojaasg 104 91epdn jenuuy

"UCI}EONPS PaNUNUOD
10} uope.edsid pue ss820ns Juspnss [enjoe suoddns opel juspnys o} }jnpe ubly v ‘suolipel) pue syeio se |jom se abenbue| ouwod
Hoddns o} sisquisW [BqL }O1jOS 0} BNURLOD [|IM BIYseY “JuswiuoiiAue Bujuies| |njsseoons ‘ajes e eiysey Bunew oy Aojepuew ale
|ooyos 1da)y |jem e pue ‘sjesw ‘poddns woolsse|n "uopeanps juapms Joddns 0} sjenpiAlpul payiienb Alybiy sy o) anunuoo lIim eiysey

'dVvO7 ¥2-€¢ UBnoiy 2z-1z aus Jo JusudojoAsp By} PaLIojUl BABY Ue|y 8oUBpUSHY
pue Aynunuod BuluiesT Lz-0Z0z PUB gy 0Z-6102 94} Ul SBW0DINO JUSpNIS UO UOIOB|J8L pUE SisAjeue sy moy Jo uonduossp v

ue|d asuepuapy
pue Ajinunuod Buluies L Z-0z0Z 9U3 Pue 49T 02-61.0Z 93 JO SisAjeuy |[BIaAQ



10U3sIQ [00YIS Adejuawa|3 elysey

Of Jo Tz 28eyg ue|d A1[19BIUNOI2Y pue [0JIUO) [B207 ZZ-1Z07 2y 3uidojanaq 4oy 3epdn jenuuy

‘dvO71 02-610¢ Ui J0 1ed Jou aiam jey] §L-0IAOD 10 19edwul
sy} ejebijiw o pejusis|dw) seoirles/suonoe Jo uonduosep e apnjoul Aew uonduossp siy| "yels pue sisyoes] ‘'saljiwe} ‘syuspnis
UinoA Jejso} Jo ‘Jeules| ys|iBug ‘swooul-mo| Buipnoul ‘syuspnys Yoddns o) pssn siem spuny suy moy aqliossp ‘seeh jooyos auj Jo
pua sy} ybnoJy} seiAIes pue SUOHOR JSLI0 Uo papuadxs slam pojusWwa|dwl Jou alem JBY) S80IAISS/SUOHOY J0) peleBpng spuny | e

‘pajonJsul
se sjdwouid ay} 0} puodsai ‘siapjoysye}s JaYI0 PUE ‘SIayoes) ‘SjUspn]s ‘susied woJj indul pue ejep |SO| PUE B)E)S B|gR|IeAR BuIsN

sisAjeuy |eon)

'S90IAI9S/SUOIOR By} Juswa|dwi 0} saunypuadxs |emoe sy}
pue [eob paquosep sy Buirsiyoe pJemo) suoloe assey Juswe|dwi 0} seinypuadxe pa)abpng ay) ‘sadiniag/suonoy pauueld sy Ajpuap

"OLIBW JBY) JO) BWOoDINO BjgeINSEaLU [enjor sy} pue pasn oljeL s Alnads ‘|2ob sy

SpJemo} ssaiboud ainsesw 0} pesn sem dLISW SANELLSYE UE J| *8|qB|IBAR JOU S| SWOJING 8|qe.nsSealw [enjoe ay) Aym jo uoneue|dxa Js1iq
B 8piAoid 61-IAQD 40 1oedW| @Y} 0} 8NP S|gE|IBAB JOU S| BLIOING 8|gRINSEal [BNJOER UE J| ‘leob 8y} 4o} 0Z-610Z Ul PaRRUSP] SOLIODING
Sigeinsesw [enuue psjoadxs ey} 0) paedilod se seWodIN0 8|qeINSESL [BNJOR SY} MBIASI PUE AMuspl '0zZ-610Z Ul [eob yoes 104

‘Popesu Se sa|qe} sisAleuy puB SsOJAISS / SUOIDY ‘SBWOdNO S|qeInsesyy [enuuy ‘leo) ay} ajeoldng
"P8108.I00 8q Aew siolle [eolydesbodAy Jouly (dvoT) ueld AlIgeIuN09Y pue [0uU0) 8207 0Z-610Z parcidde By} WOl Wileqiaa
paldoo 8q jsnw salinjipusdxs psieBpng pue ‘seoIAI9S/SUONOE ‘SBLIOING pajoadxe ‘sajjiioud [ed0] Jo/pue sess ‘s|eob psuueid ay |

ajepdn |enuuy

les\
ue|d Ajiqejunodoy pue jo1ju0) [B907 0Z—610Z dY} 10} 8jepdn [enuuY :SUOI3ONI}SU|

AOD B0 3P0 @)Y0)

Je jlews Aq 40 6080-6L£-916 1B suoyd Aq so1O poddng swojsAs Aousby 18207 (5,3@D) s,uoneonps Jo Jusuiedsq BILLIOjIED
8y} 40 ‘OO [820] 8] Jorju0d Bsesid ‘sjeiduwia) 4¥DT 8y} Jo uoyeldwod ayj o} pajeja. BOUBJSISSE [BOIUYDS] JO SUOHSBND [eUOIPPE 10

'UohEONP3 Jo pieog 8jels 8y} Aq pajdope sa|ge) einjipuadxe pue aje|dwa} 4y eyl Buisn peje|dwod aq [jim sjepdn [Bnuuy 8y}
‘sieah yuenbasqns u| "dvO7 Zz-120g aUt 4o Juswdojensp 8y Jo Led se peje|dilos oq 1snuw ueld eouepuspy pue Ajnuiuos) BuiuiesT
12—020¢ 8y} Jo} e1epdn [enuuy ey} pue (4yD1) Ueld ANjigeiunoooy pue |03U0D [B007 02-610T ©U3 404 S)ejdws | elepdn jenuuy sy

uo13oNpoIjuU| :SUOIJONIISU|



LIS [00Yas Aleruswa|] elysey
0€ 10 7z 98eq ue|d AJ[Iqe3unody pue j0J1u0) [8307 ZZ-1Z0Z 941 8uidojaasq Joy @3epdn |enuuy
‘AIAOBUUOD pue SBIAB( 0) SS800y O

‘uonongsuy jo Aynupguon  ©

:8|geoyidde se ‘sesse
Buimo|o} sy} Jo yoes ui Jeak jooyos 1 2-020¢ 8y} Ul Buiuies| souelsip Bupuswe|dwi Ul psesusiedxs sobusjjeyo pue sessa0ons sy
©qlIosep ‘yels pue sisyoes) ‘sjuepns ‘syusied Buipnjoul ‘SiepjoyaXe)s Woly ¥0BgpSs) pUe BJep |BJ0| JO/pUB 218]s sigelieAe Buisn e

"9|qeoljdde se ‘suonoe sy} uo pspuadxa io/pue pajuswaldw) sem jeym pue weiboid
Buiutes| soueysip sy 4oy sainypusdxs ps1ebpng Jo/pue suonoe psuue|d sy USdMI2Qq S80UBIBHIP dAURISONS Aue aqLIDSa(]

‘Pop8aU Se 9|qe)} 84} 0} SMOJ [BUOHIPPE PPY "SUOHOE au) Juslws|dwi o) seinypuadxs [Bn)oB psjewsa ay pue welboid
Buiuies| souessip sy o) pajejes suopoe luswis|dwi 0} sainjipuadxs pajebpnq sy pue suopoe pauue(d sy} AJjyuapi ‘s|gey suj U e

weuboid Buluies asueysiq ay3 o} pajejoy suol}oy

'Uons se sjeys esead 'Lz-0g0z Ul siuspnis Aue 0} papiaoid Jou SEM LORONIISUI Uosiad
-Ul§] "8jqedljdde se ‘Jesh |00yos | Z-0Z0Z BU} Uj uoponasul uosiad-ul Bunuswa|dw) uj psoususdxas sebusjieyo pue sesssoons sy
9qLOs8p ‘Yes pue sisyoesy ‘sjuspnys ‘syualed Buipnioul ‘sispjoysyels WoJj joeqpas) pue ejep |ed0| Jo/pue aiels s|qejiee Buisn =

8|qeoyjdde se ‘suoioe sy Uo papusdxe Jo/pue pajuswaldw sem Jeym
pue uononisul uosied-ul Joj sainypuadxe pajeBpnq Jo/pue suoioe pauueld sy; usemaqg S90UBIBYIP SAUBISONS AuB Bquose(q  »

'PSpOSU SE 9|qE.) 8L} 0} SMOI [BUCHIPPE PPY "sUooe By Juswaldu 0} seinypusdxs [BNJOE pojewnss 8y}
pue uononysul uosiad-ui o) pejejss suoloe Juswajdwl 0} seinypuadxs pa)ebpng ey pue suonoe pauueld sy} Ayuspi ‘ejgey syy u| e

sbuliayjo Jeuorjoniysu| uosiag-uj 03 paje|ay SUOIOY

"Pa1oa.109 aq Aew sious [esiydesBodAy Jouipy “uely
Sduepuspy pue Ainunuogd Bujuies Lz-0z0z a4 Woly wieqea paidods aq jsnw sainypuadxa pajebpng pue suonduosap uonoe ay |

ajepdn jenuuy
ue|d
@duepusyly pue Ajinuguo) Bujuiesa L.z—0z0z ay3 104 ajepdn [enuuy :suoi3onisuj

120 au) 8ABIUOE 0} S80IAISS/SUOHOR BU} JO SSBUBANOBYS [[BIOAD B jo uonduosap e apn|oul 0} pabeinoous
oI Sy37 's|qednoeld jueixe ayj 0 “s|gedljdde se ‘61-QIAQD 40 10edwi sy} 0} anp pajusLB|dWi J0U 819M S8DIAISS/SUONOE
Yyoiym Ayoads ‘uondiossp ey Jo ped Sy ‘S8oIAISS/SUOIOE B} Bunuswaidwi uj sebusjieyo pue sesse0Ns [[BISAC By} BGLOSDT



PMIS|] |00YIS AJBjudWD|T BIYySEY
0€ Jo €7 98ed ue|d A11j1geIUN022Y pue |043U0Y) 18307 72-120¢ 3y3 Buido|aAsq 1oy a3epdn jenuuy

uonInN jooyos jJo sishjeuy

"a|qeoljdde se ‘uononJisu

ul Buibebus Jo sjuswsailinbal uonesnps Aiosjndwod Bunesw jou suem s|idnd uaym sueipsenb Jo sjusied Jlay} pue spdnd

03 3n0 Bujyoes. ul 37 au} Jo spoys sy pue Buluies) SOUEJSIP LU0} Jussqe slam oym s|idnd oy seibsiens juswabebuasl paisy

Bunusweajdwi Buipnjoul ‘1esk |ooyos L 2-020z 3y} Bupnp yoeasnne pue yuswsbebus 1dnd o) pajejal sabus||eys pue sass820Ns 8y}
Squosep ‘jels pue siayoes) ‘sjuspnis ‘sjusied Buipnjoul ‘sispjoysyels WoJj 3oeqpes) pue ejep {eo0j Jo/pue ale}s a|ge|ieAe Buisy e

yoeannQ pue juswabebu3z Ajiwe4 pue 1dnd jo sishjeuy

‘8|qeoljdde se ‘i2ah |ooyds 1 z-0zZ0z ey} Bulnp yeis pue s)idnd yyoq
jo Buieg-||lapn [eUOIOWT pUE [BI20S pUE UjesH |eJusy bBuioddns pue Bulonuow ul psousiiadxs sobus||eyo pue sassa00ns ay)
8Qlosap ‘Je}s pue sisyoes) ‘sjuspnis ‘sjusaled Buipnioul ‘siepjoysyers wouy J3Bqpos} pue ejep [ed0| Jo/pue 8]e)s alge|ieAe Buisn
Bulag-|loM Jeuonjow pue jeisog pue yjjeaH [ejuajj jo sisAjeuy

"9|gesldde se

‘ssausssjawoy Bupusyeadxe sie oym sidnd pue ‘spssu jeuondsoxs yym sjdnd ‘YINOA J8)so} ‘swooul-mo| ‘sisules| ysiibug sie

oym s|idnd oy Buipnjoul ‘sso| Buluses| idnd sseippe o} SHOL8 8} JO sSausAijoay sy} Jo sisAjeue ue apnjoul ‘s|geoioeld jusixa

8y} 0] 's|gevljdde se ‘Jeak |[00Yos |Z-020Z SU) Ul SSOT Buiuies idnd Buissalppe ui pesusiadxs ssbusjjeyo pue $9ss8800NSs 8]
9quOsap ‘Yels pue sisyoes) ‘sjuspnis ‘sjualed Buipnjour ‘siopjoysels Wo.j %0eqpses) pue ejep |edo| Jo/pue sje)s ajge|ieAe buisn s

"8|qedijdde se ‘suoyoe sy} Uo pspuadxs Jo/pue pajusws|dl Sem jeym pue sso|
Buiules| idnd Buissaippe 1o} sainypuadxs psjebpng Jo/pue suonoe peuueld sy usemiaq S80usIajlIp aAljuBlsqns Aue aquosaqg e

‘Pop88U Se 3|ge] 8y} 0} SMOJ [eUONIPPE PPY "SUOHOE 8y} Juawa|dw o} seunypuadxe [enjoe psjewisa 8y} pue ssoj
Bujuies| ldnd Buissaippe o) pajejes suonoe JusLis|dwi o} saunypuadxs pajebpnqg sy) pue suoioe psuue|d 8y} Ajjuspi ‘sigey ayy uj e
SSO07 mC_C._NwJ __n_:n_ O] paje|ay SUoIYy

‘4ons se sjejs eses|d 'L z-0Z0z Ul suspnis Aue o} papiroid Jou sem BulLies| 8oUBLSIP §| “B}ep
0} weJBoid Bujules| souelsip sy} JO SSBUBAIOBYS BU) JO SISAjeuE e apn|oul 0} pabeinoous ale sy37 ‘ajqeonoe.d Jusixs ayy o

sseusssjswoy Bupusiiadxe ale oym sjidnd pue ‘sieo isysoy Ui sjidnd ‘sjuswsoe|d JO WNNUUoD
lIN} Sy} SSOI0E poAISS spasu [euoideoxa yum siidnd ‘sisuses) ys)|bug Buipnioul ‘spasp anbiun unm spdng Joy suoddng o

pue ‘senjigisuodsay pue ss|oy Jels o
‘Juswidojers( [euolssajoid Buiuiea eoueisig  ©

‘ssalbold pue uoiedpied idng ©



Jo11sIQ |00YIS Adejuawa|3 elysey
0€ J0 7 28eg ueld A¥|IGeIUNOIY U |0.3U0D |B307 7Z-TZ0T 241 Suidojanaq 40y @3epdn jenuuy

‘s|qedlidde se ‘gD yg-£Z Ubnoay) zz-1 g ey Jo Juswdoeasp sy} pawiojul 9ABY UB|d 8oUBpUS)Y
pue Ajnunuod Buluies | z-0Z0Z PUE D1 0Z-61L0Z Yl Ul SBWOMNNo juspnis o} pajejal UOOB(}SI puB SISAjeur ay) Moy aquossg e

"uejd 8duepusny pue Aynunuon Bulultes
12-020¢ 84 pue dvD7 02-61.02 8Us Uiog Jo siskjeue ey Buimojjoj ‘@ouo Ajuo 0} pspuodsal aq o} s jJdwoud sisAjeuy ||BJaAQ 8y |

ue|d asuepuapy
pue Aynuiuog Bujulea L.z-0Z0Z 2Ul PUe dv 0Z-610Z 2U3 4O SiSAjeuy [[BISAQ

‘uohdiosep siyj Jo ped se suonduosap asoy} spnjoul 0} painbai Jou S| I 9y} 8jepdn [enuUUY 8y} JO SUONOBS SUOIIOY |RUOHIPPY

10 'sso7] buiuieaT ‘weiboiq BujuiesT aouelsIq ‘UORONASU| UOSIBG-U] BY} UILIM Juswalinbai seoiAIes paAoldwl Jo pasealsul

8y} Bunesw spiemo} BuinglIuod Se paliuap! SEJIAISS JO/PUE SUOROE O) SedUBIaYIP BAlUBISgNS Jo uonduosap e papiaoid

SBy V37 84} 4| Judisiinbal seolnies paroidul JO pasealoul sy} 19sw 0} pajusiualdil Y3 8y} Jey) oIS Jo/pue suonoe

SUl PUB ‘96Y51 UOROaS (Y00 G) G BlL ‘suoyenbay Jo 9poD eiuioges o) juensind ‘uswalinbai sa0iAIes panoidwy Jo pasesuoul
8y} Bunesw spremoy BuingLiuoo Se palusp! SBJIAISS JO/PUE SUCHOE BU) USBMIBQ S0UBIBYIP SANUE)SONS AuB aquosag

"(sseussajswoy Bujousuadxs aie oym sjidnd pue ‘sied J81s04 Ul sjidnd ‘syuswaoe|d jJo wNnupuod
lIn ®Y} ssoIoe poaiss sanligesip uim sjidnd ‘s1eules) ysibug ‘sjuspnis swooul moj Buipnjour) speau enbiun ypm spdnd
Joj Ajleoedse ‘dy DT #2—120Z U} Ul pessalppe pue passasse 8Q 0} senuluod sso| bujuies) jidnd moy Jo uoneueidxs Ue SpIACI]

‘selliwey pue s|idnd Buibebus pue Buiag-|lam |euoows-je100s pue yjlesy |eyusw Buruoddns pue Bupoyuow ‘Buiutes)
-90UB3SIp 'suoljelspisuod Ajsjes pue yieey se yons ‘dyD Z—1Z0Z 8y} Ul suonoe pue sjeob JO JuswdolaAsp sy} pawlojui
sey ojwepued 61-GIAOD 8y} 0} ssuodsal Bujobuo Jisy; moy Jspisuod o} psbeinoous aie Sy37 ‘'sisAjeue siyj jo yed sy ©

"dvO1 #2-120¢ du} Ul suonoe pue sjeob Jo Juswdojeasp 8y) paluIojul SAEY
12-020Z ul sweiboid Buiules| souelsip pue uosied-ui Buuswajdwul WOl peules| SUOSSS] B} MOY JO uopeueidxs Ue BpIAOI4 =

‘ue|d eduepuspy pue Aynujuod BujuieaT ey Jo siskjeue ue Buimoljoy ‘souo Ajuo o) pspuodsal aq o} aie sydwoud sisAjeuy ||Bi1aAQ 8y |

uejd @duepuspy pue Ajnuuo) Buiuiea Lz-0zZ0zZ oy} Jo sisAjeuy [j|ei9AQ

"9|qeol|dde se ‘suoioe sy} Uo papusdxs Jojpue pajusws|dwi sem jeym pue ueld Aununuod Buiuies| sy Juswadwi
O} SuUOlOE [BUOHIPPE By} 40} Saunjipuadxe pejabpnq Jo/pue suonoe pauue|d sy} ussmaq SS0UBIBYIP BAlURISONS AUB BqLOSE(]  «

'Pepdsu Se s|qe} 8y} 0} sMOI [euolippe ppy ‘e|qedljdde se ‘suonoe sy Juswsidwi 0} seinjpuadxa jenjoe
PSiEWNSS 8y pue suonoe [euchippe sy 4o} sainjipuadxs pejeBpng syj pue suoioe psuueld ay) ‘uoRoes 8y} Ajyuspl ‘s|gey sy u|
ueld Ajinuiuo) Buluses ay) Juawsjdwi| 03 suonoy jeuonippy jo sisAjeuy

‘a|qeoljdde se ‘Buiules| souejsip Jo uoloNsul uosiad-u ul Bunedioiped Jsylaym ‘Jesk
|00YOs | 2-0Z0z 8y Bulinp sjidnd [[e 1oy sjeaw sjenbape Ajjeuonunu Buipinoid ul peousuadxe sebus)ieyo pue sassadons ayl
9qlIos8ep ‘Iels pue s1ayoes) ‘sjuspnys ‘syualed Buipnjoul ‘sispjoysyels WoJj Yoeqpse} pue ejep IO JO/pue 8je}s djge|ieAe Buisn e



PUISIQ 100Y2S Arquaua|3 eiysey
0€ 10 G 98e4 ue|d AyjiqeIunoday pue [0.3u0) 18307 Zz-TZ07 343 Suidojaaag 10y 93epdn Jenuuy

120z Aenuep
uoieoNp3 jo Juswpeda(] elulojiE)



c PUISIQ |ooYIS Aleuawa|g elysey
0€ Jo 9z 93ed ue|d A})IgeIUNoIDY pue 013Uy 1820 77-T20Z 2yl Suidojanaq Joy 31epdn 1BnULY

'SUORoBS ejepdn Jenuue pue [eob uj syunolwe sinypusdxa Uo paseq seo] ,

00000y 00°000'% ET

000 000 . pauljaq AljeooT

00'v£0'28 00°98€'CH UORELUSOUCD PUE [BIUSWBIAANS 407
00'18Z'/L1 00'5Z8'c61) aseq 4407
00'SLEE0C 00'L12'0v2 $821N0S BUIpUNS (1|

o - = |
SaE !

Arewwng ainypuadxy
les A ue|d A}[1qe3unoooy pue [o13u0) 8207 0Z-6L0Z 3y} Joj arepdn jenuuy



O£ J0 £z °8ed

10U15]Q |00YIS AJRIUDLB|T BIYSEY
ue|d AjigeIunoddy pue [043u0) [8207 7Z-120T 243 Suldojaasq Joj a18pdn |enuuy

'suooes elepdn |enuue pue [eob ) sjunowe ainjipuadxs uo peseq selo ] .

00 V.2 2el 00882021 seinypusdx3 Bupeiedo puy Seoinies BulNSUCDH,/[eUusISSajold -008G
00'56€'82 000 Ssinjpusdxg BupelsdQ Jeul0 PUY SI0IAIBS (6665-000G
00'€L6'2 00°0076€ se1/ddng puv SX008 666-0001
00°9297% 000 SOIIE[ES [ULOSIad PBUISSEID :6662-0007

000 00°€2508 SSlIE[ES [oULOSIod PoIEOYINSD) :666-0001
000 000 PaIOIISBILN 0000 |
000 000

sagA | sunjipuadx3g ||y




0€ 40 8¢ 98ed

131381 |00Y2S AJRIUBWB|T BIYSEY

ueld AlljIqeIuNoy pue |043U0) 18307 7Z-TZ0Z 241 guidojanaq Joy a1epdn) (EnuUUY

'Suonoss ayepdn jenu

ue pue j2ob ul sjunowe sin)pusdxs uo peseq s o] .

selmipusdx3 bupeiadQ |

00°189°9¢ 00981 '8¢ uoneuaduoy pue [ejuswelddng 4407 puy sedinleg Buninsuog/jeucisssjold 1008 |
salnupuadx3 bulieledo _
00°066'G8 0020128 8Seg 4407 pPUy s8o1nieg Buninsuogeuoisssjold 10085
sainyipuadxs
00242 000 uofjeliusoucy pue [eluswe(ddng 4407 Bunessdo Jayi0 puy s921M8S :8665-0005
sainupuadxg
00'8LL'SZ 000 aseq 4407 Bunesedo Jeyio puy se0IMI8S 1B665-000C _
00°00%'L 00°002'Y uojesusdUOY pue jeluswaiddng 4407 s81|0dng puY S300g 6661-0007
00°€45'9 00°002'GE 9Sed 4407 s9l|ddng puvy $3004 :666¥-000%
00°000°t 000 A 8L SSlB[ES |SuUOSIad palisse|) :6662-0002
00°9.9°0¥ 000 UOIEUSdUOD puE [ejusws|ddns 4407 S8lie|eg |suUosiad paljisse|D :6662-0002
00°0 00°000'Y [IA OHL S8liejeg [uuoslad peieoyiiad 666 L-0001
000 00°€25'9. asegd 4407 SBlig[ES [BUUOSISd PSIBOIILSD B661-000)
000 000 psulje AjjedoT pajolsaiun 10000
000 000 uonenusdUOY pue [ejusws|ddng 4407
Iy

00'sLe'e0z
TlEnoY.

oo'Liz'oy

$90.n0g bujpun4




1UISIF [00YIS Ateluswa|] elyse)
0€ J0 g7 28eqd ueld Au|IgeIunoay pue jo13uo) 1207 72-1207 243 Suidojansg Joy a1epdn [enuuy

"suonoss ajepdn jenuue pue [eob uj syunowe ainjipuadxa uo paseq s[ejoy ,

00°€S6'LY 00°00.'6 ¥ |eoD __
00'8L1'ST 00°00%'0€ € |eoD _
00°00%'L 00°00S'} Z1eoo

00’7882} 00°L 19861 | leoo

T



121351 |00YIS ALRIUBWIS|T 2lysey

0€ JO 0g 28eq ue|d A3111qe3unoddy pue |013U0) [8207 7Z-TZ07 343 Suldojsasg Joy axepdn jenuuy

00°0L2'0£$ 00'998't€$ uejd sduepuapy pue Ajinunuo) BujulesT uj sainypuadxy ||y |
00'660°'c$ 00°000'0L$ sjuawannbay uejd pue suoioy |euonippy |
00°clL'9% 00°000'%$ sso Buluies __%a_
00°€L1L 9% 00°000°cs weibold Bujuies sosuejsig

00'8er'LZ$ 00'998°2L$ sbBuuey jeuononssuj uosiad-uj |

ueld ssuepusyy pue Ajnunuod Bujures ul sainypuadxy ||y

sjusawaiinbay ue|d pue suody [RUCHIPPY

sso Bujusea |1dng

welboud Bujuies asuesiq |
|

sBullay o Jeuononisuj uosiad-uj |

00°012'0€$ 00°998'v€$ uejd eduepusyy pue Ainunuo) bujules ur saunypuadx3 |1y
00'660°c$ 00°000'01% sjuawalinbay ue|d pue suoioy [euUOHIPPY
00°€LL'9% 00°000'v$ $s07 BujuiesT idnyg |
00°€21'9% 00°000°¢$ weaboud Buluies wocmum_o_._
00'8EV' LTS 00998°/1% sBulayo [euoonIsy| :owhwm-:_.

Arewwwing aunjipuadxg
ue|d @duepusyy pue Ajinunuo) BuluiesT L.z—0z0zZ @Y 104 ayepdn jenuuy



SE |[oM SE 4 10} pesn a.e s|ieJ} ainjeN ‘uoneiedaid pooj pue oBEISA0D SS8081 ‘SIUBISISSE WOO0ISSEID SE BUIAIBS seakojdws Jo ng sy dn
S)BW Ssioquiawl AJUNWWOD pue sjudled "WNINDMIND OJUl 8N} Nd OWOd 8y} paguwis 0} shkem pue Bujules| paseqg-1osfold uo sasnooy [0oyos au |

"SJUBAS |00YDSs BpIM-AIUNOD BLUOUOS Ul ejedidiied A||njssaoons 0} 90USPRUOD PUB S||IMS ‘UHEONPS A8y}
Aidde o3 Awjige Jieyy Ui syuspnis Ino Jsisse 0} swelboid Bujuies| |0oyos-1aye |Nysssoons pue sAloeys Bunusws|dwi pue Buidojorneg
"s|iys olwapeoe yum abenbue| pue aumyno eiysey sejesbajul jey) Juswuoliaue Buiules) e Buipinolg s
salljenb anbjun pue |epyusjod |nj JiBy} dojeAsp o) sjuspnis Buuedsld s
SJayjo pue j|as 10} 1oadsal pue ‘uoielsdood ‘eouejdesde ‘uoissedwos sebeinoous 1ey; sieydsowse ue Bugowolq s
A18100s Ul uonouny 0} AIBSSS08U SIS JIWBPROE 8Y) sluspn]s Bulyoes]|
9ouUsg||eoxa bulziseydwg

:uoIssIW 1no o} sn djay jey} sjeob |ejusuepun) XIS ale slsu |

"SI8Y30 10} Buiied e dojsAsp pue ‘AjunwIod pue ainynd elysey oy} 10adsal pue pueisiapun ‘ayl ||e 40 AlISIBAID
9y} Joj Joadsal pue Buipuelsispun ue dojaasp ‘JoIABYSq JIay) 1o} Aljiqisuodsal oye)} 0} UIBs| SJUSpNIS INQ "PHOM [BInjna-ijinw pue BuiBueyo
B 0} JueAs|al Bupjew-uolsioep pue Buiajos -wejqold 1oy papssu s|iivs Buiuiyy ay) yum Buoje ‘sBpsimous JO S|IIys dIseq sy alinboe sjuspnisg

"SJUBPNIS || J0J JuSWUOJIAUS Bulinunu pue eAoddns e apircid 0) [00UOS AJBJUSLUB|T BIYSEY JO UOISSIW 8]} SI j|

"$5900N8

8lnin} pue uoneonps BuiNUIUOD JIBy) o) A1BSS828U S||IYS [BI20S UM Pasnjul WN|NOLLIND OIWSpEo. Paseq-peoiq & Uies| 0 paJnunu e
uaJp|iyo ‘AyAneslo pue uoneaouul ssbeinoous jey) ayewlo Bulules| e ulylp) "Moliowo) Joj sBuim way) Buipiroid sjiym ‘Sj00U Jiey) Jo UaIp|iyd
Buiyoes) ‘uonipes; pue aunynd elysey yum pusiq Bujules| pue Bujyoes) alsym AJUNWLIOD [00YOS B Si JOLISI] [00U0S AlBjuaila]g BIYSEY 8U |

"SJUBPNIS SH pUE ‘S|00YDS SIi ‘3T 8U) Jo uoiduossp v
uoljew.ou| [esauan)

~ [zz-1zoz] Aiewwing uejd

2896-58/ (L0.4) ledisuudauspusiuiledng
B10°200s@UOSUYOI} Uuosuyopr seduel4 103sIg |00UoS Alejusius(g eIYsSEY
. auoyd pue jlewq S}l pue sWeN JoBJuoY | sweN (y37) Aousby [euoneonpy (2007

"aje|dway ay3 mojjo} (dv D) ueld AJljiqejunoosoy pue [0J3uo0) [es0T 8y} Buns|dwios 1o} suononiysul eyl

ue|d A}1]igeIUNO22Y |043U0Y) |20



S€Jo g 98ed 113ISIA [00YdS AlejusWa|3 BlYse) J0j UB|d AN[IGRIUNOIIY [041UOD [€307 77-TZ07

19W JOU pPJBPUBIS YlIM SJUSPNIS G = S[9AST JUBLUBABIUDY
pJepuels mojeq sjuspnis G = £ Wie[D pJepuels mojed Sjuspnis G = Z WIe|D PJEPUBIS MOJeq SIUSpN]s G = | WIE[D
“UIBI\ Ul Palsa) Sjuepnis G ay: 1O

oW Ajeau pJepue)s sjuspnis Z ‘1oL Jou PIEpUB)S SIUSPNIS € = S|9A8T JUSLUSASIUDY

pJepuB]S Jesu SjUSPNIS ¢ ‘PIEPUERIS MOJO] SJUSPNIS g =  WIB|D PJEPUE)S JBSU SJUBPN}S € ‘PJBPUB]S MO|Sq SIUSPNIS

¢ = € WIe|D plepuess Jesu sjuspnis Z ‘pJepuels mojaq Sjuspnis ¢ = g WIe[D PJepuB)s Jeau Juspnis | ‘PIBPUBIS MOJaq SIUSPN]S 4 = | WIE|D
'Y13 Ul pa)se] Sjuspnis G eyl JO

"pieoqyseq sy} uo eouewiloped Jo seale sbuel J0 pay OU 8Je 8I8Y) ‘SBZIS SSB|O/|O0YDS |[BWS 8Y} 0] 8n(]
"S|00Y9s [BISEOD |je Ul 8duepusye sAoidde 0] Joys [ejseo9 Jopeoiq e oyew 0} 10ynpg Yyiim Buiyiom s|
BlYSE) "SBIUOWSI80 PIEMS) PUEB SBAIUSIUI SOUBPUSHE JOYO PIP [00LOS 8] "SNJ0J JO Jig B 8}inb Speau Jey) Bale Ue [|1S S| 80UBPUSIE JUSPN}S

'sesle 8soy} ssaippe 0} uaxe) sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedlpul preoqyseq uo sdnoib juspnis Buowe sdeb soueuuopad Jueoyiubis pue sauewouad
moj Jo seale Aue Bulpn|ou| ‘ejep |e00| pue pleoguse( JO MeiAS) B Uo paseq jusliaaoiduly JuesiuBis peeu Jey) seale Aue Jo uondiosep v

PoaN pauiuap| :suonod|eY

‘weiboud ey} Buisn jo ess ay) wouy ssaiboid ul sieah ¢z Jo asealoul abelaAe ue BUIMOYS SJUSPNIS )M PaYIOM JUBISISSE
pue Jojesunod uolusAIelul Uy "sdeaT jeslo ybnolyr welboid yiew pue Buipess e Bupeniul sem ssaiboud jo seale jsa1ealb ino Jo sup

‘sjosfoid anem

punos pue uopjueld ‘Jayem ‘@ousios Bulpnjoul Aeem WOOISSE[D By} 0} WNNJLIND Jo AJolieA B Bulq 8ig SISsjunjoA |[BUOHEINPS AHUNWWIOD
|BISBOD "|o0Yds Je sjuspnis jeslb 0} peplooal usaq sey JISn OWOd PUE 8SN JUSpn)s 1o} Spoom sy} YBnolyl peales Ussq sAey S|ieJ) s.nieN

‘g1e10sidde syuspnls syl yoiym
ssauljues|d Woousseld 1oy Bulroidw ele seoiaes [eipolsn) “siaules] o) Bulieadde aiow aq 0} pedwenal pue pajuied usaq SEY WOOISSE(D 8 |

JoMIsI |00YDS BIYSEY 10} 8DIAI8S JO SIEBA OM] O} POlIWIIOD SBY OUM J8UoB8) Pajenuspald A|n) & paily Sey Y37 oyl

"BJEP [BOO| PpUB (pJeoqyseq) pleogyse(q |ooyos elulo|eD ay) JO MSIASS B UO paseq ssaiboid Jo/pue s8s$829ns Jo Luoidiiosap v
S9SS9IING SUO0I}Ov]j9Y

"SJUBPNJS [|B 1O} SBIPN)S [BJUSWUOIIAUS PUB Sjuspnls JoBunoA sy o) siens| pue Buiunod




G¢ J0 € @8ed 1214181 J00Y2S Aseluatua|] elyse) 404 ue|d A}jIgeIun0IIY JOJIUOD) [BD07 2Z-1207

'ISD 10} 8|qiBije Jou S} Jo1SIg [00YOS BIYSE

"Juswanoidwi jooyas pue juspnis poddns o} uejd sy} alen|eAs pue JOJUOW [jIM Y3 8y} moy 0 uonduassp v
SsauaAloayg Bunenjeag pue buliojiuop

'S0 10} 81qiBIJs 10U S1 1PUISIC [00UIS BIYSE

‘sue|d Juswanoidwi pue poddns saisusysidwod Buidojaasp ul sjooyss 9|qibie sy poddns [jim 40 Sey Y3 au) Moy jo uonduasap vy
sjooyog payiuap| 4oy Joddng

150 10} 8(qiBIfe 10U S1 10LISIQ [0OUDS BIYSE),

‘Juswaacidwi pue poddns aaisusyaidwoo 1o} 8|qibije ale jeu} Y37 8y} Ui Sjooyds sy} Jo ISt v
paiijuap| sjooyss

'sydwoud Buimojjo) syy 0] puodsal jsnw Juswaaosdwi pue Loddns aaisusysidwod 10} 8]gibis S|ooyds 10 |00YdS B UM 3T Uy

JuswaAoidwi] pue poddng aalsuayasdwo)

"Spuey pue pesy ‘Jesy — p[Iyo 8joym ayj buiyoes) 0} usAIb sI uousyy Buiules)
KepAlens ojul suonipes) pue sbenbuej owod Buieibajul se ||am Se aouepusie Juspnis pue Aousioiyold Juspnis ale Seale SNdo) 4D Ul

~ ‘peziseyduisiag pinoys jey sainjes) Aey Aue Buipnjoul ‘dOT 8yl JO MBIAISAC JoHq Y

sYBIYBIH dvOT




5¢ Jo ¢ 98ed 1213517 jooYyds Auejuswa|3 BIYSEY JOJ UB|d AJ{IGBIUNOIDY |0JIUDD) (8207 ZZ-TZ07

"uoneonps [eoisAyd 1o} sepjunpoddo psseasoul pue ‘sapiunuoddo duy piai e1ow ‘ABojouyos) Yum Buiiom swip siow pajsanbay :sjuspnig

"PaseyoINd B1em Uyolym saijiAljoe spods pue ‘saedod dwnl 1oy
pasau B passaldx3 SjUspN]S “SJUSAS [BIN}iNO puE sAepljoy uo snooy Big B upm Aep Jeuononusul sy} ul syosfold Je siow spnjoul AL (Sieyoes |

"AjUNWiWod owod Bulpunolins sy} uo saipnys [einynd jo Juswdojersp pebeinoous pue aA0qe By} yim jJuswssiBe ur sem pleog sy} :pieog

'suonez|uebio pue seoinoses AjJunwwiod no Buiyoess ybnoiy) o jybnos aq jim Bulssunod B

‘Ajioiuyie pue ‘pooy ‘einyno Biysey owod sy} Buneigajes uo snooy jey; sBulieyieb Ajunwiwods Ajyjuow Buiaey 8Q [|IM SAA “sqJay pue siueld
SAlleU yum uspleb sy bulpuedxs pue ‘wninowINd 2109 yum paublje sdily pey JO Jequinu pases.sul ‘sheq Jesien) aiow Buiaey ‘luswdinbe
spods Buiseyaind 8q jjim em Inq JesA Buiwos ay) Ul ajqissod aq 10u Aew jey | ‘p|ay |IEGESE] E Buidojeasp ur 1salajur ue pessaidxs

Asy] -eoe|d Bupiey si jey) Buiuies| ay) pue ‘jooyos oy} jo Ajwixold ‘s J8yoes) sy} ‘UnJ S| |OOUDS B} moy yjim Addey Ajjessusb sy sjusied

‘sdnoJb teployaye)s oyioads Ag pepiacid Yorgpas) ay) Jo Alewwns Y

‘spasu
9SOy} ssaJppe 0} saibslel}s pUE SPesu SJUBPNIS SSNOSIP 0] SISBq Allep B UO JBUDES} WOOISSBID 84} UM AJSAIIRIOGR||0D SHIOM SpIe LUODISSE|

"slaules| ysi|Bu3 ou aie alay) SB D413 UB SABY JOU S80D BIUSEY

'Spoau 89S0y} ssalppe 0} ssife)el)s pue spasu Juapn)s ssnosip 0} [ediduuduspusiuLisdns
8u) yum Ajlep s9}840qe||00 puUE S}esLU JSYdeS] LWOOISSED 8UO BY] "NgD 40 Uojun B 9ABY 10U OP oA - liun BuiuieBieg aAnos|jon

"1ayoes) Yyum sbunssiu uope)nsuod suo-uo-auo ybnolyy indul papiroid sjuepnig

'sBunesw pleoq usdo se jlom se sie8juN|oA JoYNpT oy} pue ‘dnolb Jayoes) ‘Jusied ay) yBnoiyy usag sey Indul pue yoieasey

"Yig aunr pue |z |udy - sbunss|y pleog

'dvD71 8u1 Buizieuy eiojeq peispisuod sem juswsbebus Japjoyeyels syl Moy pue ssao0id Jop|oyasess sy Jo Alewwns v

juswabebuz Jopjoyayels




G¢ 40 G a8eq 113SIG [ooydS Aleluawa|l BlYse) J0) Ueld AlN|IGEIUNDIIY J0IIUOY) [€207 ZZ-TZ0T

‘'siequiaw pJeog pue ‘sjuspnys ‘sjuated ‘epie ‘Jayoes} wouj yndul Aq paosusnyul Ajjoaiip sem
(¢ 1eOD) JUBWBBEBUS JUSPN)S puk (| [BOD)) Spiepuels [aAa] apeib uj Aousioyold pasealoul poddns 0y sjelajew [euoneonpa mau jo Buiseyaind

‘ndul Jopjoysyels olioads Ag psousnjjul siem 1eul 4y 8yl o spoadse sy} 1o uolduosep v



G¢ jo g 28ed 11ISIQ [00YDS AJRIUBWIB|F BIYSE)Y JOJ Ueld AM[IGBIUN0IDY [04IU0Y) 2307 7Z-T70T

8y} uo sioyoud 1s8) uo jusIoloid pelsa) SJUBWISSASSE

1M S}UBPMIS 4O %08 _ _ SjuopnIs Jo %001 dd SielS pue 00T

_ _ spJes

"Apnis JO 8SIN02 peO.q _ "Apn3s JO 8s1N02 peolq yodal/sueld uosss)

B 0] SS900B 8ARY ||IM | _ ! B 0} $$800e oABY| ybnouy) psAlasqo se

‘Syuepn)s pajeslidnpun _ ‘syuspnis pajeaidnpun| Apnis jo 9SINoo peOIg

Buipn|oul ‘syuspnis ||V | Buipnjoul ‘syjuspnis |1y | e 1o} palayo s8sine)
1N220 ||IM Spiepue)s | . _ splepue;s |
asouewopad souewopad |

pUB JUSJU0D DIWBpede | | pue jusu09 dlwspeoe uoiesiuiwpe

psidope pieoq 8je}s Jo _ pajdope pJeoq 8}e;]s 0| Aq uonealssqgo ied

uoleusWws|dw! %001 n uoiejuswaldwl %001 | uonejuswe(duwl jo %
(spsepuejs 013 (spsepuels a3

pue 8100 UOWWOD) pue 8107 uowwao)) uonensiuiwpe

wnnaLunos paubije | wnnoIno paubije AQ uoneAIssqo

SPJEPUR)S 0] SSB00E | m SPJEPUE]S 0} SS800€ | 4ad paubije

SABY [[IM SJUSPNIS ||V SABY {IIM SJUSpPNIS |IY| SSDO SlelsieA JO %

‘po|enuspald | "pejeiuspalo | YH 01 payjoda.

Ajin} pue paubisse _ Aliny pue psubisse Se uonewlou!

Ajejendoidde aq _ Ajeendoudde | |eljuspald pue

siayoeal Jo laguinn

lI1m SJ8YoES) JO %00 | | 9lB SI8UoES)} JO %001 |

v¢—E¢0¢ | | sWo9NQO g JBsA : SWOZING |, JBSA auijeseq RINETY

10} 8WONQ palseq | BWOodINQ € I1BBA

s)insay Bunoday v.:|m Bulinsespy

‘Ajsoud jooyos doj e si spiepue)s [9A9] apelb ul Aousioyoid Buisesaioul 188} 4SO 8yl Uo s|eAs| Aousiolold Emb:o USAID

‘jeob siyy padojensp sey w37 auy Aum Jo uopeuejdxs uy

wEmvcEm |oA8} peub ul Aousiolold Ul 8SEBIOUI UB 9)RJISUOWISP |[IM SIUSPNIS || B0 I

_uonduosag # |eog

[eoo

- SUoI}9Yy pue sjeos)




G¢ Jo £ 98ed

12113513 |00Y2S AtB1USWS|T BIYSEY 04 UB|d AJI{IQRILUNOIIY |OIIUOD) [B207 22-T202

‘'SSOD Jo uonejuswadull sweusboud
ON 00°001°G$ pue uoljeiBsjul Josas 0} payepdn aq 0} SNUIBUOD {jIM WNNDLINYD  ‘saliddns ‘syooqixa | Z
_ ‘paulelal pue paily aq
ltM sjue)sisse woolsse| ualed pue ‘sdnoub jjews o) uoeanps 1no
| IINd slayo oym juspusiuuadng/edidulld e Buipnjoul ‘ye)s Aiessaosu
ON i 00°1€1°/8% _ ‘paubisse Ajejeudoidde pue pauly sem Jayoes)] psjenuspalo ANy v Jayoes | I
Bupnguyuod | spungielol | . uwopdwese@| . BpILl #uonoy
SUoldy

| - ‘spiepuels g3
| syjuepnis 73 Aue  Buipnjoul spiepuels

VIN | BABY JOU S80P BlySE] v 0] §S920€ 13
_ o _ sjuapn}s 13 Aue 9)ey UONEOYISSE|DaY -
V/N _ | 9ABY JOU SB0D elysey| Jsuies| ysibuz
| ovd13 8y
| . uo Aousioyoud ysijbug
_ d_ _ plemoy ssaiboid
sjuapnys 13 Aue | spew aAey oym s|idnd
VIN SABY JOU SB0p BIYSEY | 73 Jo ebejuadiad

Apuaino | | o

ale Ay} aiaym wodj | | (snoqe Jo|

|9AB] SUC 8oUBApE
|liM SJUSPN}S JO %08 |

¢ |9A87) plepuels 1ow

Apusino|
ale Aoy aloym Eoc_
|9AS| BUO BoUBADE

[[IM SJUSpNMS 4O %08

9AEY Ssjuapn]s JO o\oo_ S8l00S UIBIN ddSVYVD

(snoge Jo
¢ [9A87) pJepuels jaw
9ABY SJUBPNIS JO %0, S8J00S Y13 ddSVYVO

JUSWSSOSSE
Jd pelepuew ajels

JUBLUSSOSSE Td
| pelepuew 8IS 8y}

v¢—tc0c !

10} 8WO2INO palisaq

BWOooINQ € JesA awooNQ 7 JesA SwooNQ | JesA

|

m auljeseq | INETN

|




G¢ jo g @8e( 1213517 [00YDS AdeIuBWB|T BIYSEY J0) UBld ANJIGRILN0IDY |0JIU0Y) [B207 7Z-1707

‘8|qe sainjipuadx3 sjepdn [enuuy sy ui punoy 8q Aew suopoe s, eak Jse| 1oy sainjipuadxg [enjoy pajewrs3 ay) jo podal v

*810A0 8yepdn £2-zz0z 2Ui Bulnp Inooo jjIm sjeob Nm-rwomlmcm JO SISAjleuy

"go1j0e1d Joud uo suonosyel
wol payinsal jeu} Jeak Buiwoo oy 1o} suonoe Jo ‘ssLiodjho-palisap ‘soujaw ‘[eob pauueld syy 0) epew sebueys Aue jo uolduosap v

*810A0 ajepdn £g-zzZ0z @y} Buunp 1nooo [im sjeob zz- r..Nlom 8y} Jo M_m>_mc<

‘|eob ayy piemoysseiBoid Bupjew’ul ssom suoloe ouloads sy} sAIOSHe MOY 4O uoneue|dxs uy

*019Ao e1epdn £z-zz0z U} Buunp ino2o |im sjeob NN-_‘NmN.w& U,o w_mzmc,q

"sein}ipusdx3 [enjoy palewns3 pue sainypusdxy pejsbpng ussmaq seousiayip jelsiew Jo uoneue|dxs uy

*810A0 a1epdn £Z-ZZ0Z 8y Bulinp 1n220 |IM s|eob zz-1ZozZ aul Jo m._m>|_mc<

‘suofjoe osey} Jo uoneuswsldwi [enjoe pue suoioe pauueld ur sedusiayip eAuRisgns Aue jo uonduassp v
"JesA snoinaid auy Ul Jno pauled sem |Bob siy) moy JO sIsAleue uy

[22-120Z] sisAjeuy jeos

welboid
sy ebenbue
‘sisules| BunoA 1o} s|js sue abenbug Alosuasiniy
ON 00°0% _ jo Juswdojanap sy} Koddns o) weiboud sooyd-007 aseyoing sojuoyd-007 ¥
‘Juswebebus juepnis asealoul
yoiym ‘sjuspnys Aq sisenbaeu 0} anp pazijin aq |jim SOSPIA SOIqoIsEe
-SS8ull Jejnosenocipied Buisealour Ajusiinouod siym sbuipunosns
JO SSsualeme asealdul 0} saljiAloe Bupyiy/Buijem painionngs
ON 00°001% Uo uaxye) sjuspnis ;Juswdinbs spods uiom pue uayolq aoejday  uoneoNnp3 [2oIsAld ¢

mc::ezcoﬂ spund |elo] | uonduasa(| 8L #uonoy




GE 4O 6 98ed

3o e uies
sjualed alow Jo 7

P11 [00YdS AlBIUBWa|T BIYSE) 104 UB|d AljIGRIUNOIDY [013U0) 18207 Z7Z-TZ0T

SUOI}OY

a3ao

e uies oym ewoldip

a3o e jooyss ybiy e Jnoypm

paules aAey sjualed ( mEm._ma »o laquinN

SJUBAD
jooyos ui uonedioed
aied %001

B s}99ys Ul
-ubis pue uoneAlasqo
SJUBAS ybnoay) painsesw

jooyos ui uonedidied _ SE SJUdA9 |JoOoYOS je

AaAins
ay) ui uonedioiped
juased %001

vz-€202
10} BWIONQ palIss(

_.
| BWodNQ £ JesA
_

Jualed 9,00 SduBpUSYE UI Sjudled

JuswaAsiyoe
jusapn)s pasesioul
_ ! Joj sjeob s jousip
| Aeains| 8y uo 1ndul apiaoid
3y} ul uojedioyed 0y AeAINg dvO1 Bu}

alwooINQ Z JEesA

aWooINQ | JBSA

jualted o,0G ul uoneddied Jualed

suljeseg _ SLIBN

w::mom_ m:_toaam_ _u:@ Bunsesy

‘Aliond ybiy e s1 jooyos ay) Ul paAjoAUl 810LL 8w09aq 0} sjuased Buneanow juswdojeasp pue bBuiuies| spjyo e ul
>m_a sjuased ojos Juepoduwi ay) Buimouy “pajiwi| usaq sey uolesnpa s,pliyo a1y ul Juswsbebus jusied ‘Ajunwiwiod eiysey| ay) ui Ajjesuolsiy

"|eob sy} padojeaap sey w31 syl Aym Jjo coamcmﬁxm Uy

co_umoavm JO anjeA ay} 1oy co:m_omaam vcm mc_ucﬂwhmuc: _Qmmhm e uieb |im wEEmn_ rA

co_ﬁ_‘_omua | |#|_mo|mu
80D




G¢€ 40 0T @8ed 12113517 jooYdS AJejuawialz eiysey 1o} ue|d Al[IGeIuN0IdY |0J3U0)) [BI07 7Z-1Z207

‘2j0Ao jepdn £2-zz0z dYi BuLNp 4noo0 1M S[E0B 22-120Z 841 10 sishjeuy

'leob ayy pJemoy ssesboid Buijew ur a1em suoloe oljoads By} BAIOBYS MOY JO UoneuE|dXs Uy

"90Ao ayepdn ¢z- 220z 8y mc::v Inooo ___>> w_mom > 221202 38U} 0 sisAjeuy

‘sain)ipusdxg _mEo< psjews3 pue salnjipusdxy o&omu:m cowEmn wwocm_mt_v [eLB)EW JO uoneue|dxs uy

"910A2 a)epdn £z-2202 mc_u mc::n Indo0 ___>> m_mom 22-1202 mE JO sisAjeuy

‘suoijoe mwmc« jo uonejusws|dw [enjoe pue suoioe pauueld Ul SeouBIOYIP BAURISQNS Aue JO uonduosep v
"JedA snojAsld 8y} ul INo pallied sem [eob siyl moy Jo SisAjeue uy

[22Z-1202] sisAjeuy |eoo

‘Bujules| suspnis
Jlay} pue |ooyos 8y} ul Juswasbebus pue uonedionued asealoul |ed
SOA 00'+SE'6ES 0} saijiwe) 0} yoeasjno pajebie) sepiroid [ediduliduspusiuuadng  1oulldauspusiuLedng %

‘a39 e ules 0} sewoldip jooyds ybiy Jnoyum syusied Suibeinoous
ON 00°0% ue|d aAjusoul ue do[Aap 0} [I2UN0Y |Bqu] BIYSEY BY) UM YIOAA  uejd sAnusoul g39 ¢

"sjuejsisse se swoolisse|o ul sjediniued
0} pabeinoous aq os|e |Im Sjuaied ‘suonoun) jooyos ul sjedoiued
0] sjuased jinioai 0} Ajjeuosiad jno yoeals |m pue Adoo piey ul

ON 00°0$ PeINGLISIP 8q [IM Jey} Jenajsmau Alyjuow e ysiignd |jim Juspusiuuedng  I9)9|SMeN 4
S90IAIBS
ON 00°0$ Aunwiwod pue |ebs| v&mua: 1o} 8IS B SE PaulBjuIEW aq [IiM B)SGIM co:ma_o_tmn_ Jusied L

_m:_Sn:Eoo i wnc:u_ _So i coznﬁmmm : Bl # uonoy




SEJO TT a3ed LIS |ooyds Aleruswa)] etyse) Joj ueld AN|IqeIUNodY |03U0) [BI0] Z2-1202

"8|qe L saJnjipuadx3y sjepdn |enuuy ay) ui punoj ag Aew suonjoe s Jeak jse| 1o} sainjipuadxy jenjoy pajeunisy ey) Jo podal

"810A2 ajepdn £z-zzZ0¢ 24} Buunp inooo jim sjeob NN-_.NQN mléwo sisAjeuy

woy psynsal jey Jeak Bulwioo auy 1o} SUOIIOE Jo ‘SSWICDIN0 Palisap moEmE ‘leob pauueld sy} 0} apelw mmmcmzo __Em u,o uoRALIZSED v



S€ 4o 7T a8ed 1213510 |00YdS AleIUdWa|3 BlYSE) J0J UB|d AN[IGRIUNOIIY [04IUOD [BD0T 721707

"Hoddns [euonows/|e1oos pue Buipjing Jajoeieyd Snuuod 0} WNNOILIND
| 18114 J8joeIByD By} OSN [|IM J8Yoea ] ay] "Jajoeleyd poob |isul o) Aem

ON 00°0% e se jooyos sy} Buluieiuiew Joy saniiqisuodsas usalb aq |im sjuspnis  Aljigisuodsel Juspnig Z
— | EE R o : = = = L
'syuspnys pue sjusaled yloq Joj poddns su

ON 00°0% Buijesunod apiaoid 0y __oc:oo _mgc.r 8y} pue $821n0sa. |BOO| 8ZIjN o_m_saxm\co_mcmam:w L
mc_,u.zm:..ucool-l moc:u_._lmmoH--.: I | TR T oaa:ommo T el #uonoy
SuUoldy
mv_mmlmc__m& tolamh - _ . 4\ mv_mmlmm__lm& toaoh_ sieoA Buneulisye uo
[llm sjuspns 10 %001 _ | SIUSPNIS §O %001} >m>5m |ED07 410 SYHD
| i _meommy AqQ psylodal se
0 | 0 suoIS|ndx3 Jo JsquinN

Jayoes) Agq papodai
_ Se suolsuadsng

0 _ o_ 10 JaQUINN
mc;m 1,Jueljeox3, “ mc;.& «POOD, uopoadsu| ] 4
vmlmmow _ swooiNQ € JeBA | BWONQ Z JBSA swooInQ | JesA auljeseg m I8N
10} 8WOSNQ pallsaq | . _ .

m::mwm_ m:_toamm_ pue Bulinses|y

.>__mo_cumvmom |lenusiod 1s9||ny livy} 9 SABIYOE 0} 8|ge 9] JoU ||IM AJlINoasul Jo/pue ‘AJBIXue ‘Ssalls mocm:oaxom_m Oym S1UBpNIS

|eoB siyy padojeasp sey y37 oy »;?Hodo;m:m_axo uy

_Ewwmoo:m aq 0} _oEo Ul |OOYoS 1B 8INJ3S pue ajes _w& ___>> wEmva £

:omntomu.m . _wl_mo.w
jeocd

SUOI}oY pue sjeon)




SE 30 €T 23ed PLISI [00YS AlRIUaLIB(T eIYSE) 404 UEld ANIEIUNOIIY j0.U0D |20 22-T20Z

-ajqe) saJnjipuadx3 ajepdn jenuuy ay) ul punoy oq Aew suonde s Jeak ise| 4o} sainjipuadx3 |enjoy pajews3 ay) jo podas y

_ "aojoe.d Joud uo suonoays)
w0y paynsal Jey) Jeah Buiuwioo sy} 10} SUOIOE IO ‘SSWODINO PaLISap ‘soljaw ‘leob psuued au; o} spew ssbueys Aue jo uoyduossp v

-910ko ayepdn £z-zz0z @u3 Buunp inooo [im sjeob NN.._‘.Nlow ay} jo .m__m>_mc<

‘leoBray; piemoy ssaiboid Bupjew u aem sucioe olioads Byl SAIBYS MOY O uoneue|dxa Uy

-ajoko e1epdn £2-220Z 84} BULNp NS00 (I SIE0D ZZ-1Z0Z 3 JO SISAlRUY

senypuadxg [enoy. pejews3 puesainyipusdxs peleBpngiusemieq seousioyip [eUsiew Jo uojeue|dxs uy

-a10ko S1epdN £2-220Z 841 BUNp 4200 M S|E0B ZZ-1Z0Z BU) JO SsAleuy

‘suojoE 9SaY} JO LoHEUBWS|dW] [Bnjo. pue SuoRoE paliue|d L) SedusiayIp SARUEISGNS AU 40 uo)dLIsEp v
‘Jeak snoirsid sy} Ul Jno palied sem [2ob SIy} moy Jo SisAjeue uy

[zz-120Z] sisAjeuy [eoD

"saliddns pue siiedal
9oUBUSIUIBW PUB S82IAISS |BLOHUE! YIM S81jioe) JuaLInd ulejulely saijoe [

ON 00°005°'6$

“BupnguUiuon | spund jejol “uwonduoseg! 0 S BNl # uonoy




G€ JO T 23ed

PISIq |[o0YdS \CmucwEw_m etysey 104 ue|d >u___nmuC30uu< |043U0)) 18307 Z2-120¢

"abenbue| pue ainyno

owod 8y} uo wninowind Buibebue apiaoid pue ‘looyos 0y syuspnys job | S3AjjUSOU|
SOA 00°000°¥$ -0 sjuased poddns pue ‘saanjusoul Buipinosd Aq wsiesjuasqge sonpay aouepuapny l
~Bupnguuop | spunjielol | HEL: uonduosa( | ~ @Bl # uomoy
SUoYy
_ ajel
%0 _ | %0 Inodolip |0oyos aippIN
N | ,  uonenasqo

uonedioiped %001

ybnouy} painsesw
uononJjsu| abenbuen

| pa.IN220 Jou Owod Ul 9jel
sey uononnsul - %,0| uonedioned Juapnig
i SAVdTVD

Ul payodal se ajel
WISI99)uUasqy 21uoIy)D

SE 9jeJ aduepuapy |

sjuapnis
$S9] 10 %G| JO Jaquinu [E)0} JO %6
- | | - sQVdIvO Ul patoda:
%06 | %E8
V€207 | | |

joy swoONO peuseq | om0 EAERA

aWooINE Z JBsA SWONO | JBBA | auljeseg e

w::mmm_m:_ﬂuﬂm:v:m Buunseayy

"Alrejnbal jooyos mc_mmgm ale Aay wmm_c_._lmc_Emm_ L_mpy ul mw_m:moa JOUUEd SjuUspNIS -

*1eob sy padojensp sey V39 eyl Ewpﬂﬁ@:mcm_nxo uy

Mc_ck_mo_ .l_._uE ul memmcoﬁn fim mucwvsw | v

uopduosag  #eoo

€09

'SUOI}OY pue S|eoN)




G€ J0 GT °3ed

121151Q |00Y2S Aleuawiall BIYSE) J0) UBld AJI|IGBIUNOIDY |04IUOT) [BDOT 2Z-TZ07

"8]19A0 ayepdn £g-zz0z @yi Buunp ino20 [m sjeob zz-1z20z 243 Mo sIsAleuy

"200RId Joud uo suopoBlal

woJy pajnsal jeyy Jeak Buiwod ay) 1oj suohoe 1o ‘sewodno padisap ‘soljew ‘jeob pauueid sy o) epew sabueys Aue o uondiuosap v

"9[0Ao ajepdn £z-zz0z 2Y) Buunp 1nooo |jim sjeob zz-1202 mclilo m_m>._.mc<

"leob ey) piemoy sseiboid Buews ul 91om suonoe o1103ds 8y} SAII989-MOY JO uoneue|dxs uy

'9[0A0 ayepdn £z-220z 2u1 buinp inooo im sjeob Nw-wwow|m£ 10 SISAjeuy

"sainjipuadx3 |ENjOY pajewns3 pue sainypusadxy pajebpng-usamiaq SaouaIsyIp |eusjew Jo uojjeue|dxs uy

"9J0A0 8)epdn £z-2202 m.c.uw_sb iN220 |Im s|eob WN-PN@w 3y} O sIsAleuy

"SUOIjoB 8s8U} Jo uonejuswaldwl |enjoe pue suoljoe pauueld ui seousisyip sAuelsgns Aue jo uondiiosep v
"1eaA snoiaaid ay Ul Jno pailed sem |eob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[zZ-120Z] sisAjeuy |eoo

(oom
ON 00°00S% Jad Aep-auo) uosiad poddns ABojouyds | jeuononiisu] swi-ued aliy Woddng yos | g
SJUB)SISSY
ON 00°216°22% SJUBISISSY [BuOljonJiSU| SpIAOId [Buononsu| 14
SOA 00°005°c$ “S)uspn}s 0} 1SOO OU Je ydun| apIAOld SEEIN ¢
‘Buiuies| sndwed-Jo pue 3Jomauwoy Yim Sjuspnis JSISSe 0}
| syualed Joj saijiunuoddo jeuoneonpa aAey 0} adoy - papiaoud Buiaq si
_ 90IAJBS 19UIB}UI |BD0T "WOOISSE|D JO 8oeds Jayey ay) ojul ABojouyosl
SOA 00°000'v$ 7 ajelbajul pue yooglieaA spim-|ooyss e ysiignd oy ABojouyossy asn ABojouyoa | Z
Bugnguuop | spund [ejoL n uonduose@| ~epL| #uopoy



G€ Jo 91 98ed 111510 JooydS AJejuawial3 BlYse) Joj Ueld Ai|IqeIUNODIY |0J3UDD) [BI07 22-T202

‘ajqel sesnyipuadxg aepdn [enuuy ay} ui punoy aq Aew suoloe s Jeak }se| Joj sainjipuadxy |en}oy pajewiis3 ay} jo podal y



Sg Jo /T 93ed 1214351Q [00Yd§ AleiusWwia|3 Biysey 104 ue|d AJjIgeILNOIDY |011UDD |B20T 2¢-1707

[avrs

“ur syusied Joj poddns pue weiboid sAUSOUl 8oUBpUSHE UE jo Juswdojeasp ay; ybnouyy passaippe Buisq 0s[e S| 9oUBpUBHY "8J0W UIEs]
Juswoabebus pasesloul 0} anp [0OYDS PUBHE OYM SJUSPNIS JBY) Sa3EDIpUl Yosessay ‘Juswebebue pue ‘uoneAlow ‘}S8JBIUI JUBSPN]S 8SEAIIUI
O} WNINOLLING 84} ojul uojeonps Jexew pue ABojouyosy sjelbeiul o) pasn Buiaq os|e si Buipung JuswsAsIyoe olwspede Jo s|aAs] Jaybiy yoniw
SABY UOKEONPS JUBAS|SI AjjBIn}iNd B 8A1908) OUM SJUSPNIS Jeyl SMoys yoiessay "abenbue| pue 8INJIN0 OWOod 8y} uo wnnaluno Butbebus
Buipinoid uo juads Buisq osje ale spun4 *jooyos o} jlom jdepe pue ‘loineysq paroldll moys ‘sjiys |e[oos Japeq aAey ‘Aenbai [ooyos

pusye 's8.100s 1s8) pue sapelb taybiy sAey 0] Ajoyi| B10W e sjusied PaAjoAUl )M sjuspnis eyl sMoys yolessay “Buluies| syuspnis Jisy;

Ul JusWaAoAUl pue Juswabebus jusled esealoul o} jedipunduspusiunadns sy Aq saljiwey 0} yoeanno psyebie} epnjoul suonoe BunngLuos

‘palinbal
abejusosad sy Aq panoidwy Jo pasesuoul Buisq ale SIUSPNIS 8WOJUI-MO| pue ‘sisuies] Ysiibug ‘YinoA is}soy oj s80IAIes moy Jo uondiiosap v

JUsWIBABIYOE Juspnis 8A0IdLWI SUOOE 8SaUj JO ||B Jey} SMOUS Yoieasay ‘bullies| Sjuspnis

A1943 Ut jussAjoAul pue Juswabebus jusied ssesiour o yoeanno Ajjwey psjeble) pue ‘sieaw sa1) Buipiroid ‘91n}IN2 SAljBU JIaY) 0] SJUSPNIS
Bunosuuod ‘seAlusoul souepusie ‘Juswabebus pue jsaisiul Juspnys 9sealou| 0} ssibsjelis ‘aply [euoioNIisuU| Ue WoJj yoddns pesesioul
opnjoul usxe) Buleq sUolOE Y| "SPJEPUE]S DlWapPEdE BUlIB}SBL BB SJUSPN)S [ENPIAIPUI [|BM MOy 10} 8ul|aseq e apiroid $8100S d4SVYD
pue ‘siseq Buiobuo ue uo spesu JuBPN)S SSASSE 0} POSN BJE SJUBLLISSOSSE SAIEULIO "SPasU Juspnis oyioads Ayyuspr Jayuny o} saljiwe)
SIUBPNIS YlIM yoeaino pajabley seop os|e [edioulidpuspusiupiedns sy -yeys poddns pue ‘ledioundpuspusiuuadns sy} ‘Jeyoes) WOooISSEd
8Ui yum uonoessyul Ajiep ybnoayy pessasse a.e Juspnis [BNPIAIPUI YoBS JO Spasu ay) [00yds auyj JO JUSLU[[0JUS [|BWS 8Y) UBAIS) "UOIIBAISSA.
Bulioqubieu ayy uo sAl pue younj 8dld pasnpay pue a8l o} Ayijenb sjuepnis [|e se uoneindod jidnd pajeondnpun 9,001 € sBY BIYSEY,

‘Sjuapnys 8say} Jo} sjeob ay) Bunesw
Ul 8ADBYS 818 SUOROE 8SBY) MOY (Z) PUE ‘}Sily PBISPISUOD 8J9M SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO| PUE ‘s1aules] ysijbuz ‘yinoA Jejsoy Jo spasu syy moy (1)
J0 uoneue|dxs Ue (30D) uoneanps 4o 82140 AJUNDD JO JOLISIP [O0YIS BINUS BU} SSOIOE IO |OOLSS S1jUS Ue 0} papiroid Buiag uonoe yoes io4

suoidiiosaqg palinbay

ajqe]
sa.injipuadx3 sedlAiag panoidui] 1o paseeidu] ayj ul punoj aq Aew Buinguiuod se paiIuAP! SUOHOY 40} sainjipuadxg psjabpng ay|

€€8°.¢E %Vv9L¢
SJUBPN}S BLI0OU] .
| -Mo7 pue ‘slaules ysijbug ‘yinoA 1e1so4 4o Juswjjoiug sy} U0 pased jusluuoioddy paseaiou)

$8901AI8S an0iduw| 40 sseslou| o} ebejusoied |

B [zz _&eﬂq“_ ‘'Sjuspn}g awoou|
-MO7 pue ‘sisuiesT ysijbuz ‘Yino, 19)so4 1oy s83iAIeS panosdul] 10 paseaou|




G¢ Jo gT 28ed 11ISI |00Y3S AJrlUBLLR|F BIYSEY J0) UB|d AJI[IQBIUNOIIY |043U0Y) [BIO] ZZ-TZ0T

"uJes| 0} Apeal aiow ale paysLnou!
Auedoid a1e oym sjuspnis Jey) Smoys yaleasay syuapnys ||e 0} abieyo jo ealy papirosd Buieq osje si youn- "jooyds o} syuepnys Buiyeb




S¢ JO 6T 28ed

12143510 100Y2S AJejusiiald elyseY 404 Ue|d AM|IGRIUNGIDY [OIIU0T B30 77-1Z0T

000088 -

00'216'22$

ST

seugesI
UM sjuspnis v .

00'+5£'6€$

=Ye
e AR

RIS STR )

sSpun4 jesoT | ST e R m S

ajgel SaINkpusdxy 210



S€ Jo o 28ed 1LISIA |00YdS AlRIUBW|F EIYSE) JO) UB|d AN|IGRIUNOIIY [0.43U0D) [e30T 2Z-TZ0T

‘ __mn_.
00°'vSE'6ES 00'+GE'6ES sjooyos I SUIooU| MOT SpIM-YIT] muctn_hcmvcmuc:ma:m 4 4

I (s)dnoig juapmis |
Spund4 4491 uo1eso | paieaidnpun

3 LOLRSY

adAj Aq sje10]

sajqe] sainjpuadx3y Bunnguiuon



G€ JO 1¢ 9ded

len}oy pajewi}sy |eiog

saimipusdx3
pauue|d |BIO] SIE3 A 1SE7

PUISIQ [00YdS Aleruawia|3 eiysey 10y uejd A|IGRIUNODIY |043U0) (8307 2Z-T202

: RIS
_ paAocsdwi] iC pasealsuy | 3[}11 82IAIBS/UOIOY J0lid
0} paINguIuC) |

1

# Uonoy
S JEa ) 1SET SJE3) ISBT

'8[0A2 ejepdn £z-zz0z aui Buunp 1n220 |im sjeob Zz-| 2oz eyl Jo sjepdn |enuuy

[2Z-1202] | 120 Blqe ) @epdn |enuuy



g€ Jo 7z 38ed 12111510 |0OYIS AR1USWB|3 BIYSEY JO) UB|d A}|IQBIUNCIDY [0.1U0D) |B207 Z2Z-TZ0T

((2) ® (1)(A)¥9025
A3) souew Asojniels pue seale Anlond Aloinieys ay) ssaippe ey} ‘sainypuadxs pejejes pue suonoe Aq psjioddns ‘sjeob Buiysijgelsg  ©

“((9-¥)(A)¥902S DF) 4407 Jopun sjeisusb sjuspnis ssoyy buipuny [eUOHIPPE JO JUNOLUE 8Y]
0} uoipodoud Ul SuUBPNIS SWOOUI-MO| pue ‘sisules) ysi|bug ‘YinoA 1s)so} 1o} saoinies Buiaolduwl 1o Buisesioul ale sy37 ey} Bunensuowsg <

:Alqejou jsow ‘suonejnBal pue senels 4407 au} Ul payioads sjuswalinbas snoUeA yum paiidwod aaey Asyy 1BY) mOys
01 Syg aJinbau ajejdwa) 4D 8yl 1o sjoadse ssneoseq uoouny AjfiqeIuncooe Juepodl ue seaes dyDT 8yl iesuelidwod pue Ajijiqejuncody e

'dvOT

8y} Ul pepnjoul g 0} suoioe pue sjeob [enusiod Ajpuspl 0} Japio ul siybisul pue seAloadsied asay) sjeiodioout jiim Buluueld oibsjels aA0sy]

‘sa01AI8S pue swelboud s3] ue jnoge siybisul pue seAnoadsiad s|genjeA ssessod siaploysiess |edo] ((1)(®)y902S O3F) Juswabebus Jspjoyaxyeis
inyBulueaw YyBnoJy) speW SUOISIBP S}OB)RI Jeul 4D UB Ul jinsel pinoys ssaoo.d juawdojoaap 4O aul ;juawabebug Jepjoyayels (njbutuesyy -

‘SJUSPN)S ||B 10} PaA0IdW 81 SBWOINO pUE SaUNMOddo 81Nsus 0) Spasu AJUNWWOD PUE JUSpPN]S JeswW
01 $80JN0S8I PSYLUI| JO BSN BU} JNOGE BYEW ASU) S8DI0YD PIRY B} 8jenjeAs Aflenunuod pinoys (sy37) saiouabe [euoneonps [eo0T “Bjep sduewliopad

Buiuies| pue Bulyoes) 0} suojsioep Ateabpng sjoeuuod aaisusyaldwod s jey} Buiuueld a1berens ((1L)3)y90es (D3] epod uoneonp3 BILIOHIED)
Buiuueld o16s184S BAIsusyaidwod spoddns 401 oyl Bunepdn Ajlenuue pue buidoj@asp Jo sseoo4d ay] :Buluue|d oibajens aalsusyaidwon -

:SUOIOUNY Pale|al INg ‘Jounsip 984U} seass $$8004d jusidoldasp 4D S4 L
‘uoieSNP3 Jo pieog a1els ay) Aq pajdope sjejdwsy ay) Buisn (dvD7) Ueld ANIIGEIUNODOY PUE |0JIU0D [BD07 BU) Ul sseoo04d Buluue|d

SIU} 4O SYNSSJ BU) JUBWNSOP Sy3 “(senioud sjels usy aney s30D) souew Aojness ||e Buissedwoous sease Ajioud siels Wybis uiyyum ssaiboid
118y} eenjeas o} sseooid Buluue|d [enuue ue Ul SJp|oYaXE)S [B00] Jiey) sbebus 0} sy37 sadinbal (4407) einwod Buipun4 [0U0D [BO0T SU |

==
= B - T

suoljonJisu| pue uojonpoajuj

"AOD BS 8P IHO]
18 j1ews Aq 4o 6080-615-9 16 e auoyd Agq aoiQ poddng swajsAs Aousby jeooT] (s.3gD) s.uoieanp3 jo Juswipeds(d eluiokes
8y} J0 ‘OO [220] 8y} JoBIL0D Bses|d ‘ejejdwis] 4y 8y} JO uone|dwod 8y} 0] pejejsl soUB]SISSe [eoluyod] 0 suoisanb jeuonippe 104

STUSPNIS SWODU|-MO ] PUB "SIeUIEa | USI[DUT "UINO A 181504 10] S80IAISS PSAOITW] IO PISESITU]

SUONOY pUE S|205)

Juswisbebu7 13p|oysyels

AlBWWING UE|4

suonoNnIIsu|




S¢ 40 £7 98ed 1PUISIg [o0yds AlejuaLual3 elysey Joj uejd A3ljIGRIUNOIDY [0JIUO) (8207 ZZ-TZ07

"SBAIBS UONJO8S yoes jey) asod.ind
9y} buiziseydws uoposs yoes Jo Buiuuibaq ay) 1e papnjoul si uoewIoul ‘AlRUOIIPPY “JosH v o Bups|dwod pue 4yo7 eyi buidojsnsp
usym saooeLd SAIOSYS INOGE UOIBWIOMUI 8pNjoul ABW ING ‘gD U} JO UOI08S Yoes 10} Sjuswainbal sy} SSaIppe SUOHONIISUl 858y |

"sjuspnjs syl Jo jleyaq uo 1edw }sabbig ay; aAey |jim ‘eousiiadxs pue ‘yoieasal
‘siepjoyaxe}s wolj pasayiel Jndul uo peseq ‘saAsi|aqg Y3 843 Jey) SUOIOE JO }8s B IO SOLBW 4O 18S B U0 SNooy o) pabeinoous ale sy3

¢,SIUSpNIS BWODUI-MO| pue ‘siauies) yslibug ‘yinoA Jajsoy Joj seoiases aaoidwl 1o asesaloul o) uolebijqo
s} bugesw Aq Buipnjoul ‘sdeb souewlopad Aue ssaippe pue ‘spesu AJUNWLWOD pUE Juapn)s 0} puodsal 0} S82IN0Sa) Aeyabpng
s)l Buisn y37 ey} st moy ‘pieoqyseq [00yoS BILIOJED SU} Ul SI0BIIpUI UO pue saiuold 81e)s ey} Ssooe souewlopad juasaid UBAID

:suonouny juswebebus Japjoyayels pue Buiuueld oibsyens
8y} JO JuOlyBI0} By} Je swely Bujyolelsano Buimoijol syy deay o) pebeinoous ale sy37 ‘uondope 10} 4y oy) Buizijeuy pue Buidojaaap uj

"0l|gnd Jepeo.qg

8U} pue sisployaxe)s asIaAIp S,iYJ T 8y} o} 9|gisseooe pue |njbuluesw eq o} papusiul sdyD padope Jiay) Ul [IB}ep JO [9A9)] & pue abenbug
asn 0} pabeinoous A|Buo.s aie S\y37 "sjuspns Joj SaWOodIN0 pue sapunpoddo paaoidwi o) Buipes| aie saibajens asou) JaYlaym pue

‘Aum puejsispun 0} sIopjoYSXElS MO|[E OS|e Ing ‘Bulop s w37 auy) Jeuym isnljou |nsip o} Jdwane pinoys 4y psidope ay ‘OIseq 1sow syl Jy

*0l|gnd 8y} pue SIapjoyaye)s o) 9|qISSev0e

8I0W sS4y paydope ayew 0} dydT 8y} Ulyiim pajussaid UOHBWIOU| BY} SUI|WESAS O} PUB ‘SJUSPN}S SWO2UI-MO| PUE ‘Siaules| ysi|Bu3
‘UInoA 18}s0y 10} $8OIAIBS BAOIdWI JO 8SEBIDUI O} Juswalinbal ay) Bunesw o} 8)NQUILOD Jey) suonoR BUIPNUI ‘gD 84} Ul papNoul SUOoE
uo sainjipuadxs Buipsebss Aoussedsuel; soueyus sebueyo Aiojnie)s esay] 'g10Z JO SeINeIS ‘cpg J8ideyd ‘(1abpng uo esnIwwWwog) 0yg |
g Alqwessy ybnouy) spew sebueys Aioynjels sjos|jal sieak [00Yds $Z—-£Z0Z PUB ‘£2—2202 ‘2Z—1Z0Z 2U1 10) o)eidwsa) gyD pasiael ay |

‘paublje aie sainypuadxs |enjoe pue pajabpng
lle (sjooyos o yuspuajuuadns Ajunod 1o Joulsip [ooyos) 196png s,Ainus Yolum o} e)e|ndje ALIESID 1SNW dyDT 8YL "020ZS PUB ‘89025 ‘99025
'290¢G '090¢S suonoas 93 ui sjuswalinbal ayy yim jusisisuod 4yO o|buls e [eaoidde pue maiasl 10} a1y pue jdope Aew 10L}SIP [00YDS By}
Jo pseoq Bulurenob ey} pue uoneanps Jo pieog AJunod sy) ‘1oLIsIp |0oyds ajBuIS B J8A0 UORDIPSKN{ SBY S[00YDS JO Juapusjuuiadns AJunod e |

|00} Juswsbebus Joployaxels B se pspusiul Jou S| jjasy aje|dwa) 4y oy se isn( ‘ssano.d Juswdojeasp |jny 8y} 198)481 JOULED PUE JOU OP
a)e|dwa) D7 8y} Ulylm papnjoul SUooes ay] "dyD peidope jeul ay) Ui pajosyal se ‘sjuswalinbal [ebs| syesw () 18y} SIoployayels yim
Juswabebus |njbuiuesw ybnouyy (q) Buiuueld oibsiess eaisusyaidwon 108381 (B) pinoys yoiym ‘ssasoud juswdojersp gy oy JO BWO2INO
9y} 8z|eliowawWw 0} s)ejdws) By} 8sN }sNLW Sy3] 'S$8004d B Jou ‘Juswnoop e si ‘dyDT paydope [euy s,y3] yoes oy ‘eiejdws} 4y Ul

((L(@)¥90Z5 03) sieob suy piemoy ssaiboud Joaysl 0} gD oY) Buigepdn pue Buimsiaal Ajlenuuy  ©



G¢ Jo pz a3ed 12111513 [00YDS AJB3UBWIB|T BIYSEY 10) UB|d AlI|IGBIUNOIDY [04IUOD {8307 77-1707

"Juswanoidwi jooyods pue juapnys uoddns o) ueid |SD ay;
JO sSBUBAROBYS pUE UOIEIUSWS|dWI B} S1EN|EAS PUB JOJIUOW [[IM 3] 8Y) MOY 8qosa( :SSauaAoayg Buljenjeag pue Buuojiuoyy e

‘uejd SO ay3 jo uonejuaws|dwi syy ybnoiyy
passalppe aq 0} salinbaul 80in0sal Aue Jo UoNEJYUSP! BY} PUE ‘SUOIIUBAIB)UI PBSEG-80USPIAS JUBLUSSOSSE SpPBauU [8A3]-|o0YDS B
pepnjoul jeys sueid |SO Buldojpasp ul sjooyos payiuspl syy woddns [Im Jo sey 3T 8y} Moy 8quosa( :Sjooyss paijuap| 104 poddng e

IS 104 paynUSP! UsBq BABY JBY} YT SY) UIYNM S|00YIS B} AJjusp| :payuap| S|ooyss e

:sjdwold Buimoljoy sy 03 puodsal }snw Oy SPeLsoNg Juspnig AISAT 8y Jepun
(1SD) wawsnoidwi pue poddns sAisusyaidwod 1o} payiuapl S|O0YIS JO [00YDS B YIM Y] UY — Juswwaroidu) pue jioddng aAisusysiduion

'dVvO71 s.leah siyy Jo sainjesy As) auy eziewwns Ajalg pue Ajyusp| — sayBIyBIH dv)T

‘Pieoqyseq sy} uo sioleslpul [eoo| Buipiodas pue sjoo} uoos|aI-}as U} LUl 0} Pa}oa}jod ejep Buipnjour ejep peyo9||oo Ajjeso| Buisn
payiuapl aq Aew spasu Jayi0 ¢sdeb souewlopad pue souewlopsd moj Jo seale asay) sseippe o) axe) 0} buiuueid w37 au; s) sdeis 1BUM
‘eouewIopad Juspnss ||e, 8yl mojeq s|aAs] aouewlopad alow Jo om) sem dnolb juspnis Aue 1oy eouewiopad Yoiym Joy J0JEDIPUI S1eIS AUE

(9) ANV Bunes sies A a10|N JO OM] IO} JS|A JON,, JO JBIA JON, B PBAIBOSI YT 8Yl 2J9ym JOJESIpUI |B20] AUE 10 AloBo)ed goueuwlopad ,sbuelQ,
10 ,pay, 8y} ul sem sdouewlopad ||BIoA0 Yolym Joy Jojesipul ajels Aue (B) :Apuspl ‘pieoquseq auy o) Buliiajey — peaN paniusp| :Suonosjjay

‘SjUspNIS

959Uj} 10} 9doUBWIOHSd paAoidull 0} PB| BABY SJUSPNIS SWOOUI-MO| PUB ‘S1auJed| Ys||Bug ‘YinoA 18)soy 10} S80IAISS Ul SjuswaAcidill 10 S9SBaIou;
}sed moy Jo se|duwiexa oyoeds BulAjuspl spnjoul Aew siy| ¢$s909ns Jey) uodn pjing Jo urejurew o) ued Y3 8y} SSOP Moy pue jo pnold 1sou
31 8ys sl ssaibo.d jeym ‘uonewlojul Jayio Aue pue ‘yndul Jop|oyaYE}S ‘S|00} JUBLUSSESSE-)|BS |B00| ‘S|E0b JyDT piemoy ssaiboud ‘pieoquseq
By} Ul papn|ou} siojedipul ouewIopad [B00| pUe SI0JEDIpUl S)B)S 8y} UO 8oueLuIopad JO MBIABL B UO pPaseyg — S8SS899NnS SU0Joajjey

"dvO1 S.Y31 Ue puejsiapun A[jn} aiow 0} Japeal e ajgeua ued apnjoul 0} saysim
VY37 Ue se uoljewlojul yons Jayjo pue ‘sebusjjeyo Ajunwiwiod juaosl ‘sjooyds oy10ads Jo 8zIs pue Jaquunu ay) ‘JuswAo|dwa JO ‘Jus||ous
‘Aydesboseb Jo swus) ul Y37 ue Jnoge uonewlol ‘s|dwexs Jo4 "ANUNWWIOD pue SJUspN)s ay) 8quosap Ajjelg — UOBULIOJU [BIBUSL)

suolIoNISU| pue sjuswalinbay

'dVvO7 8y} JO Suooas Jusnbasqns sy} Ul papnjoul Jusuod 8y} 0} pajejal AljnjBulueasw pue AJesio 8q piNoYS LOI0aS SIY) JO JUSIUOD 8U} ‘dyD]
8y} JO }sa1 8y} Joj Jxajuod [njbuiuesw e apiaocid 0} Joplo u| ‘eduBwWIONad pue SPadU JUBPNIS JNOGE UOIIBWIOUI JUBAS|S. SE |[8M SE AJIUNWWOoD
S,Y37 ue Jnoge uofeullojul sepiaoid UoO8S SIY | "dyDT 84} 40} 1X8juod |njbujueaw e sapiaold uonoas Alewwing uelq padojsaep-jiam v

asoding

fewwng uejd




G¢ J0 Gz 98ed 3014381Q {00YDS AJBIUBWID|T BIYSEY 404 UBjd ANI[IGBILINOIDY [01IUCYD |B20T 72-1707

‘ajeudoidde se (z)(e)g90zs Jo (2)(e)2902s Uooas apoD UOHEINPT Yim
2ouepJodoe Ul ‘espiwwod AlosiApe jusied Jaulea] ysi|bu3 sy o} ueld AJjigeIUNo2oE pUR [0J3U0D |BOO] 8U) pajussald ‘eiqeondde § (g

"ajeudoidde se ‘(1)(e)g90zs 10 (1)(e)Z2902s
uOoI}08s 8p0oY LOoNEINPT YJim 82UBpIOoIdE Ul 88)Ilwod Alosiape jusied ay) 0] ueld Aljigelunodoe pue [0Jjuod |BD0} 8Y] pajussald (e

V31 8y} AlJaA ‘Ajuo s1oMSIp Jo0YoS pue Uoheanps Jo sadljo Ajunoo Jo4
:ueld A31]iqeIuno2oy pue 04301 |B20T

:ss900.d jJuswdol|enap 4D eyl ul juswabebus Jepjoysye;s o) sjuswalinbal jebs| ayy wybnybiy o1 papinoid
S| yoiym ‘buipodey soueliduwio) a3ejs pue serouaby uoneonp3 |07 Z L—M 4O SHpNy [enuuy 1o 8ping 61—81 0z 84l Wod) 1diadoxs ue st mojeg

SUOI}ONJISU| pue sjuswalinbay

“/0]/81JACD BO 8P MMM/[-SANY :a)sgam s,3(D ay} jo abed gem Buimo||o} 8y} Uo $821N0S8Y Japun puno} 8g ued ‘uonisodwod dnoib Alosiape
10} sjuswalinbal ay} apiAcid pue ‘uoiBNSUD Juspnis aulep ‘Juswasbebus 1apjoysyels aAljoays Hoddns jey; SasInosas pue uoiew.IoU|

"SUOIIOB pue S|eob [9A8]-101)SIp pUB 8}IS|00Yyds usamiaq Juswubije ayeyioe} 03 ‘(018 ‘sdnoib AJosiApe Jusapnis ‘s|iouno) AIoSIApY

Jaulea ysibug ‘sippunod aysjooyos “69) sjgeolidde se ‘sdnolb AIOSIApE |9AS[-8)IS|00YDS ‘Wol) Indul 1sanbal pinoys s3] pue ‘yiim paleys

8¢ 0S|e pINoyYs dvo1 dul "'dvD1 aui buidojaasp ul sjuspnis pue ‘sjualed ‘jpuuosiad j00yos Jayjo ‘siojedisiuiwpe ‘sjediound ‘sisyoes) yjim
}JNSUOD 0} Sj00Yos Japeysd salinbal aynie1s "dyD oul Buidojpasp usym (s)lojessiuiwipe eale ue|d (20| uoijeonps (e1oads ey} ylim }Nsuod os|e
1ISNW SJOD PUE SIOLISIP |00YDS "S8aILILIOD 9S8} WO PAAISOal SjUsWIWOD 8y 0} Buillim ul puodsal 0y ajniels Ag paainbau si juspusjuiedns
8y ‘esplwwo) AIOSIAPY Juaied JauiesT ysijbuz sy 0] ‘s|geoiidde Ji ‘pue aspiwwio)) AIOSIAPY jusied ay} UM Ji a1eys jsnw S30OD pue sjoulsip
|0oyos ‘qyD1 eyl Bundope alojeg "sjuspnis pue ‘sjualied ‘y37 8yl jo suun Buiuiebieq |eooj fjsuuosiad |00yos J8yio ‘siojelnsiuiupe ‘sjediouild
‘siayoea) 4y auy Buidojeasp usym }NsU0D 1SN SO0 Pue s1oulsip |ooyds jeyl sdnolb japjoysyess syj Ajloads suoijeinbal pue sjnjels

"uonoes siy) Bunejdwoo uaym Juolsio) ayy Ul |eob siy) desy o} psbeinoous ale sy37 Juswebebus jey) jo 1oedwl ay;
pue siapjoyayers pabebus 37 sy moy puelsispun oijgnd Japeoiq ay) pue sseooid Juswdojeasp dyD 9yl Ul pajedioied eyl siepjoysyelrs
Moj[e 0} sI {eoB 8y "dyD7 paidope syl ul psjos|jal suoisioep syl pasuanjjul juswabebus Japjoysyels moy 108|481 0} paubisap si Uo1}o8s Sy

‘'ssao004d |enuue ‘Bulobuo ue si Juswabebus Japjoyayels ((1)(8)90zs D) sanuoud paijuspi

Ajjeooj pue sanold aiels ay) ssoloe juswasoidwi pue ‘Ajjigeiunodoe ‘Buluueld oibajels aAisusyaidwod poddns pinoys juswebebus
Jap|oyeyels yons ‘ainjels yum juajsisuos 'sseooud 19bpng syl pue gD ayj j0 uswdojaaap 8yl 0} [e210 SI ‘4407 Ag payiiuspl sdnolb
Juapn)s ay) Bunuasealdal asoy} Buipn|oul ‘siapjoyaxe)ls Jaylo pue ‘siojeonps ‘syjuapnis ‘sjualed o uswebebus |njasodind pue jueoyiubis

asodinyg

juswebebug iopjoyeNels




S€ J0 97 98ed 12ULISIQ |O0YDS AJBIUDWD|T BIYSEY 1O} UB|d AM{IGRIUNOIIY |043UOT) [BIOT 2Z-TZ0T

sainypuadxs Ul S8oUslayIp |BlS)BW JO UDIBUILISS(]

[eob ay} aAsIyoe 0} SUOljoe J1j108ds By} JO SSOUSAIIDBYS JO UOHBUIWIBIS(]

S92IAI8S paledlidnpun 10) S821A8S paAoJduwll JO pasesldul 0] Bulnguiuod se (S)Uoo. JO UDISN|OU| e

SUOIjOE 8J0W JO BUOo 10} saln}ipuadxs pasodold Jo |9A3] 8y} 0} sabuey) e

suoioe jo dnoub Jo (s)uonoe jo uoneulllg e

suoloe Jo dnolb e 1o (s)uoinoe Jo uoisnou| e

uonioasqgns synsay Buioday pue Bulnsea ay; ui sdnolb juspnys aiow 10 suo Ag souewlopad JO UOISNDU| e
SO1J}JSW 8JOW 0 SUO UO SWOJINO PAJISBP Sy} JO UOIBUILLIBIB(

soljaw palinbal Ajuoiniels ay) ueyl Jaylo SouaW JO UoISNDU| e

(mojeq paquossep se) [eo) snoo4 e ansind 0] uoisioap 1o [eob e jo uoisnou|

.0}
pajiwl| Ajl1eSS908U JoU aJe Ing ‘epn|oul ueo Indul Japjoysyels AQ peousnjul usag aaey Aew jeyy 4yD7 ue jo spoadse, ‘dwold siyy jo sasodind
8y} 104 "4y 8ul UIyim snooj Jo seale pazijiold asIMIBUI0 10 8|ge|ieAR Sa0inosal Alelabpng sy 40 1X8ju00 8y} Ulyym sysenbal Japjoyayels
pazijuold 37 eyl moy Jo uonduosap e spnjoul Aew siy| °z 1dulold 0} esuodsal Ul paguoseap Yoeqpas) Jop|oysyels auy} 0} asuodsal

Ul padojaasp 10 AQ pasusnjjui alem 1eyl 4yD7 8Ui Jo sjoadse aquosap 1snw asuodsal syl "dyDT ays Jo uswdojpAsp ay) pasusnjjul $s900.d
Juswabebus Japjoyayels syl Moy Jnoge uohewulojul olioads ‘1esio oljgnd ay) pue siapjoysyels apirodd |im jdwold siyy 0} asuodsal Juaiowns v

. Indul Japjoysyels olioads AQ peousnjul a1om Jey) 4y 8u3 Jo sioadse ay) jo uonduasap v, ¢ 3dwold

"SIapjoysye)s Woly paAlesal Yoeqpas) ay) Jo sisAjeue ue woly pabiaws ey sindul 1o ‘spusly
‘seapl a1eolpul [jim jdwoud siy) 0} asuodsal Jusioiyns v ‘sisploysxels oipoads Aq papiacid 3oeqpas) Japjoysye)ls sy} 8ZLBWWNS pue aquosag

. sdnoub Japjoyayels ouoads Agq papiaoid yoeqpses) oy jo Alewwns v, g idwoud

‘Jusweabebus tepjoysyess 0y yoeoidde jeoiydosopyd s,y37] Ue IN0ge UoewIoul apnjaul os|e Aew asuodse. Y "sispljoysyels yim seibsiels
Juswabebus Jeyjo Jo sbupssw pue sseooid ay) JO sulawWI} 8y} JNOJe uoiewIoul [eiausb apnioul isnw jdwold Siy} 0} 8suodsal JUsIYNS v
"v37 j0 adAy ay) 0} a|qeoldde se sdnolb Japjoysyels paiinbal AjIIOINIE}S [jB Yim }INSuod 0} uonebijqo syl 1aw 37 auj moy Buiquossp ‘wnwiuiw
e Je ‘Buipnjoul ‘dyD 8yl Jo JuswdoaAap 8y} Ul S1I9p|OUaNelS BA|0AUI O} 3] 8yl Aq pasn ssaoo.d juswabebus Jspjoysyels sy aquosaq

~dVYD1 ay1 Buizijeuls aiojeq palepisuod sem juswabebus Jepjoysyels syl moy pue ssa00.d Jap|oyaXEls 8y} Jo Alewwns v, 1} ydwoud

‘a)elidoidde se (z)(4)890¢S
10 (2)(9)z90zSs uonoss sapod uonesnp3 yjim asuepiodde ul Bupasw oygnd e up ue|d Ajjigejunodoe pue |oJjuod (800 ay) paidopy (@

‘ejelidosdde se ‘(1)(4)890zs 4o (1)(a)Zo0gs uonoss epon uolesnp yum ssueplodde ul Bupesy oijgnd auo 1ses) e pjoH (p

‘ajeldoidde se
‘()(e)8902zs 10 (£)(B)zo0zZS uonoas apoD uoheonp3 yjim aodueploose ul ueld Ajljiqejunodoe pue |0Jjuod [B20] 8y Ul papnjoui 8q
01 pasodoid sainjipuadxe pue suoioe olvads Buipiebas sjuswiwod Jwgns o} Ajunuoddo ay; Jo olgnd 8y} Jo sisquisw paylloN (0



g€ 4o /7 98ed 1013510 100Y2S AIRIUSWB|F BIYSEY U0} UB|d AM[IQBIUNOIDY |043U0D [BI0] Z22-TZ07

‘leob ay;

9A8IyOe 0} S}oadxe 3T 8y} yoiym 0} Buipioode swiel) swWil) 8y} pue painsesw aq ||im [eoB ay) JO JUBWBASIYOE YdIUm A (S)oljaLL ay) aousis)el
Amoijdxe ueo |eos) snoo4 sy "yoeoidde aAisusjul Bjep pue ol1oads 8Jow B Wol) Jjausq Jo alinbal AeW JBY) pasu JO SBoIE SS8IPPE 0}

|[BOS SNO0- B sdojeAsp Y3 Uy ‘punog swl) pue ‘ejgeinsesw ‘0yoads ag jsnw |eos) snoo e 1oy papiroid uoiduossp 8y :uonduassq |eos)

(s)jeoo snoo4
"SOLl}eoW pajeloosse pue saiolud 4497 [[e SSaJppe 1SNW 4D ou) ‘Wnwiuiw B 1y

"dvD1 8y} o sjeob Jayjo sy ul passalppe jou oW Aue uo souBwLIOLSd YR 0] YT
ue smo||e pue sabueyo edyubls Jnoyim Buiobuo ag Aew jey} suonoe sapnjoul |eoS) ssaibold JO souBUBIUIBI V (|BOS) $58100.1d JO SOUBUSIUIB)N e

"soljaW Jo sbuels spim e ssooe souewiopad Buiroidw) uo snooy Aew pue 8doos S) Ul po1BIIUSIU0D SS8] A[BANR|a. SI [0S PEOIY VY (|BOS) PEOIG  »

‘painsesw aq 0} sI |eob syl MOy Jes|d oxelW pUB punog swl 89 [lIMm juswsles |eos
SN204 Y "JuswaAoidwl sinsesaw 0} SOU}BW 4O Jaguinu Jama) B U0 snooy Aew pue adoos Ul pajeljusouod 810w A|BANR[SI Si [BOS) SN0 Y |BOL) SN00H =

:S|eob Jo spury Jusiayip oaiyi buidogasp jo uondo sy} yum sy37] sepliaoid srejdws) 4D eu) ‘sjeob Jo uoneziuolud poddns o) Japlo i

‘dVvD1 8u) uiyim sjeob sy azijuoud o) moy pue Jayjeym Buiuiwisisp Ul pleogyse( syl Ui pspnjoul sie
1By} SI0}eDIpUl [BOO] 8U} 10} BlEp pajiodal pue pajos||0o A|jeoo] Jisy) Buipnioul ‘SI01eoipul |e00] pUB S1BI1S BU) U0 8ouBWIopad ISpisuod pinoys
Sy37 "Saniold 8)B1S 810w IO BUO UIUIM d¥DT 9} Ulyiim papnjoul sainjipuadxe paiejal pue ‘suonoe oyioads ‘s|eob sy) eznuoud pjnoys sy

SUOIJONJISU| pUB SjuaWalinbay

‘s|eob yons aAsIyoe 0} suonoe palejal sy} pue sjeob Buidojgasp usym sdnoib juspnis
18y} Jo souewiopad oy} SSBSSE pinoys syy37 'sewoono 1oedwi 0} pajoadxe saibejens Jo swelboid Bunuswe|dwi Jo ‘sdeb souew.oad
Buimouieu ‘(s)dnoib juspnys oi10ads B ‘Sjuapnis |[e 10} SOLIaW JO JljaW B 0] 9AljE|a) souewIouad 8y) Uo pesnoo) oq ueo [eob padojarsp-|jam v

"salnypuadxe pue ‘Suonoe ‘SaooINc

psejosdxs ‘soujawW pajelas sy} pue ‘|eob siyi ansind o} paplosp Y37 a8yl ‘pensind aq pinod jey) suoioe pue salbsjelis pue eiep aouewiouad
Ag paybijubly juswsaoidwi 1o} seale pue syibuans snouea ay) Buowe ‘Aym olgnd syl pue SIap|oysyels 0} 8]eoIUNWILWOD AJBS|D 0} S\yY3]
Joy Ayunpoddo ue s| {eob e pspnioul Y37 8yl Aym Joj uoneue|dxa sy} yuswublje ul g pjnoys |eob sy} ui papnjoul SUOIOE 8y} PUB ‘SBWO0INC
pejoadxe pue solew pajeloosse ‘Juswasle)s |eob vy '|eob sy} paysijdwodse sey 3 usym mouy [[IM Y31 8yl moy pue ‘|eob sy} ysijdwooaoe

0} JapJo ut op 0} sue|d Y37 8y} Jeym ‘ysiidwoooe 0} sue|d Y37 aul JBym siap|oysyels 0} 8)eoiunwiwod Aues|o |im sjeob padojsAsp-|japn

asoding

suopoy pue sjeon

suonoe Jo uonejusaldwi a8yl Ul S8SS800NS J0 sabus|jeyo Jo uoneululIBleq
ssa00.d sjepdn |enuue ay} uo paseq Jeak JyD7 Buinsus sy} Joj [eob e 0} epew sabueyo jo uoleuILB}Oq .



S€ jo 8z 38ed PUISIQ |00YdS AlelusLa|3 elysey o) ueld AN[IGRIUNOIIY [013UOT (8207 7Z-TZ07
'SMOJ|0} Se 8|gE) 8y} 818|dwo)
"dvO1 Jeak-sa1y) ayy inoybnouy) pabueyoun ulews. jjeys ejep suisseq ay |

"sesodind Ajjigeledwos 1o} sjep sWes sy Uo Jeak yoes usye) uohe|nojes 8w} ul julod B spnjoul Aew s|qe|ieAe

BiEP Jusdal Jsow ey} ‘(sjed uolsuadsns ‘sjes uoienpelb “6's) pejdope si dy01 vz—1zZ0zZ a4 awi 9y} Je a|qendwoo 89 jou ABW SOLIBW BLLIOS
HO SSWOJING | 202—020¢ leuy asnessq "'savd1vO 03 pepiwgns Ajusoel sey 37 ay1 1ey) BIEP 0 (SAVJTVD) WBISAS Bl JUSWSASIYDY
lidngd |eulpnyiBuoT eluloyiied sy 0y uorssiwgns Joy Buniedeid si y3 ayy elep Buimaias) SAJOAUI ABW B|gE|IBAR BIBP JUuSD8l JSOW oY) Buisn

"(83e1 Uonenpelb jooyos ybiy *B°8) s|qejRAR JUSDBI JSOW
au) sjussaidal ejep ey} 4I Ajuo oLeW B JO BUl|8SEq By} 1o} pIeoqusEq 610z Ui Uo papodes se Blep asn Aew sy37 "ue|d Jeak-saiy) sy} Jo
1eak is114 8Y} 10} 4D 8Y} Jo uoldopE Jo BWl} 8U} 1B B|qE|IBAR DLW SIU} UHIM POJRIOOSSE Blep jusoal }SoW 8y} utun|od aulaseq sy} Ul apnjou|

‘'sdeb souew.ouad

Bunsixe Aue jo Buimouleu Jos)ya1 pPiNoMm ey} sewooino pejdadxa Bulpnpul ‘ayeldoidde se ‘sdnoib Juspnjs oy1oads 10y souaw Ajluspl

0} pabeinoous ale sy37 "sswooino psjoadxe auy pJemoy ssaiboud yoel o) asn |[im Y3 8y} 18y} (s)ouisw ayy AJnuapt ‘ieshk 4y yoes o4
:s}insay bunuodoay pue burinsespyy

"Soulew pajejas suyy Ag paiiidwaxas ssalboid sy; ulelsns |im suonoe syl moy uie|dx3 :jeob siy} padojansp sey y37 auyj Aym jo uoneue|dxgy

"dvOT 8y} ui sjeob Jayio Ag peianod suoljoe ey uo spoye uonejusws|dw Buisnooy sjiym sseibold JojUOW puUB SUCHOE ulejurew

O} psullLIS}ep sey ‘Siap|oysyels Yim Uoie}nsuod Ul ‘37 84} Ydiym 1o} 8SOU} 8Je UON9as Sy} Ul passalppe aq 0} soLjaw pue sanuold ajers
8YL "dvO7 8y} ul s|eob Jayjo sy uiyym pessalppe jou sousw a|gesijdde pue senuoud ajels ay) ssaIppe o} [eob jo adA} siy} 8sn "dvD] 8y ul
s|eob Jayjo a8y Aq pessalppe jou senloLd 91elS 4407 8u) Ul spew ssaiboud sy ulejuewW O} SpUB)UI V371 8yl moy aquoss( :uonduasaq [eoo
jeox) ssaiboid jo asueusjurepy

"leob ay} anaiyoe dijay jim Jsyiaboy
padnolb soujew pue suonoe sy} moy pue [eob siyy padojeasp Y37 oy Aym ulejdx3 :jeob siyj padojaaap sey y371 ay} Aym jo uonjeue|dxg

"leob ay3 piemoy ssalboud Bulinsesw

104 solBW Juaiayip Auew ale alay) ‘s|qeinseaw eq o} ybnous oyoads si )i 9jiyAA “[e0B sNooy B Se ouads Se jou si [eob peoiq v ‘SWwis)
aAiejenb Jo sAnejjuenb Jayye ul sjqeinseaw aq 0} ybnous oyloads si uolduosap [2ob v “JSUUBW JUB)SISUCD puE BAIS8Y02 B Ul SBW02IN0
pajoadxa pue suoioe sy} saziuebio uondiiosap [eob sy ‘[eob sy} Jo} pspnjoul SSWON0 B|GeRINSEaW pajoadxa ayl yum paubije Ales|o

89 [|im |eob peolq e jo uonduosep ay] “[eob ay) ui papnjoul suopoe sy} ybnoiy; sasiyoe o) sueld Y3 syl Ieym 8qlosa( :uonduoasa( |eoo
jeon peoig

‘|leob snoo}

e ansind 0} uoisiosp sy} punoue Buipueysiapun pue Aoustedsuel) sjowoid o} pabeinoous sie S\3J7 'Siop|oysyels Yum Uone}nsuoo JUeAs|al
Buipnjour ‘uonusne pesnooy Joj [eob siy) payusp! Y3 SY} MOY 8GLIISSP ISNW Sy "elep Pa}09]|09 A||eo0| J8y1o 1O Blep pJeogyseq Uo paseq
9q }snw uoijeue|dxs uy "|eob sy} ezijuold 0} ussoyd sey 37 sy} Aym uiejdx3 :jeob siyy padojaasp sey y31 ays Aym jo uoneuejdxy



G€ 4O 67 @8ed 12143510 |00YdS AIBIUBWD|T BIYSEY J0) UB|d AlI|IBIUNOIDY [01IUDD) |BI0T 7Z-E707

"1BeaA 4D ¥Z2—£20Z o4} JO pue sy Ag BAsiyoe 0) sjoadxs
Y37 8} dLeW JUBAS|SJ BY) JO} BUIODINO PaliSep sy} Jajus ‘dyDT au) Jo Jesh isly ay) Buns|dwos Usuypp :vZ-£Z0Z 10} 8Wo3NQ palisag o

"Jead jey} 10} sjepdn jenuuy 8y} Jo Led aq |jim Uwn|oo Siy)
Bunsjdwod "sjoAo seah-aa1y) 1xau oy} ul Jeak 1silf 8} 84 JIIM dYDT GZ—720Z ©UL "8A0GEe SUONINJISUI BU3 YIM JUS)SISuod ‘sajjdde ejep
9U} Yyolym o} Jeak [0oyos 8y} 81eoipu| "a|ge(ieA. BIEP JUSJ8. JSOW dU} JaUS ‘GZ—HZ0Z 104 dv¥D1 8y Bunle|dwod usyp) :awoaing ¢ Jeas e

"9A0QE SUOIoNJISUl 8y} YIm Jus)sisuod ‘saljdde ejep
9} Yyolym o} Jeak |00Yos BU} 81eDipu| "9|GE[IBAR BIED JUSDSI JSOW BU} J8JUS ‘4Z—EZ0Z 10} D1 8yl Buis|dwoo usypp :awoonQ z Jeajs e

"9A0CE SUOHONUISUI BY} YJM JuB)SiSuod ‘saljdde ejep
3U} Yolym o} Jeak |0oyos 8y} 8jedIpu| “8|ge|leAR BIEP JUSDB. JSOW 8U} JBJUS ‘€Z—2Z0T 10} d¥D1 aul Buna|dwod usyp :swooing | eax e

"9A0QE SUORONIISUI 8Y) UM Juslsisuod ‘seijdde ejep ey} Uoiym 0} Jeak |o0yos 8y} 81edipu| "oLjel B UM PojeIoosSE
BJep Juadai Jsow ay} si suljeseq 8y} ‘aA0ge paquoasep SY "Zz—120Z 104 dvD1 oy) Bunsidwos usym suljsseq sy} Jojug :auljeseyg e

"Oljow e Buisn painseaw Buiag s ssaiboid moy sjeolpu| (o8N e






S Jo 1€ 98ed 1LISIA |00YdS Aleluswia|3 elysey 0} ueld AN|IGeIunoIdY 0IIU0 (B30T 77-1207

"d¥D1 2yl uiypm siesAh
981U} 8] JO yoes 1o} suoljoas Jeak Joud |e uielay “1esh JyDT JueAs|al ay) 1o} palinbal se uonoes sy} 819|dwos ‘uoioss ay) jo Adod LT

1edk dyD7 ejendoidde ey} Jejus pue uoIOes SIDIASS parosdul] Jo pasealoul, 8y} Adoo ‘e Jeak 1o Z Jesh ul dvD1 8y buidojsasp usypn

"Jeahk 4D yoes 1oy pays|dwod aq SN UoIoas SIy |
suoljonJisuj pue sjuawalinbay

"BuiINgUIUOD SE UOIJO8S SUONKOY PUB S[BOS) 8} Ul papn|oul SUoioe ay) YIm ublje }snil uooss

SIy} Ul uofduossp s,y37 uy Indul epiaoid 0} AlljiGe 118y} s1e}|Io.) 0} SIBP|oyXe)s Jo Buipuelsiapun Japeoiq e 8jowoid 0] JouIDons AjusIoigns
aq 194 |lejep Jusiolyns epnjoul pjnoys papiaoid suonduoss( ‘sjuawalinbel Alorenbe yesw asodind Sy 10} PejUSP] SUOKOE SPIM|OOLOS

10 8pim-\y37 MOY pue sjuspnis e 0} peiedwoo se sjuspnis psjealidnpun s} Joj s801A18s paAosdull 0 asesaloul 0} sueld Y37 ue Moy JO ‘uonoss
pajeoipap 8|buls B uiyim ‘uonduosep aAisusyaIdwod B Y)m SIapjoyayels sepiaoid Uo)oes Seoiaeg paaoidul| JO pasealsu| UsiIM-||9/ Y

asoding

sjuspn}g awoosu|
-MO7 pue ‘siaules ysijbuz ‘yno, 18)so4 Joy sodlAIRg paroldul] o paseasdu|

‘ajgeol|dde se ‘ejep |E20] JOY}0 IO pJeOquSE(] 9Y] Ul papiaoid ejep sy Jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} jo }nsal e se [eob sy} 9ASIYOE 0} SUOIIOE 4O ‘SoujaW ‘S8wooIne pajoadxe ‘|eob siy) 0) apew sabueys Aue equoss( e

‘pajenosse
Al8s0jo 10U 8ie Jey) soujeWw pue suonoe sidiinw apnjou; sjeoh usym yoeoidde ue yons asn 0} pebeinoous aie Sy3T ‘SIep|oysye;s o)
Aous.edsuel) esealoul pue Buiyiom S| soLjBW Jo 18s palioads e joedw) o) Buisn s 37 8yl ABaje.ls sy Jayieym Jo sISAjeue 1sngo.l alow
10} moj[e {Im solyaw yum suonoe Buidnois) “(s)uoioe ayy 0} o|gediidde aie jeyy [eob ayy uiyim souaw oiioads jo dnoib 1o ojaw sjbuls
B U0 9ouewIoped Jo 1x8jucd ayj ul [eob sy} uiyym suoijoe jo dnoib 1o uonoe o|buis B JO SSBUSAIN0BLS 8] SSesse Aew sy dwold
siyy oy Bulpuodsas uaypy "1eob U} UM PaIBIDOSSE SOLIJEW BU} JO || Uo souewlonad aaoidwl o) papuajul ag [im [eob e ul suonoe

|[B Jou ‘s&sed swos U] "3 8yl Ag painsesw se [eob pajenoijie ay) 8AsIyoe 0} SUOIOR D1ji0ads 8y JO SSBUBAII0BYS aU) 8Qli0sa(]

"palinbal jJou s| Buunoosoe Je|jop-10j-Jej|jop B puUk ‘passalppe aq 0} peau Jou
Op salnjipuadxa Ui seduBLIBA JOUI "Sainjipuadx] [ENJOY pajewnsy pue sainyipuadxg pajebpng usemiaq saoualsyip [BlS)ew uieidxg e

"dVvD1 paidope sy Ul paquosep Sem }I MOy WO} A|SAJUBISGNS SIBYIP 1BY) JoUURW B Ul UONoR pauue|d e pejusws|duwl 0 uoljoe
pauue|d e juswa|dwi Jou pIp Y3 9y} 818ym aduelsul AUe apnjoul IsnWw SIy| "sssooid uonejusws|dwi sy yum padsusiiadxs s8ss999ns
pue sabusjieyo jueas|al Jo UOISSNISIP B apnjou| '|eob pajeinolle sy} 8ASIYOE 0] SUOIIOR BU) O UoijBjuawWwa|dwi ||BJSAO 8U) 8qL0Saq e

‘paionJsul se sydwold ay) 0} puodssy "jeob ay) Buiralyoe
Ul 8AR08Y S siem suonoe psuueid ayj Jayjeym szAjeue ‘pleoqyseq oy} wody ejep Buipnjoul ‘elep swo2)no ajgeinsesw [enuue [enjoe Buisn



GE 4O 7€ 23ed 101ISIJ |00YIS Aleluawialg BiYSe) 10} Ue|d Adi|IgRIUNOIIY |0JIUOD) [BD0T 22-1707
|ooyos e se ||om Se ‘pooj pue uoienodsuel) jgel(el Jo Yoe| Bulpnioul ‘wslsajussge Jo sesned Jolew 8y) JO SLI0S SSaippe 0} paubisap
s| jey) welboid souepusne meu e juswas|dwi pue doeASp [IM 8M ‘SJUBPNIS SLUODUI-MO| N0 JO UORIPUOD SIY) SSaIpPE 0} JapIo U|

([peroalig Ajlediound] seouelswnoll) ‘SUolIpuoyD ‘Spasp) 'SIUSPN)S |[B J0} 8jel SOUBPUSHE 8Y} UBY) JOMO| %/ S| SJUSPN}S SWOooU|
-MO| INO JO B}E. SBOUBPUSHE BU} 1Y} paules| am ‘SjUspn}S SWOoUI-MO| JNO JO SBOUBISWINDIID PUe ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘spasu sy} Buissesse Jayy

:Aem Buimol|o} sy} ul pasu Jo Bale SIU} SSaIpPe 0} SUOHOR SPIMIOOYDS 10 apim-y3T Ajisnl Jybiw i ‘syuspnis
|le Jo} 8jel eduepuspe sy} uey) sjel souepua)e Jamo| Ajjueoyiubis e sAey Sjuspn)s aWOSUI-MO| JBy} SsulWIB)ep Y3 ue Ji ‘sjdwexs 1o

"sjuspn)s Buiales se swes ay) jou s| sjuapns Buljjolus asnessq plepuels Sa01AIes aAoIdwl IO 8SBaIOUI B4} 198U JOU
saop sdnoub 10 dnolb juspnis oyioads e jo ebejusdlad juswijosus ybly e sey Y37 ue 1eys Bunels Ajduwis ‘Jaypng "JUSIDIYNS JOU SIE ‘MOY O} SE
uoneue|dxs Joyunj 1o UOKOBUUOD J1ojjdXa Ue JNoYIM ‘|eob ay) Joj awodlno pajoadxs Ue sAaIyoe d|ay [|Im S0IAI8S B JBY) SJUSWSIB)S AIOSN|oUOD)

"Sjuspnis pajesljdnpun JO JUSWISSOSSE SPasu B Uo Ajal Aell Uoioes siy} Ul papirold ssuodsal ay) ‘Uons sy

"leob pejeioosse ayj Jo swWO2IN0 B|geInSesw pajoadxs ue aAslyoe djay 0] pepusjul S| UOoE 8y | e

pUE ‘suoneIapISU0D
888y} Uo paseq s! ‘(uoledo} Jo ‘spoyiow ‘siuod ‘ubisap sy ‘ejdwexs Joj ‘Buipnjour) uonoe sy jo (s)oedse Jo ‘uonoe sy | e

'spdnd pajeoidnpun s}l J0 SEOUBISWINDIIO JO ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘Spasu 8y} SIapISU0D }|

:Moy suiejdxa w37 syl uaym siuapnis paieslidnpun o) sjeof
S,v31 8yi Bunesw ul sAndsYe pue spiemo} pajoalip Ajlediound s UOIIOB UB MOY SB)BJISUOWAP Y3 UY :9A130843 pue pejoaliq Ajjedisuiig

"8)ep 0} uofjejusws|dill [ENJOE IO BJEP SUIONO JO 80USPIAS 10818 ISNW UOIIBUILISISP SIY) puUB ‘pajoadxs Se aAloaye

SEM UOOE BU} JOU IO JaLlaym sulwisap JsnW v37 8yl ‘dvd1 0202—L10Z 8U Wolf 4¥D7 $Z—1Z0Z Ui OJUl PBNURLOD SUOKOE UINS Aue

104 (9)967G ) UOIO8S YD G YHUM JUS]SISUOD UoleUBR|dXS UEB 8pNjoul ISNW Y3 8y} ‘SISeq apIM|O0Yos Jo 8pIm-yY3 ue uo papiaoid pue sjidnd
paieolidnpun Joj Juswalinbal saoinies paaoidwl Jo pasealdul sy} 0} Buiinguiuod Se UoNoes SUONOY PUB S|BOS) 8y Ul papn|oul UoIDe Uoes 104

"sjuspnis asay} 10} sjeob sy} Bunsaw uy sARd3Ye Bue SuUoyoe asaY}
moy (z) pue ‘1s1ij paispisuod alem Sjuspnis sWooul-Mo| pue ‘siauies| ysijbu3g ‘YinoA 1ajsoj Jo spaau ayj moy (}) jo uoneuejdxs
ue ‘(309) uoijeonpa jo 99130 AJUNOD 10 JOUISIP |OOYIS IIJUS BY} SSOIOR 10 ‘|00YIS 3J13Ud Uk 0} papiroid Bulaq uonose yses 104

:suonduosaqg padinbay

"Jeahk 4D ayy Joy sjidnd pajediidnpun Jo uopelussuUoD pue Jaquinu 8y} Jo SiSeq ay) uo pauoipodde spuny jo Junowe ayj Jo
ajewlse ay) AJioedg rspuspn)s swosuj-mo] pue ‘siaudea ysibug ‘YynoL 19)so- JO JusLUjjoIUd By} UO paseq Juawuoirioddy pasealsu

"(2)()961S | uowes YOO G 03 juensind paje|ndjed se 1eak 4D 8y} Ul sjuspn)s |je o) papiacid Sad1AIes sy} 0) patedwod se paroidLll
10 pasealoul aq }snw sjidnd psjeosidnpun 4o} sa2iA18s Yolym Aq abejusoiad ayy Anuspi :s921A18S aAoLdw 10 aseaiou] o) abryussiad



S€ JO €€ @984 12143510 |00YdS AlejuaWa|3 BIYSEY 0§ UB|d AJ[IGBILNOIDY [043U0D (8207 72-TZ0T

. paiinbai abejusosiad
3y} Aq paroidu Jo paseasoul Bulaq a1e s)UspnN}s aWIODUI-MO| pue ‘sisuled] ysiBu3 ‘YinoA 19)soy} 10y SadIAIaS MOY Jo uoldiiosap vy,

‘saljuold |eoo] Aue pue 81ejs ayj Ul SJUSpNIS BWODUI-MO| pue ‘siaules] ysiibug ‘yinoA
19)s0} Jo} s|eob s}l }9aW O} SpUNy 8y} JO SN SA}OBYS JSOW BU} 848 SUOOE 8y} MOY pue 0} pajoallp Ajjediound sie Suoloe 8say) Moy aquosa(
:s|idnd pajesijdnpun jo juawijjoius ¢, UBY) SS3] Y}IM [OOYIS B Je S|SB apim|ooyas e uo spuny Buipuadxe sjousip jooyss Jo4

"senjuold |eoo| Aue pue ajejs auj ul sjidnd pajesidnpun sy 1o} sjeob s Bunssiu
Ul ®AI108)48 pue 0} pajoalip Ajjediouud ale suoloe asayl moy aquosa( :sjidnd pajeosijdnpun jo juswijjoiua 810w 10 %0 YIM S|O0YIS 04

"SISBQ 9PIMIOOYDS B UO spuny} ay} jo asn ay) Buipoddns uonduosap
pasinbai sy} epnjoul pue ‘siseq apimiooyas e uo papiaocid pue papuny Buieg suonoe asoyy uondiiosep ayy ul Auspl 1snul So1ISI] [00LDS

:siseq apIM|O0YDS B UO PapIACId SUONDY

*A10BY) |BuOlEONPS 1O ‘eousliadxs ‘Yoseasal Buioddns ‘palapisuoo saAieuIs)|e Aue Buipnioui

‘ucleuIWIBIBP SiY} IO} Siseq 8y} aplaold sjidnd pajeoiidnpun syl 1o} sjeob asay) 198w 0} spuny a8y} JO 8Sn 8AI1}09)8 }SOW ayj} ale SUoIoe
By} MOy 8qlIosep os|y "sanolid [Boo} Aue pue aieis ayj ul sjidnd pajeondnpun Joy sjeob sy Buipeaw ul eAloaya pue o} pajoalip Ajjediound ale
SUOIIOB 8S8Y} MOY 8QqIossp ‘9,GG uey) ss9)| jo abejuaoiad 1dnd psjesiidnpun ue yiim sjouUlsip [00YDS 104 (%66 > abejuaaiad pajeaijdnpun

"9A0Qge Paqlosap se saljloud [eoo) Aue pue ajels sy} ul sjidnd pajeoidnpun Joj sjeob sy Buneswu Ul 8AI08Y8 pue 0} pajoallp Ajjediould
2l SUONOE 9S8} MOY 8qLOSap ‘840W J0 %G Jo ebejusoied [1Idnd psjeoidnpun ue Yym S}oLIsIp |00Y2S 104 1966 < abejuaaiag pajresijdnpun

siseg 9pIAM-YI] UB UO PBpIAOId SUOOY
:AjuQ sjou3sIqg jooyos 104

'SNOWAUOUAS 8¢ 0} palopISU0D ale apiM-yY3] PUB SPIMIOOYDS ‘S|00YdS JBHBYD puB SO0 JO 8SBD 8U) U| "8A0de paqliosap
se sanuond |eao| Aue pue aiejs ayy ul sjidnd psjeoiidnpun Joy sjeob sy Buiiesu ul aAloays pue 0} pajoalip Ajjediound ale siseq spim-y3T
ue uo juswalinbal saojAles panoidwl 1o pasealoul sy} Buesw 0} BulngLIuo SB pepnjoul SUOIIOE MOY BGLOSa(] :S|O0YDS Jaueyd pue s309

([u] ®AROaY 3] sewWoaINQD 8jgeinsealy)

"SIUBPN}S Joy]o | Jo 8jel sdouepusiie abelaae ay) uey) alow Aueoyiubls aseaioul |jim SJUSPN]S SLWODUI-MO| INO 10} S)e) aouepus)e
8y} jey} joadxs am ‘sniejs pebejueApesip A||BoILIOU0I8-0I00S B JO SO0UBLIadXs pue $8ssalls 2JUOIYD BY) YIiM Pa)RIDOSSE }SOLU

Spasu JoowW SUOIIOE By} 9SNBI8] PUB ‘SIUSPNIS SWOJUI-MO] JO 8t aouepusiie Jamo| Ajjuediiubis ay) Jo asneoaq ‘JOASMOH '1i1auad ||IMm
8)e) souepuaye %00} B UBY} SS9| Yim sjuepns ||e 1eyl adoyoadxs am pue siseq apim-y3T] Ue uo papiroid Buleq ale suoioe ssay |

((s)uonoy Bupnguuo)) "sejel souepusiie ybiy Jo syysuaq ayl uo ubiedwed [BUOBONPS S8PIMIOLISIP B SE ||oM SE S80JNn0sal |BUOlINU
pue uonjenodsuel) [euoiippe apiaoid 7 pue ‘A ‘X SUOOY ‘N |BOS) ‘souepusiie Jo eoueuodwi a8y} 8ziseydus Jou SS0p eyl s1ewl|d



GE JO & mmmn_ 32143513 |00YdS >._mur_wrcw_m elysey Joj ue|d >H___Qme30uu< |04IU0]) |BD0T] 22-Tc0¢
:suwN|oo Buimo|joy 8y} a1ejdwiod usy) ‘uwnjod BulngLIuoD 8y} Ol PBIslUS S SBA, 4l »

‘s801A19S paAoidwl 1O pesealoul sy} Bunesw 0} BulingLIUoD S papn|oul Jou St UOKOSE ayl Jl .ON,
adA} “*y4O ‘seoInas paroidwi 10 pasealoul By} Buneatu 0} BuipNgUIUOD SE PapPNIOUl SI UOHOE U} §i SSA, adA| :panoadw] / pasealouj e

-sdnoJb Jo dnoib juspnys ooeds e bulsius
Aq 1o ‘ IV, Bulaus Aq uonoe sy} jo Aleloysuaq frewnd sy ag Jiim oym sdnodb 1o dnolb juspnis sy} 81edipu| (s)dnoug) Juspnig

‘UOIOB BU} JO B[} B BPIADIH BILL UORDY  »
‘|BOS) JyD7 8} Ul PSIEDIPUI SE JBGUINU S,UONOE 3U} J8jug # UORIY  »
‘UONOE B} JO} JaquINU [BOS) 4D 8U} I8l # |eoD ¢

18oA JyD JUBASIS BY) 10} dDT BU} Ul UOHOE LOES 1O} UOHEBULIOUI BUIMOYI0) SU) apino.d ‘ajge} Ajug Qg oyl ui

pepnjoul
5q 0} painbai jou siIng ‘Apoq Buluianob Jo pieoq Bujuisaof [B20] Y} Aq psydope se 4y 9y} Ul pepnjoul 8q Aew sjge} Aug eleqd syl

sain)puadx3 ajepdn [enuuy y B|qeL
sainyipuadx3 BunnguuoDd g o|qel e
sainupusdxd |ejo| ‘g d|ael -«
suonoy 1l o|qeL e
:Apoq BuiuieAoB Jo pieoq Buiuiaaob [0} 8U} Aq peidope se 4y 8y} ut papnjoul 8q 0} palinbal eie so|qe)} ainypuadxe BUIMO||O) B L

‘s|q)e} JOUI0 B} OJUI BIEP J8JUS Jou 0Q "S|ge} Anug eieq dy} ojul paisjus sl uolBWIOJUI |V "SB|ge.L ainipuadx3
Joy30 oy arejndod Ajjeonewoine (|im S|qe)} SiU} OJul paJsjus UORBWLIOJU! B4 ] -d¥D 28U} Ul uoioe yoes 1o} 8|qe) Anjug eied sui a19|dWwoD

Sa|ge] ainyipuadx3

J1eak 4y JUBASal 8y} 4o} sjuspnis |jg 0} sapincid 3 8y} $82IAI8S 8y} O} paiedwod se sjidnd pajesijdnpun

10} S80IAISS U JuswaAoidul| 10 esealoul jeuonjodold pasinbal sy} ul ynsel 0} pajoadxe ale (S)uoioe assy} Moy ssalppe 1sniu uofduossap

siy] -juswalinbal sadiA1es paAoidull JO pasealdul 3y} 0} BUNGLIUOD SB UCHOSS SUOHDY PUB S|BOD U Ul pepnjoul 8Je jEL] dvD1 8yl

ul suoioe asoyi Ag paAoiduli 1o pesesiou] 8le SSOIAMSS -Anuenb u seoiAIes Mol 0} suesll S80IAISS 3seslou] O} pue Ayenb ui ssolalas moib
01 suealw saoiAles snoidw 0] 1Bk 4y QT ay3 ul sjuspnis | 1o} papiroid S801A18S 8U} 0] paiedwod se paje|ndjes abejuaoiad sy} isea| 1. Ag
paAosdwl 1o paseatoul aie s|idnd psjesljdnpun 10} papincid S80IAI8S MOY 8qLOsap ‘967§ UOROSS HOO § 40 sjuswalinbal ay} Yiim JusisisuoD



G¢ J0 g€ 98ed 1211151Q [00YDS AJBIUBW|(T BIYSEY 104 UB|d AJI|IgRIUNOIIY |O4IU0D (207 Z2-TZ0T

"SUWINJOD 4NOJ SNoiAsLd sy} Ul paJojus Sjunowe Uo paseq paje|ndjed Ajjeonewolne si jJunowe siy] :spung [ejo] -«
‘Aue J1 ‘uonoe siy) Jusws|dwl o} pazi|iin spun4 [BJapad JO JUNOLWE []0] 8y} J8jUz 'Spund |elapaq e
‘Aue 1 ‘uonoe siy} Jusws|dwil 0} pazin spun4y {eso7 JO JUNOWE [BJ0} 8y} J8ju] :spund |20
‘Aue J1 ‘uonoe siyj Juswajdwi 0} Paziin Spun4 81eis JaylQ JO JUNOWE (B0} 8Y) Jaju] spund ajels 1syio =
‘(uonjeyodsuel] jO0YDS-01-8WOH pUE ‘JUBlS) %00|g JuswaAcidw|
leuononsu| pajebie] queld uonesusouod ‘Jueld jeyuswalddns quawisnipe ueds epeib ‘ueld sseq "o1) jabie} 4407 (10} S y3 ] U
dn eyeuw Jeyy spuny J|e epnjoul spuny 4407 "Aue Ji ‘uojoe siyj Juswiajdwl 0} pazZIiin spunj 4437 JO JUNOWE [}0} B4} JojU3 'spund 4407 ¢
"pojeNoled Ajjeonewolne a4 ||IM JUNnoWwe Siy| ([dUuUosiad-uoN [ejol ©
"uonoe sy Juswa|dwy 0} paziin sainjpuadxe |suuosiad Jo JUNCWE [ej0} By} JBJUT (jsuuosiad [ejol ©

'SUWN|0D BUIMO||0) BU) Ul papiroid LUOIBLLIOUI UO paseq paiejnojes AjjeoljeWwoine aq [|Im uwinjod siy] :asuadx3 [suuosiad -

* SUIUOIA| 9, JO ‘,SIBBA Z, 10 ‘. JedA |, J8jud biw 37 ue ‘s|dwexs 104 "pejusws|dwl 89 |jim UONOE 3y} Ydiym 10o]
awi Jo ueds ay} 81edIpul ‘8sIMIBYI0 "al} jO pouad aleulwislapul Ue 1o} paluswajduwl 89 [jim UoIoe 8y) ji puiobuo, Joug :uedg swiij e

‘gjendoldde se ‘(g-y sepeJb 10 sjooyos ybiy

lle ““6'0) sueds apelb Jo S|00YDS JO }9SGNS B IO [00UDS [enpiaipul 8y} Ajjusp| " suedg epels oiioads, 40 ,S|00Y0S oli0adsg, Jejue

1snW Y37 8y} ‘Ajuo sueds apelb oyoads 10 Y3 au} Ulyim sjooyos diioads o} papiacid s) UolOe 8U} | °,S|00YDS |1V, S1edipul isnu
VY37 841 ‘Y31 8Y} Uiyym sjooyos |je 0} papiaoid st uoioe sy} §| "paplacid 8q |im UOHOE 8y} 818ym UoRedo| su) Asuap| :uopeso ©

"9AI8281 Sjuapn}s
IlE 18um 0} paedwoo se paaocidwl 10 paseaioul Bulaq aie SedIAIeS Woym Joj sdnolb Juspnis pajeslidnpun aJ0w JO auo 3)edlpy|
‘sdnoJb Juspnis pajesiidnpun 810w Jo BUC 8AISS SUOHOE Bulnquiuod ‘edods jo sseplebay :(s)dnolo Juspnis pajealdnpun ©

'sdnoJb juspnis pajesijdnpun
510W JO 9UO AJUO SOAISS By} LUOIOR LR s 8dods S} Ul pajiwlj Si jey) Uooe Uy ‘jooyds ejbuis e jo weiboid [euoiieonps aijus sy
sepelbdn adoos ul epIMiOoYos St Jey} UoiOE Uy Y37 2y} jo weiboud jeuoneonpas aijue ay) sapesbdn adoos ul spIM-yY3 St jeuyl

UOIOE Uy "PaliLL| JO ‘OpIMIO0YDS ‘(BpIMIBHIEYD JO ‘BpIMAIUNOD ‘epIMIOLISIP "8'1) BpIM-YYTT g Aew UoIlOE UE JO adoos ay| :@dodog ©



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

Notice is hereby given that the Kashia Elementary School District Board of
Trustees will conduct a public hearing;:

Date:
Time:

Place:

Purpose:

Posted:

Posted At:

Wednesday, September 8, 2021
4:00 p.m.

Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

To obtain input from the community as to whether each pupil in the
Kashia Elementary School District, including English learners, has
sufficient textbooks and instructional materials that are aligned to
the content standards and are consistent with the cycles and content
of the curriculum frameworks in the following subject areas:
mathematics, science, history-social science, English/language arts,
including the English language development component of an
adopted program.

Tuesday, August 24, 2021
Kashia Elementary School District

Kashia Community Center
Stewarts Point Post Office




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Instructional Materials 2021-22

K-8

ELA — No EL Students
Math — Go Math
Reading — Houghton Mifflin
Reading Intervention — Lexia
Science — Foss Kits and Support Resources

Social Studies — No Textbook — Cultural and Native American Studies



Resolution 09092021
Compliance with EC (Sufficiency of Instructional Materials)

Before the Kashia Board of Trustees, September 08, 2021

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Kashia Elementary School District, pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, held a
public hearing on September 08, 2021 to provide the public and Board of Education detailed information regarding the
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials for all students; and,

WHEREAS, the public hearing was held within eight weeks of the opening of school and did not take place during or
immediately after school hours; and,

WHEREAS, the governing board provided 10 days notice to the public of the hearing posted in at least three (3) public places
within the district that stated the time place and purpose of the hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community and bargaining unit leaders in
the public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the information provided at the public hearing and to the local governing board at the public meeting detailed that
sufficient textbooks and instructional material in all subjects and core areas consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks were provided to all students, including English learners, in the classrooms operated by the Kashia
Elementary School District; and,

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a textbook or
instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and,

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials as listed on the attached Adopted Textbook Matrix were provided to
each student, including English learners, in mathematics, science, history social science, and English/Language arts, including
the English language development component of an adopted program, that are aligned to the academic content standards and
are consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that there exists a sufficiency of textbooks and
instructional materials and that no pupils lack sufficient standards aligned textbooks and instructional materials;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with the appropriate
attachments to interested citizens of this District.

The foregoing resolution approved and adopted upon the motion of seconded by ata
regular meeting of the Kashia Elementary School District Board of Trustees on the 8" day of September 2021, by the following
vote:

Trustee Glenda Antone:
Trustee Gene Parrish:

Trustee Charlene Pinola:

| hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, correct and duly adopted resolution.

Frances Johnson, Superintendent, Board Secretary Charlene Pinola, Board President



Unaudited Actuals
Kashia Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Schooil District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed. Date of Meeting: Sep 08, 2021
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:;

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Cindy Gordon Patti Pomplin

Name Name

District Fiscal Management Advisor CBO

Title Title

707-5524-2632 707-321-5849

Telephone Telephone
cgordon@scoe.org ppomplin@kashiaesd.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2021 7.45 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Kashia Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 28.16%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount exempt
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE| Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2022-23 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit $212,972.89
Appropriations Subject to Limit $202,963.67
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 3.23%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2022-23, subject to CDE approval.

1/15/2021

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2021 7:45 AM



SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals - SCOELIST For DISTRICTS

District Name K&é‘/\/\a\,

Check the appropriate reports completed by your district:

,  Fund Required Description
Vv o1/oz[o3foslos/o6 X General Fund
oo~ X Charter School Special Revenue
T X Adult Education
I X Child Development
- X Cafeteria
-1 X Deferred Maintenance
i X Pupil Transportation Equipment
~2F X Special Reserve for Other Than Capital Outlay
P X School Bus Emissions Reduction
g X Foundation Special Revenue
30 X Special Reserve for Postemployment Benefits
T X Building
oy X Capital Facilities
30 X State School Building Lease-Purchase
a5 X County School Facilities
v 40 X Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
e X Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
e X Bond Interest and Redemption
o~ X Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
R X Tax Override
Lo~ X Debt Service
= X Foundation Permanent
6T X Cafeteria (Enterprise)
G X Charter Schools Enterprise
&1 X Other Enterprise
66~ X Warehouse Revolving
&7~ X Self-Insurance
71 X Retiree Benefit
77 X Foundation Private-Purpose Trust
76— Optional Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
e Optional Student Body
/, A X Average Daily Attendance
¢ ASSET X Schedule of Capital Assets
4 CA X Unaudited Actuals Certification
,  —CKT_ Optional Schedule for Categorical Programs
/ CEA X Current Exp. Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation
/ , DEBT X ~ Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
Y GANN X Gann Limit - Appropriations Limit Calculations
Y ICR X Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
v L X Lottery
A ESMOE X Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
‘/,A PCR X Program Cost Report
/ PCRAF X Program Cost Report—Allocation Factors
TP o X Change in Assets/Liabilities (Warrant/Pass Through)
‘// e X Changes in Assets & Liabilities (Student Body)

TRC

Technical Review Checklist Unaudited Actuals

X
Signature % 1Y

\g;)&:/ ___ Date _Z,/'/Z 5// 202

+

SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Page | 5



Wd €€:2 1202/pZ/8 Pajulid | 8bed (120Z/€Z/20 AaY) B-pUNy 18114
02" 1202 - 1emyog Buoday eloueUlY SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1dag eluloye)d
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3SN/SIOUNOS ONIONVYNIS HIHIO WIOL (v |
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 SuoINQUIL0Y (¢
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9L sasn (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 s901N03 (B
$93M/S90N0S JayiQ (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 629.-009L NO sigysued] (q
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0068 uj sisysues (e
slajsues ] punpaiu] {1
$3SN/S32UNOS DNIONVNIL ¥3IH10 “a|
%b Tl 0066992 000 00669 °9¢ 657122796 00°€00'%1 6581.28 (68 - 5v) SISN ANV SIDUNOS ONIDONVYNIA |
Y3IHLO FHO0J39 SFUNLIANIAXT H3A0
S3NN3AIY 40 (ADNIIDI430) SS3IDX3 D)
%0°¢C 00°59¥ L0v 00'8€6 0E} 0022592 0L '€L566¢ 0L8¥L LG} 9062y 8ve SIUNLIANIAX3 IWLOL (6
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 66€.-00€L 1500 JoaJIpu| Jo siaysuel ) - 0BIRO JBWO (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 667.-00vL (s1s0D
662L-00LL 10841pu| 0 s19ssuel | Buipnioxe) oBino 1BYO (£
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6669-0009 Aepng [eyded (9
%20 00°1L04'01C 006£0'87 00290'29} 656°692'60¢ G5 0¥0'SS 00°62L %G1 6665-0005 sainypuadx3 Bunesad( JBYIO pUe S8IAIBS (S |
%% 09" 00'G/S6) 00GZL'L 0000821 LEBEY 6F €9°,097CY v 1E8'0 666%-000% sai|ddng pue syoog (7
%9 L0 00'L2¥'9¥ 00'6LE61 00'8¥0°L2 Zee0'ee 806801 TVZEr6 12 666£-000€ syjsuag sakojdw3 (¢
%0°L9 00°98L'v¥ 00°980'8} 00'00.'92 00'128°92 00°98¥ 00°GE€'9z 6662-0002 SoUE|eS palyisselD (7 _
Y%ob - 0094598 00'659°¢y 00°LIL6'ZY 25515706 ¥¥'G26'LG 80°065'8¢ 6661-000} S8UBIBS Pajeoyad (|
S3UNLIANILXT g
e 00091 ¥y 00°8€6°0€1 00°ceze0e G662 96¥ 0L151°S9) SOEVLLEE S3NNIAZY WLOL (S
[%L'¥L- 00°L¥6'G0) 00'1¥6°L6 000008 62°LET VL 00°LEL'GE 62°001°62 66.8-0098 anuaAsy 1eo07 Jaul0 (¥
%L €9 000008 00°002'9 00°008'L vL'869°LC 0L %.961 vyeeoe 6658-00€8 anuBARY 91BIS JOUI0 (¢
v Le 00°264'901 00°26.'92 00°000°08 00'¥61 'Ll 00°9¥¢ 05 00'8¥8°¢6 6628-0018 anuaARy [eJepad (T
%0°G 00cereLe 000 00zzZveLe T6°LLLE0Z 000 26°1L1°€02 6608-0108 $80.N0S 4307 (1
SINNIATY Y|
4290 (J) [E)] @ 0) (g iv) sapod $3p0J 3dInosay | uonduasaq
uwnjoo) I+ Qg-loo pajolsay pajoulsalun g+ V109 pajouysay palolnsalun 103Iq0
| A% pung |ejol pund jejo}
13bpng zz-1202 Sjenidy paypneun 1z-0202
193[q0 Ag sa.njipuadx3
L0 Wwio4 paloUIsSay pue pajouIsalun

0000000 8880L 6¢

pun4 [eJauss
S|ENMDY Pajipneun

AJUNOY) BUICLOG
Agluawa|g erdsed



Wd ££:2 1202/v2/8 ‘PaluLd ¢ abed (1202/€2/20 Aey) B-pun) 18|14
02’1202 - alemyos Bupoday |epueuld SOVS
uoiieonpd Jjo idaQ elulcyieD
%9704- 08°659°¢.E 000 08659 ¢LE 08°096°91% 000 087096 9}v 0618 wnowy pajeudoiddeln/psutissaun
MIN 0000012 00°0 00°000°LL 000 000 000 6816 SBJUIEHBDUN DIWOLOOT IO} SAI3SY
pajendoiddeun;paubisseun (3
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 08.6 sjuswiubissy Jauo
paubissy (p
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 09.6 SIUBWINWWOY J8YI0
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 0546 sjuswabuelry uonezyigers
papwwoy (2
%0°0 00°€00°V1L 00°€00'Y) 000 00°€00'V) 00°€00¥7 00:0 0v.6 pepruisay (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 616 $19410 IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 cLL6 sway| pledald
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLL6 $3J0}S
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1148 useD Buinjorsy
a|gepuadsucy (e
aoueeg pun4 Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)
[%z9 08'859°/G¥ 00£00'¥} 08'GS9'Ery 08°€96'0EY 00°€00'¥L 08°096' 9% (814 +3) 0¢ aunr ‘soueieg Bulpu3 (7
%6 8¢ 08°€96°0¢¥ 00°€00vL 08096917 L2 TYT PES 000 V2 TPT VES (pL4 + 21 4) eoueleq Bujuuibag paisnipy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6.6 sjusWRAeISEY Yo (P
%6782 08°€96'0EY 00°€00'V ) 08°096'91L¥ L2 YT PEE 000 122PT pEL {(Qi4 + BL4) paYpPNY - L AN J0 sy (o
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 £6.6 suawisnipy upny (g
68e 08°296'0EY 00°€00'7L 08°096'01L¥ 12Ty vEE 000 12°ZYTPeL 1626 paypneun - L Ainr jo sy (e
aoueleg pun4 Buwuibag (;
_ S3IANISIY ‘FONVIVE aNNd 4|
%¥ ¢l 0066992 000 0066992 6G12.°96 00°€00°% 6581228 (vQ + D) 3ONVIVE |
AaNNd NI (3SV3¥03Q) ISYIHUONI L3IN '3
KR (d) ) (@) {0) () V) $3pod Sapoo a24nosay uonduosag|
uwnjoo 3 +Q 102 pajoLsay pajoLIsaIun g+Vv’jo9 pajoLIsay pajousalun 193lq0
Ha% pung |ejo] pung jejol
12bpng zz-120Z S|enjoy paypneun 1z-0202 |
108[q0 AqQ sasnyipuadx3
L0 Wio4 P3JoLISaY pue psiousalun AJUnoD BUICLOS

0000000 8880L 6%

pun4 jelsuss

S[ENOY pajipneun

Arejuswsig elysey



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0:00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES - - 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%]
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0:0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) - 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 ~0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 |  0.00} 000 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES = - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soltware - 2021 2 0
File fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed: 8/24/2021 2:33 PM



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budqget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) _ 730 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 940.96 948.26 0.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 940.96 948.26 0.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 940.96 948 26 0.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 948.26 o 948.26 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 00O 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 ~_0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ;
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0:00 0,0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 948.26 948.26 | 00%
California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021 2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed: 8/24/2021 2:33 PM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

49 70888 0000000
Form A

Description

2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

2021-22 Budget

P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA notincluded in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA

. County Community Schools

. Special Education-Special Day Class

. Special Education-NPS/LCI

. Special Education Extended Year

. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day

O Qa0 TQ

Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

{(Sum of Lines A5a through ASf)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. Charter School ADA
{(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

0~

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

10.19 10.19 10.19

10.19

10.19

10.19

10.19 10.19 10.19

10.19

10.19

10.19

0.00

10.19

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2021 2.0
FFile: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:35 Pvi



Wd 9¢'¢ 1202/vT/8 pdajuld | jo | obed (B002/LT/L0 ABY) 13SSE B
0'C'L20z - alemyogs bBujpoday |eloueul SOYS
uoneonp3 jo 1daq eruiojien
000 000 000 1 000 000 | 000 10U "s}19sSE [elded Ajlanoe odAl-ssauisng
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 12U ‘pateroaidap Buleq sjesse |ended ejo ]
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoleloaidap pajenLinade |ejo | |
000 000 juswdinbg |
000 000 sBuiping _
000 000 suawsAoldLw pues
:Joy uonepaldaq pajgNwNody
000 000 000 000 000 0070 pajetosidap Buieg sjssse [endeo |gjo |
000 000 wawdinb3
000 000 sbuipiing
000 000 sjuawanosdy] pue]
‘pajeroaidsp Buiag syasse _E_amo_
000 000 000 000 000 000 psjepaidsp Bulaq jou sjasse [eyded (g0} |
000 000 $531601d Ul JIOAA
000 000 puet
| :pajejoaldap Buiag jou siesse jeyden
| 1sanIAoY adAL-ssauisng|
Sy'0ey' 0L 000 000 SyoeyoL | 000 Sy 0ey' 0L j2u ‘s)asse [e)ded AJANO. [RIUSWUIBA0D
GY0EY' 0L 000 000 SY'0EY'0L _ 000 SY0Ey 0L 18U 'pajeroaldap Buieq syesse jeydeo jgjoL
(55'618°€S) 000 000 (85'6L8'¢S) | 000 (S55°618°¢5) uoneoa.dap paje|niinode [ 10 |
(00°1€8'22) (00'1£8°22) ] (00°1€8°22) usiudinb3
(G56°886'GZ) (G6°886'G2) | (§6°886°'G¢) sbuiping
000 000 | sjuawanoldul) pues
| .10} uoneaIdaQ pateINWNodY
00052 vl 000 000 00°05¢'v21 | 000 00°0s2'vet pajetoaidap Buieq siesse |eydeo jejo| |
00'0SZ'vS 00°0S2'vS ] 00052 ¥S _ wewdinkg
00°000'0L | 60000702 00700002 _ sBulpiing
000 7000 [ sjuswsaaoldwi pue
| _ :pojeosidap Buiag sjasse (eyden
1 000 000 000 1 000 | 000 000 _ pajeloaidep Buiaq Jou siesse |eyded |g10 ]
| 00°0 [ 000 | ssa1601d ul Yo
_ 000 000 pue
| :pajeroaidsp Buiaq jou sjesse jeyde) |
_ " ISAIIANDY _S:oEEm>oO_
0¢ aunr S8sealdaq S9SEaJoU| L AINL SJUBLLA)R)SAY L Ainp ]
aduejeg mC_UCm adue|eg \wu:wan:_._u< ajuel|eg |
paypny upny paypneun [
|
138SY WwioH S19s8Yy |ende) Jo 8|npayds Ajunog) ewouog
0000000 8880L 6% S|enY pajipneun |z-0202 Aejusws)|3 elysey

S[enidy psipneun



Kashia Elementary

Sonoma County

Unaudited Actuals

GENERAL FUND

2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

49 70888 0000000
Form CEA

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART ! - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part Il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (See Note 2)  |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP
(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No. {5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 90,515.52 | 301 0.00 | 303 90,515.52 | 305 0.00 307 90,515.52 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 26,821.00 | 311 0.00 | 313 26,821.00 | 315 0.00 317 _26,821.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 23,03232 |321 0.00 | 323 23,082.32 | 325 0.00 327 23,032.32 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 49,439.37 | 331 0.00 | 333 49,439.37 | 335 2,381.14 337 47,058.23 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 209, 765.55 | 341 1,768.25 | 343 207,997.30 | 345 426.00 347 207,571.30 | 349
TOTAL 397,805.51 | 365 TOTAL 394 ,098.37 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a
EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object - No.
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011 1100 ~90,515.52 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011 2100 126.00 | 380
3. STRS,. 3101 & 3102 9,504.77 | 382
4. PERS. . AT AR R 3201 & 3202 67.28 | 383
. OASDI - Regular, Medlcare and Alternatlve ................... 3301 & 3302 1,407.08 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). .. . .. 3401 & 3402 7.992.00 | 385
7. Unemployment Insurance TR - W NN W LA A i e I L, R A 3501 & 3502 115.65 | 390
#i Workers' Compensation Insurances’, . o' i . . cw'ies sisie €T o5 = S siia s o v v e e Sl v s s 4 20 8 S 85 o 3601 & 3602 [ 1,489.30 | 392
B OPEB, Actlive EMpIoyees (EC 4137 2). g ujwaimwie s - mor a1 a0, w | w:min iesm e awa) a0 (o7 550 0 a0 s o) 00,00 88 000§ 5 o) b it g 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . T R R L T e R AP T L I TR e 3901 & 3902 0.00 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefts (Sum Llnes 1 - 10) .......... 111,217.60 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. R T - v T S A T R R R R S W e w0 KR S S R rumierie g 0.00
13a Less: Teacher and Instructional A|de Salarles and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . .............. 0.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . 396
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. : SET TN T D 8 ey b e v g A ——| 111,217,60 | 397
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, .. . ... oot i e e | 28.16%
16 District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

of EC 41374 {If exempt, enter 'X') .

PART lli: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374

1 Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . exempt
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part Il, Line 15) . 28.16%|
3 Percentage below the minimum (Part lii, Line 1 minus Line 2) __ exempt
14 District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part 1, EDP 369) ......... 394,998.37

|5 Deficiency Amount {(Part Ill, Line 3 times Line 4) e g exempt

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

Caliluinia Depl of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20212 0

File: cea (Rev 03/17/2021)

Page 1 of i

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:36 PM



Nd 6€:¢ 120c/ve/8 -pajuld L Jo | ebeg (8102/2zZ/20 roY) 193p “8ji4

0'Z'1.20Z - iemyjos Buioday ewueuls SOVS
uoneoNp3 4o 1daq EeluoyED

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SaI[Iqel| Wis}-Duo| saIAloe 8aA-ssaUIsng

000 000 S|qeAed saouasqy pajesuadwor

000 000 AligerT 9340 1eN/eoL

000 000 AWjiger uoisuad 18N

000 000 19eg wua] -BuoT jesauan sy

000 000 s|qehed spuog snuaAay osea]

000 000 a|qefed sasea [eyde)

000 000 a|qeded uonedionied jo sajeoyad

000 000 s|qefed sueoT Buipying |ooyog a1eIg

000 000 a|qefied spuog uonebygo jeleusn
‘sajIAloy adA]-ssauisng

00°ees’t 00'6.9'¢El 00 LLLY 000 00°06L°LE) 000 00°082'LEL SolljIgel] Wisi-Buo| saniAloe |BjUsWUIBA0Y)

000 000 s|qeked s90uUasqy palesuadwio))

000 | 000 AligeI 8340 18N/eI0l.

00°€EES'L 00'6.9¢el 00'LLL'Y _ 00°062'LE} | 00°062°LEL Anngen voisued JeN

000 000 jgeQ wia-buon |eisuag auio

000 000 3|qeAed SpPUOE SNUBASY SSEBAT

000 000 [ 8|qeAed seses |ejded

| 000 000 | alqeded uonedioed jo sejeoiiua)
r 000 000 sjqeded sueoq Buip|ing jooyog aie)s |
n | 00°0 000 olqeded spuog uonebigQ (eisuss) |

1S8IANOY |EJUBLUUISAOD

JB3 A auQ i 0¢ sunp sasealoaq S9sealdu| 1 AIng S)usaWdle}say 1 AlIne - - i
ulym eng siunowy | sdsueteg buipuz aoueleqg /stuaunsnipy aouejeg _
_ paypny upny pajipneun
193Q wioS sanijqery wia-buoT jo sjnpayos Ajunoo ewouog
JO00000 8880L 6% S{ENOY pajipneun Lg-0¢0g Aejuswalz elysey

s|emoy paypneun



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary

2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2020-21
Section | - Expenditures B Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 399,673.76
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 50,346.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except All except
2. Capital Outiay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 | 0.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al | 9100 7439 - 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 ~0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 | 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 B 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency | 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
Al | Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2. |
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation ;
(Sum lines C1 through C9) e A e | 0.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All | 8000-8699 | 0.00
= . Manually entered, Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1. o
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 349,227.76

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

FPage 1

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

49 70888 0000000
Form ESMOE

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

2020-21
Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A)

10.19
34,271.62

Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, COE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination
(If one or bath of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

290,800.70

28,637.85

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

000 |

0,00

290,800.70

28,537.85

261,720.63

25,684.07

349,227.76

34,271.62

0.00

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:40 PM



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Iil, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 3

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary Fiscal Year 2020-21 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School Districl Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2020-21 2021-22
Calculations Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual
(2019-20 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE) ] il ;
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT i
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 310,670.78 | (105,356.13) 205,314.65 | - ) 212,972 89
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 1019 1019 : 10.19
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2019-
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4, Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) — 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only If adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) B
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2020-21 P2 Report
(2020-21 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charler schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 10.19 10.19 10.19
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 000
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) AR s S n e A T T 019 S anare i 10.19
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) = 630.57 630.57 626.00 626.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 340.29 340.29 450.00 450.00
3. Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 108,588.46 108,588.46 103,331.00 103,331.00 |
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 3,367.98 3,367.98 3,468.00 3,468.00
8. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 51.61 - 51.61 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 1.068.01 1.068.01 1,000.00 1,000.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 2,325.00 2,325.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
9. Penalties and Int, from Dellnquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 - o00f 0.00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 000
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) - 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. Transfers to Charter Schools ’ DeE ¥ el i ! Hre I ?J =l
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) e G den ATCE e ]
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 116,371.92 0.00 116,371.92 110,375.00 0.00 110,375.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 116,371.92 000 116.371.92 110.375.00 0.00 110,375.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 1 of 3

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:46 PM



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21

49 70888 0000000
Form GANN

Sonoma County School District Appropriations Limil Calculations
2020-21 2021-22
Calculations Calculations

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19, Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotialed amounts)

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans wilh Disabilities Act

21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs

22, Other Unfunded Courl-ordered or Federal Mandales

23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22)

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012)
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019)
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25)

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799)
28. Total Inlerest and Return on investments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662)

D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1 Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6)
2. Inflation Adjustment
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]} (Round 1o four decimal places)
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 limes D2 times D3)

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18)
6. Preliminary Slate Aid Caiculation
a,  Minimum Stale Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero)
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23,
but not less than zero)
c.  Preliminary Stale Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D8a or D6b)
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus Déc])
b.  Tolal Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a)
8. Stale Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not grealer
than Line C26 or less than zero)
9. Total Approprialions Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b)
b.  Slate Subventions (Line D8)
¢ Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23)
d.  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c)

Extracted

Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

Extracted
Data

Entered Data/
Totals

1,804 .00

1,904.00

86,800.00 86,800.00 103,047.00 103,047.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
86,800.00 0.00 86,800.00 103,047.00 0.00 103.047.00
496,295 35 496,295.35 434,160.00 434,160.00
3,621.15 3,621,165 5,000.00 5,000.00

Gailforrna Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/12/2020)

2020-21 Actual

Page 2 of 3

] 205,314.65

|
-1 212,972.89
1
| 116,371.92

| 1,701.56

| oo

: b
86,800.00 |

1.493.31

|

| 117,865.23
|

| I

86,800,00

{

|
|

2021-22 Budget

AR R A T P e (P

Prinled: 8/24/2021

212,972.89

225,176.24

110,375.00 |

2,400.00

103,047.00

103,047.00

2,486.51
112,861.51

103,047.00

2:46 PM




Unaudiled Actuals

Kashia Elementary Fiscal Year 2020-21 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Schooi District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2020-21 2021-22
Calculations ___Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
10. Adjustments to the Limit Per ) - ! : TIN5 Sy a0
& ¢ ! I

Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero)

q =n e
If not zero report amount to: i .u_,_éffi
Keely Bosler, Director i 3 S b 2 LT
State Depariment of Finance I 3
Attention: School Gann Limits b
Stale Capitol, Room 1145 i. !
Sacramento, CA 95814
SUMMARY 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Bud
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit 3 i :
(Lines D4 plus D10) _ | 212,972.89 225,176.24 é
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit I} l@? THTARIE S|
(Line D8d) T i s B A 202963.67 AR 2 TSI Lo Soh Y (A '

* Please provide below an explanalion for each enlry in the adjustments column.
Per emall dated Augusl 5, 2021 from Gann - Governmiznt Code 7902.2 which was added by Assembly Bill (AB) 130 (Committee on Budget, Ch. 44, Statutes of 2021) requires local educational agef
with @ Fiscal Year 2019-20 appropriations limit in of its p ol taxes |o transfer he excess limil to the State of California. In Fiscal Year 2019-20, Kashia Elementary reparad an a@%
of $310,670,78, but procesis of taxes of §205,31465. As such Kashia Elementary has $106,356.13 in excess limit.

Patti Pomplin . B 707-321-5849
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2021 2 0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed  8/24/2021 2:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 7,294.00

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 133,074.84

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and A8) 5.48%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an I.EA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the poo!

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Iil from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
| Retain supporting documentation
|

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero i 0.00
e —————— — — —— — .
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 08/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/25/2021 7:40 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 7,294.00
2 Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 2,986.00

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

0.00
' 4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 2,221.95
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a, Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) - 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (PartIl, Line B) B 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 12,501.95
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) - ~0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) o 12,601.95
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 206,524.66
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 94,557.12
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) - 9,047.25
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) B 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) o 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part Il Line A4) 23,843.27
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, -
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 14,775.00

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lil, Line A5) 38,324.51
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AB) 0.00

| 13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B) 0.00
14, Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
18.  Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 387,071.81

i C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
| (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 3.23%
‘ D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate '
| (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) :
‘ (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 3.23% :

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:; 8/25/2021 7:40 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Kashia Elementary 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part ill, Line A8) ) 12,501.95
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any B 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (4.41%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative ~ 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (4.41%) times Part lll, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) - 0.00

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lli, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: ____not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part [ll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: ___not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File:icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/25/2021 7:40 Awi



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 1,667.44 | TR 713.70 2,381.14
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 |MEETHESaNFEIRE 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted i @*‘.‘;‘;ﬂ' '_“fj"ﬂuhé
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 i i F g S T 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 1,667.44 0.00 713.70 2,381.14
. , =
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES '
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 £ S 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 »;;‘ 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 TRy il 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,667.44 713.70 2,381.14
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0. 00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except i i V‘{j.-
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 f r:ﬁﬁ»m ;.'{j
c. Duplicating Costs for U D o \ 0
Instructional Materials ' : £ S
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 | AR i BTN (T
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To .Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 7222.7281.7282 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 ~0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 R T B SN R e e e
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 1,667.44 0.00 713.70 2,381.14
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/25/2021 7:40 AM



WV 2v:L 1202/52/8 ‘paluld

} Jo | sbed (9102/50/50 AoY) yeaod taji4
E 0'2°120z - avemyos Bupioday jeoueuiy SOvS
uopeonp3 jo ydag eluloye)d

SIG53E ] BOUWN[TY W01

{19 %1 spund) ebampy oo

T (g1 pund) wemdoEaag pIyD -

(11 punj} uoneonpg Jnpy =

.

uopduasaqg spuny 13§30
w31Adag Wowdoeaag pue 2ES Pl 00c8
T SRREgNLEO) T pgis
BYIQ - AdusBeuON fil-
[EUOLEoNpT - AduadeuoN oL
| uondldsaQg S[On) 2O
o I o 4009 0009
i (1005 03 pareaoyre) uoEsnpT [2i0adS ~ 6665-0005
o | : - _ - R TOTEINET unafjy 0S8t
_ “ - g 09Ly
_ o i " WOGEOTPY [BOMIUOSL 9BD WNPY  0€9
; | HOLEINPT [RUOHIILE) )Py 0e9t
|

“ SI9IUaD) Apmg IepUadapl] 1Ay oioy

TPV HONEANPF N[y 1

SuES0I] ATepudoeg paeEoads ool

| i  sjooyas Avg] AN ©08SE
— ! e
i _ . sjeanag Grmuodic 00¥€
) . ——— ! e - R -—
™ m iy Aprig juspliadpy] 00€E
o : _ _ ST 00zE
B [ o SIDOHPS PATELRIY  00f€
00°€¢ o 00T 001 - Z1-3 "uomEoRpg lnjnfay oIy
3 “ _ . . 1000
_ uopdiIasa(q s[eon [RUOnINI)SU|
_ (v au1j ur samupusdxa paINqLUSIPUN aIE 2134
_ i J1Un|02 € 10§ POPaaU A[UO IIB S1019B) LONEIO[Y 2ION)
| (s)1010e4 1d ! (s)yo1081 ND (s)101024 ND (syoroeg 314 (showeg 314 (showeg 314 (s)o1083 14 :[e0D) 4£q (s)10338y uoned0(IY JNUT °g
00'9zr 1000 [ ov 9vsor 000 TILSS Y6 00’0 000 - {3nduy s103085 w0 paseq ParErONE 3q 1) 0006 PUB 00O SIE0S
_ _ ‘79 PUE ‘60 ‘10 Spuny ‘saanyipuadxy pajnglLusipu) 30 junomy -y
_ _ | (006¢ !
(009¢ uonoung) (00£8 wonouny) (00¥8-0018 suonauUNy) 29 66[£-001€ Suonoumy) (00LT uonouny) (s6vZ-0zpg suonaung)  (p0zz-0017 Suonoumy)
uoneyodsuel] nidng $3s89] suoneladpy | sao1azeg woddng nidng UONELSIUTWDY [00TOS | S32MOSSY [RUONONIISU] uouensIIUIpY pue !
pue sjuay sauijioe] PuUE OUBUSIUIEIA Jueld | JpQ pue ABojouyss], | uoisiauadng reuonsnusy
i wpoW ‘Aresqr] |
patsodsusI [§IINg | ----- - - Siuf] Wm0y < oo oo & T =S USRI SWL [N YIRIL - - - - s e n e
$1500 Hoddng 4o} (Jy) Sio}oBL UOREIO|Y JO Sjnpayas
Hoday 1s0) weiboid
Jv¥0Od wiog SPUN4 S|00Y2G Japey) pue pun (EJSUSD Auno) ewouog
0000000 8880/ 6% 12-0202 AJRluBWs|g BIYSEY

sfenioy payipneun



WV £v:4 1202/52/8 ‘pajuld | obed (9102/50/50 Aay) Jod ‘8|4
0°Z'1202 - ssemyos Buiuoday |e1oueuly SOVS
uopneoanp3 Jo 3daq ejuloyeD
9L €LS°66€ ST'R9L’I LT'868°8Y YT LO6'8YE 857625 Sl 99°LLECTT SaImIpuadxy spun g sjooyds —
J13)18Y) PUE puUN [BIIUIS) [BIO ],
000 000 i T TS| (0¢€L 19190 -
‘01zL uonouny ‘z9 ‘60 10 spund jo 19N) |
Spuny Jay3Q) 03 SIdJSUBI] 1S0)) 19a1pU]
000 00°0 00°0 0070 _ (3 9uy *ovD sawy [¢) aul] DV == _
s + € tWmM[0D]) uonepunog ‘euaye)|  spung |
f ‘uadojoas(g Ty ‘uoneonpg Inpy R0 _
00°0 = 0310 LYPO -
000 uondNISuo) 79 coﬁ:mmzcoaﬁ sanoe m—— [
000 0070 asudisjug = |
ST89LT - SIOIAISS POO] - _
S Al $350D) 1210 |
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00'0 $301AJSS JuswdolaAa(] pue 218 Py 00s8 |
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S30IAIDS AJIUNWIWIOD 0018
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 19y)Q - AousFeUON 0SIL
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 [eUOLEINPY - (IUSTEUON 011L
S[eon 13YIO
000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 (d/00¥) 81d/10 [euonEdnoo() [eUoISay 0009
L8 YOPOTT L8 STIEYT 00°6¥1°201 00'0 00'6¥1°201 uoneonpy [e10ads|  6665-000S |
00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 uonesnpy JuRISA 0S8y |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Jen3ulng 0oLy |
000 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 uonEdNpy [edIUYD9], J2d1e)) }Npy 0€9y |
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 UOTEONPH [BUONIALIOD) 1NPY 0Z9%
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 §191u9)) Apnig juapuadapu] 3npY 019¥
0070 00°0 0070 000 000 NPV ‘uoneonpo Ie[n3ay] 01y
0070 000 000 0070 00°0 uoneonpyg [esluyoa], 1931 008¢
000 000 000 000 000 Swel301d ATepuosag pazi[e1oads 00LE |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 §]00U0S AB(] AJjUnuwo)) 0sse |
000 000 0070 000 000 sjooyds AnunuoddQ oove |
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 $19)u3) Apmi§ Juapuadopu] 00g¢ |
00°0 00'0 000 000 000 S]00YdS UoENUNUOD)|  00ZE |
000 000 000 00°0 000 S[ooyos eaneully|  001¢ |
79° 0P 182 0v' 78S V€ YT 8SL'IVT 85°67S CEI 99°8ZT'111 ZI-) “uonesnpd Jemday outr |
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 UaLIBBISpUL-ald| 1000 |
S[e0o)
! B _n..o_uu:..amE
9 uum[o) ¢ uunjo) $ Uunjo)) . £ uwnjo) 7 uunjo) 1 uwn[o) Aanovy/weidold | [eOD) _
(S+¥+¢ o) (DO 9IMpayos) g 2ul OVD WIS X € [o3, (T+1109) (OV ampayos) (204 ampayds)
wreldord $180D) IaY10 $1800) rejoqng Pa1B20[[Y pa8rey) wanq
£q $1500) 8101, UIPY [BIIUDD) 81500 122.1(] ‘
Hoday 1s0) weibolg
HOd wio4 Spun4 s|ooyog JaleyD pue pund [eJauss

0000000 88804 6%

12-0202
s{enjoy pajipneur

Ajuno) ewouog
Arejuaws|g eiysey



WV €v:L 1202/52/8 ‘Paiuld | ebed (910Z/50/50 Aay) Jod 3l
0°C'120z - a1emyog Buipodsy |e1ouBul SDYS
uopeonp3 Jo 1daQ eruiojie)
) IR3$8 DUB BO14 BB 0] 66) L0014 Sty e W .
T9YLLEEIT 000 ooh ) o0 000 000 00 €580 000 000 7000 99575 90C 51503 pagirq3 13201 (w10 |
A | i i I |
7000 000 000 o0 000 000 000 000 00 i - S0P 00sS
i ) i | | :uswdopaag pue are) ppud
1000 06D 000 noo [0 000 000 000 000 | SeoMBS AREmC Il 0018
000 oo 7000 000 000 000 000 000 000 g - oweBRON: 05T
T BT 060 660 500 %9 000 w0 0T Tono _ w5 T momeotpd - GUSSEON T 011
I s|gon) 1310
|
1000 000 C oo 000 000 000 000 “TTowo
TR 000 000 660 000 00 ESED 000 000 .
1 L T 000 000 e 000 Te00
. ] i
| Oy N~ B — . —_ 3 p—— 1 .
000 000 w00 K 000 000 7000 oo (X}
| : " :
fo00 T o000 T T T 000 000 000 7000 “Tore . [ 000
| i
- o | | !
000 000 000 P 000 000 000 000 _ a0t
000 000 Wi _ 000 000 000 000 | oie 1000 5000 - S1PIU) plor
-~ | ] j | Apnig 1wapusdapuy inpy
7000 900 oot T [ oo 000 I 00 000 00 6o iaSin 7 chis
5 ) |
_ e B R DT || RS —— X S
wo 000 000 [i] b0 wo TE 7000 [ 1000 UOURINDT BIUIGRRT J221v) 008
3 i !
u N _ — - P
O oo 0T 000 000 000 7000 030 000 o0 SuIR0ldi (oS
. | | Lrpuosag pazijeads
000 000 7000 000 000 000 7000 000 fooo _Sa T Ig S|o0y3S KB Kunwiwe)”  ogs¢
_ N X L 3 s — — s e Wi Ea o S
o h 000 00Y 000 000 N 1000 EDG 0o o 7000 sjooyos Kitinuoddo T pijre
. _ | RS E. =
1000 000 wh 000 000 oo noo. oo 1000 |'eg0 S:RWBY ApIg TUapuadapu|. (LS
: | |
- — 3 1 P S I -
000 | 000 000 060 000 000 000 [ 000 7000 G55 S|0OUPS UONENUNLOD  GOT¢
1 | + |
" A —= | 2 ] i L R
000 000 o000 000 000 000 000 000 [ 000 000 SIO0YOS BANBIRNY T 001
I [
1 i . . -
SEE 000 w09 000 000 oo I 000 1000 ETE 4 C1=X ‘uonEINpg 1enEay 1
600 000 [ %00 000 000 oiT 060 7000 T 0 T T T weueipuiyaid - Tooe
[
[
| i _ s|ged
m ] | feuonInsI|
: 01 “(00L8 EeFauAg) {oors otz GS6L Tt ' F “[on9t tanEIng) GOGE PUR 0OTC | (pOLC domsand) st i =4 6661 [ emmelgpo Al T T T on
| -00[8 suonOURI) | -000L SUOKOUNI)  -OQS SUOROUNI)  -OOQK SHOBIUNI) - -011¢ suoloung) ~ozvz suopoung) | -001Z suowouny) | -pop1 suonsung) _
suoneiadQ pue UONRNSILIWPY Wnu_tom bE:EEoU_ $301A198 ATe([1oUy ‘uonEUOdsURL] fidng $301AI0G _ LONBJISIIWPY $30IN0S3Y UOBSISIUIWpY uonoNISU] |
- SOUBUIIUIBIA] JUB[J : : uoddng nidng Jooyss [BUOTIONDSUT JAIQ  PuE uoisialadng |
pue ABojouyoe), | |euononusyj |
‘epoy Kreiqr | _
(00Q) s1s00 pebieyd 8.1 J0 s|Npayds
Hoday j3s0) welbold
HOd wio4 SpuN4 s[O0YoS JAUBYD PUE pun4 [Blsus

0000000 8880L 6

12-020¢
S|enOy pajipneun

AunoD Bwouos
Aejuswiajg eiysey



WV €¥:L 120Z/S2/8 Psiuld

| abey

(910Z/50/G0 Aey) Jod )14
0'2°1.20Z - alemyos Buioday [epousul4 SOYS
uonedNP3 Jo 1dag enruole)

| 857675 °SEl 00°9Zt 9% 9¥5 0% ZULSSY6 §150D 1oddng paiedofy €10 |
000 e 000 R T o (19 pue ¢[ spung) eLa1aye) - - [
00°0 000 000 (21 pung) yuawdo[aAs(] pliyD = |
000 il | 0070 (11 punj) uoneonpz 3npy| = |
| | spunj 1341 |
00°0 000 000 'SOAS Juawdofaas( pue are)) pIiy) 00¢8
000 00°0 000 | 000 $30IAI3S AJUNWIWOD) 0018
00°0 000 000 1 000 YO - AduasRUON| 0514
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 [EUOBEONDT - ADUSBRUON| 0l1L ]
w_NoU 12410
000 000 00°0 00°0 d/00Y 0009 ]
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (100§ ©1 patedoj[e) uoneonpy [e102ds 6665-000¢ |
00°0 00°0 1 000 000 uoneoNpy JUBISIA | 0S8+
00°0 000 000 00°0 [ensuljlg 09LY |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 UOIBONPH [BOIUYO3], 13218 }NPY 097
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 UonyeInpy [BUONOLIOY) }NPY 0Tot
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 s1jua) Apmi§ Juapuadapu] npy | 019+
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 }NPY ‘UOuRONpY Je[nsay 011F )
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 UonedInpy [BOIUYd9 ], 19are) | 008¢ |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SWeI501d AIBpu0dag pazi[eroeds 00L€
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 S[00y9S AB(J ANUNUIWIO)) 05¢¢ |
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 s[ooyos Atunproddo 00ve |
0070 00°0 000 00°0 s1aua)) Apmig Juspuadapu] 00€¢ |
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 S[O0YOS UOLBNUIUOD) 00Z¢ |
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 S[O0YDS SALBUISYY 001¢ |
857675 SEL 00°9TY 99" 915 0 TULSS'Y6 71— ‘uonesnpy fejnsay 0111 _
L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 usLBSIapUIN-ald 1000 "
_ S[BOD) [RUONINLIFSU] 7
[e10]. payodsuei] spdng SJIU WOOISSB]) sjuoeAlnby swi ] -[[ng we1dold 7o adA ] [eon ___
_
| (4V¥Dd w04 uo yndur s10108] U0 paseg) s1so)) woddng pajeooqy |
(Qv) sis00 poddng pajesojiy Jo sjnpayos
yodey 1500 weiboid
HOd wlo4 SpuUn4 s|00Y2S Jaueyd pue pun4 [eisuasg Alunon ewouog

0000000 8880/ 61

12-0202
s[enyoy payipneun

AejuswalT eluse;



WV €v:L 1202/52/8 pajuld | obeg (L102/Ye/S0 ney) 4od s

0°¢'120¢ - siemyog Buioday eloueui4 §OvS
uonednp3 10 1dsg ejuloien

%1011 (@/S¥) $150D Pa1edo[V PUE pas.ey,) J991(] 03 5150 ) UONENSIUIWPY [BU2) JO OBy
_
¥T L06°SPE (€D + €4 $150D PaTEIO[[V puE PIsIEN)) 39511q [E101
0070 Spun, ISY1Q Ul $380)) pasrey)) 10II(] [B10] & |
_
0070 (0015 3d30%276665-000T 199190 LS 2 61 Spung) Gonepunoy |
0070 (0015 1920X2 *6665-0001 $19310 “10 % €1 Spun) eLaae) €
00°0 (0015 3d39%2 *6665-000T S199[0 1 pung) wewdo@Asq Py <
00°0 (0016 3d29X36665-0001 S1991G0 "1 puny) UOBEINPF NPy T
spunyg 19q)Q ul §)s0)) pagaey)) paaq D) |
YT L06'87C SPUNL S[OOYDS I9MIEYD) pUE pUn, [BISUSL) UT $ISO7) PIBIO[[Y PUE PABIBy ) 10a1I(] [B10] ¢
85°6CS ST ([201 *Z Uwm[0) YO WO WOI}) S1507) ParedO[[y [10] ¢ |
99°LLEETT ([BJ0L *[ Uam[0)) YD WHOJ WOT) S}S07) PadIey) 10911(] [B10] |
SPUN] S[00YdS 191IeY]) pUE pun ] [BI9UIL) Ul §3S07) PAJBIO[[Y pue padiey) 1o ‘g |
LT 868°87 SPUN{ STOOYOS Io)IeyD) pue pun g [eIdUds) UI $150)) UOTEISIUTPY [BOUS) [B10] <
00986°C (666L 7 |
~0001 $193[q0 0000 80D “00LL UONIUNT 79 PUE ‘60 *10 Spun,{) 3uIssa001d EJe(] PIZIENUa) _
00v6C L (666L-0001 S199[90 0000 ¢
[E0D “017L 3d99%3 (09L-00TL Suonouny ‘zg pue ‘g( ‘1( spuny) UOHBISIUTUWIDY [2IaUaD) 1Y1()
00°SLLFI (666L-0001 $193190 "0006 ¢
PUE 6669-0000 120D ‘161,061, SUOUOUN] 79 PUB “6() ‘[ SPUN]) SHPNY [RIOUEBUL] [eUIdIXq |
LT EY8ET (666L-0001 $103190 0006 T |

PUB 6669-0000 STe0D “081/-001/ Suonoung ‘z9 pue ‘6( ‘10 spuny) JuspusiuLiadng pue pieog |
Spuny sjooyds Iaprey) pue puny [e19U25) Ul §350) UORELSIUIMWIPY [BIUIT) YV

(Ov0) sisoD uonessiuwpy [e4usD 0 3|NPayog
HDd wio4 Hoday 1509 weibo.d Ajuno) ewouog
0000000 8880/ 6V 12-020¢ Aueluawis g Biysey
S[enjoy paypneun



NV €v:L 120¢/SZ/8 ‘pauld

| ebeyq

(L10Z/vz/s0 Aey) 10d eyl
0'C'120C - siemyos Buipocdsy |eDUBLIY SOVS
uoleonp3 Jo 1daq eluloyen

STRILT 000 000 000 STIL'L 1500 J33Q [®I0],
000 000 (666L-0001 S19340)
03InQ 1210
000 = 000 (00£9-0001 $192[90))
uononNIsu0 % uonisinboy sanijiseg
000 000 (0059 PUE 0019 "6665-0001 S1920q0)
asudiaruyg
€T'89L1 ST8ILL (009 PUT “00¥9 “6665-0001 S39=100))
S9OTAISS POOJ
20N (6666-0006 SUOTIUT: 00¢8 uonoun g) 0009 uonoun{ (00L€ uonoung) Anoy jo odAT
03InQ 12y10 uouonIsuo)) asudsjuyg S0IAISS POO]
29 UONISIboy sanqoeg
(00) 1800 JBUI0 J0 BINPaYRS
Hodey 1509 weiboly
H0d wuoH Spund s|ooyog Jeueyy pue pund jeisuss Auno) ewouog

0000000 88804 6%

L¢-020¢
Sienoy pelpneun

Aejuswe)3g elysey



Page 1

SACS2021ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
8/25/2021 7:58:54 AM 49-70888-0000000

Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

Technical Review Checks
Sonoma County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F _
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)

Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



ExportLog
Feriod: Unaudited Actuals
Type of Export; Official

LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elementary

Cfficial Check for LEA: 43-70888-0000000 is gaod

Export of USER General Ledger started at 8/25/2021 7:59:19 Akd

OFFICIAL Header far LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elemertary
VERSION 2021.2.0

Fiscal Year: 2020-21
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of records exported in group 1:174

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Budget
Number of recards exparted in graup 2: 124

Export USER Genersl Ledger completed at 8/25/2021 7:59:19 A

Expont of Supplementals (USER ELEMENTS) started at 8/25/2021 7:53:19 Ak
Fiscal Year: 2020-21
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
MNumber of records exported in group 3: 1035

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Budget
Number of records exported in group 4: 346

Export of Supplemental (USER ELEMENTSs) completed st 8/25/2021 7:59:19 AW

Expart of Explanations started at 8/25/2021 7:59:19 AM
No recards to Export for Explanations.

Export of TRC Log started at 8/25/2021 7:53:19 Al
Fiscal Year: 2020-21
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of recards exported in group 5: §2
Expontof TRC Log campleted at 8/25/2021 7:59:19 At
CFFICIAL END for LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elementary
Exported ta file: FASACS2021 ALL\Officialy497 088800000004 DAT

End of Official Export Process



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT
Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 (ZERO ON LINE [(

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called
the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly
called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2020-21 fiscal year and a projected
Gann Limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and
applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years are
made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
Budget for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along
with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.




| Patti Pomplin <ppomplin@kashiaesd.org>

)

Notice of Appropriations Limit Transfer and Further Instructions
1 message

Gann <Gann@cde.ca.gov> Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 8:50 AM
To: "ppomplin@kashiaesd.org" <ppomplin@kashiaesd.org>

Dear Patti Pomplin, Business Manager,
We are writing to notify you of a recent change to state law that affects Kashia Elementary.

Government Code 7902.2, which was added by Assembly Bill (AB) 130 (Committee on Budget, Ch. 44,
Statutes of 2021) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) with a Fiscal Year 2019—20 appropriations
limit in excess of its proceeds of taxes to transfer the excess limit to the State of California. In Fiscal Year
2019-20, Kashia Elementary reported an appropriations limit of $310,670.78, but proceeds of taxes of
$205,314.65. As such, Kashia Elementary has $105,356.13 in excess limit, which has been transferred to
the State of California.

Government Code 7902.2(b) requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction to notify you of the amount
transferred to the State of California in a time and manner determined by the Superintendent of Public
Instruction. This email constitutes the required notification.

While the transfer has already occurred, additional steps are required of Kashia Elementary to properly
reflect the transfer within the Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) software. Specifically, when
completing the Form GANN as part of the Unaudited Actuals submission for Fiscal Year 2020-21, Kashia
Elementary must enter -$105,356.13 on line A.1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPRORPIATIONS LIMIT in the
2020-21 Calculations Adjustments column.

Additional information, including on required next steps, can be found below.
What is the appropriations limit?

The appropriations limit calculated under Government Code 7902, often referred to as the Gann
limit, was established by Proposition 4 in 1979. Simply put, the purpose of the limit is to keep
inflation adjusted per-person government spending under 1978-79 levels. For LEAs, ADA is used to
determine population.

While the appropriations limit does function as a limit on LEA spending, Government Code
7902.1(a) allows LEAs with proceeds of taxes in excess of their appropriation limit (e.g., LEAs who
need additional limit) to request additional limit from the State of California.

What has changed?



AB 130 (Committee on Budget, Ch. 44, Statutes of 2021) requires LEAs with available limit
(proceed of taxes less than the appropriations limit) to transfer any available limit to the State of
California. This is the reciprocal of the practice allowed under Government Code 7902.1(a).

For LEAs with excess limit in Fiscal Years 2019-20 or 2020—-21, the limit is transferred to the State
of California automatically by statute (Government Code 7902.2), and the Superintendent of Public
Instruction must notify any affected LEA. Additional steps are required by affected LEAs to reflect
the required transfer in order to update SACS so that an LEA’s limit is properly calculated in
subsequent years.

Beginning in Fiscal Year 2021-22, LEAs with excess limit must adopt a new appropriations limit that
equals their proceeds of taxes, thereby transferring any available limit to the State of California. The
required adjustment will be captured in the Form GANN, and then adopted by the governing board
of a school district or the county superintendent of schools in the same manner and fashion as an
LEA seeking to increase its limit.

What does this mean for Kashia Elementary?

Kashia Elementary’s appropriation limit has been reduced by $105,356.13 in Fiscal Year 2019-20.
The reduction in limit does not result in any loss of funding, nor is the requirement to provide
taxpayer refunds triggered.

The most significant change is that in future years, Kashia Elementary may need to adopt a
resolution increasing its limit if tax revenues outpace ADA and inflation.

Additionally, there are some extra steps required when Kashia Elementary next completes the Form
GANN as part of the upcoming SACS Unaudited Actual submission in order to properly record the
transfer of limit has occurred. LEAs are required to file a Form GANN every year.

What do | need to do?

LEAs with available limit must record the transfer of limit within SACS, on the Form GANN for Fiscal
Year 2020-21, in order to avoid carrying forward an incorrect appropriations limit.

School districts must enter the available limit as a negative adjustment on line A.1. FINAL PRIOR
YEAR APPRORPIATIONS LIMIT in the 2020-21 Calculations Adjustments column.

County Offices of Education must enter the enter the available limit as a negative adjustment on line
A.3. TOTAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT in the 2020-21 Calculations Adjustments
column.

What if Kashia Elementary exceeds its appropriations limit in the future?



If an LEA needs additional limit that limit will be transferred from the State of California to the LEA
as required by Government Code 7902.1(a). LEAs are required to increase their limit by adopting a
resolution doing so, which is a long-standing process.

What if | have other questions?

Please contact GANN@cde.ca.gov with additional questions.



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2020-21 2021-22
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual
(2019-20 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 310,670.78 (105,356.13) 205,314.65 212,972.89
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 10.19 10.19 10.19
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2019-20 AdJustments to 2020-21
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases |
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA _2020-21 P2 Report 2021-22 P2 Estimate
(2020-21 data should tie to Principal Apportionment i
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 10.19 10.19 10.19 . 10.19
2, Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 10.19 o 10,19
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemplion (Object 8021) 630.57 630.57 — 626.00 626.00
2, Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 340.29 340.29 450.00 450.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 108,588.46 108,588.46 103,331.00 103.333_1,__(&
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 3,367.98 3,367.98 3,468.00 3,468.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 51.61 5161 | 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object B044) 1,068.01 - 1,068.01 1,000.00 1,000.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 2,325.00 2,325.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00
13, Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14, Penalties and Int, from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
15, Transfers to Charter Schools
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 116,371.92 0.00 116,371.92 110,375.00 _2.00 110,375.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 116,371.92 0.00 116,371.92 110,375.00 0.00 110,375.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021 2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 1 of 3

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:46 PM



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma Counly School Districl Approprialions Limit Calculations Form GANN
2020-21 2021-22
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)
1,701.56 | 1,904.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act -
21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates -
23, TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 1,701.56 1,904.00
STATE AID RECEIVED {Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24, LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 86,800.00 86,800.00 | 103,047.00 103,047.00
25, LCFF/Revenue Limil State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 86,800.00 | 0.00 86,800.00 103,047.00 0.00 103,047.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27, Tolal Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objecls 8000-8799) 496,295.35 496,295.35 434,160.00 - 434,160.00
28. Tolal Interest and Return on Invesiments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 3.621.15 . 3,621.15 5,000.00 5,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT . -
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 205,314.65 212,972.89
2, Inflation Adjustment 1.0373 10873
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.0000 1.0000
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 212.972.89 | 225,176.24
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 116,371.92 110,375.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum Stale Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 limes Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 2,400.00 2,400,00
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 86.800.00 103,047.00
C.  Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 86,800.00 103,047 00
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a, Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] limes [Lines D5 plus Déc]) 1.493,31 _ 2488.51
b.  Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 117,865.23 112,861.51
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 86,800.00 103,047.00 |
9. Total Approprialions Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 117.865,23
b.  State Subventions (Line D8) 86__.800,_(_)0
¢ Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 1,701,586
d.  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
{Lines D9a plus DSb minus DSc) 202,963.67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20212 0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/24/2021 2:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary Flscal Year 2020-21 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School Distrlct Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2020-21 2021-22
Calculatlons Calculations
Extractod Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals Data Ad)ustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limlit Per
Government Code Sectlon 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00

If not zero report amount to:
Keely Bosler, Director
State Department of Finance
Attentlon: School Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUMMARY 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
11. AdJusted Approprlations Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10) 212 972.89 225,176.24
12. Appropriations Subject to the LimIt I

{Line D9d) 202,963.67

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry In the adjustments column.

Per email daled Augusl 5, 2021 from Gann - Governimen! Code 7902.2 which was added by Assembly Bill (AB) 130 (Committee on Budgel, Ch. 44, Statutes of 2021) requires local educational age

with a Fiscal Year 2019-20 appropriations limit in excess of its proceeds of taxes to lransfer the excess limit to the State of California. In Fiscal Year 2019-20, Kashia Elementary reported an approg

of $310,670.78, bul proceeds of laxes of $205,31465. As such Kashia Elementary has §105,356.13 in limit,

Patti Pomplin - 707-321-5849
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Flle: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/24/2021 2:46 PM



